
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, April 18, 2017 

6:00 p.m. 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 Valerie Amezcua  John Palacio    Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
      Vice President  President  Clerk 

 Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D.   Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.        Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D. 
         Member        Secretary /  Member 

  Superintendent 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact the 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

Role of the Board 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District.
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies.
3. Ensuring accountability.
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education.

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

Board Meeting Documentation 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE APRIL 18, 2017 

        SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

AGENDA 
CALL TO ORDER  

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957.6: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:     SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 
Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 
District Negotiator 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9 Section C - (b) (1): 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: OAH No. 
2017030750; One Potential Case 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957: 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: Superintendent 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 
representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS  
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

• Chavez – Katherine Quiroz; REACH Academy – Michael Hernandez; Saddleback – Stephanie Duarte;
Segerstrom – Genesis Cortez; Santa Ana Valley – Alexander Duarte 



RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS  
• CIF Sport Recognition

• Orange County Law Enforcement Explorer Advisor Association (OCLEEAA) – Police
Explorer Graduation

• Certificated Employee of the Month for April 2017, Linda Blankenship

• Classified Employee of the Month for April 2017, Armida Navarro

• Life Saving Award: Godinez Fundamental High School Employees – Susan Olson, Brandon
Peterson, and Mauricio Velarde

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 
non-agenda items. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - March 28, 2017 

1.2 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3173 – Authorization of Board Members Absence from 
Board Meeting 

1.3 Approval of Board Members Attendance at California School Boards Association Delegate 
Assembly Meeting on May 20-21, 2017 in Sacramento, CA 

1.4 2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 

1.5 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

1.6 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 

1.7 Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Playworks for 2016-17 School Year 

1.8 Approval of American Sign Language 2 Course for High School Students 

1.9 Approval of Master Contract and/or Individual Service Agreement with Nonpublic School 
and Agency for Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year  



1.10 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 
2016-17 School Year 

1.11 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
March 15, 2017 through March 28, 2017 

1.12 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
March 15, 2017 through March 28, 2017 

1.13 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:   

PUBLIC HEARING  
• Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana

Unified School District for 2017-18 School Year 

PRESENTATIONS 
• Supporting Transitional Age Youth Process

• Mental Health Services Overview

• Summer Extended Learning Programs

• Math Instructional Materials Adoption Process

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 Approval of Summer Enrichment Programs for 2017-18 School Year 

3.0 Approval of Engage 360º Summer Extended-Learning Programs for 2017-18 School Year 

4.0 Approval of High School and Special Education Summer School Programs for 2017-18 
School Year 

5.0 Approval of Recommendation of Core Connections by College Preparatory Mathematics 
Educational Program for Secondary Math Instructional Program 

6.0 Approval of Recommendation of Math Expressions by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for 
Elementary Math Instructional Program 



7.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3176 - Proclaiming May 1-5, 2017, as National 
Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 21-27, 2017, as Classified School 
Employee Week 

8.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3177 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2017, as National School 
Nurses’ Week 

9.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3178 - Proclaiming May 14-20, 2017 as National Police 
Week 

10.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Kitchen Equipment for Nutrition Services 

11.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase of a Facilities Maintenance Software 
System to SchoolDude 

12.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Administrative Buildings A and A-1 Associated Site 
Work at the Mitchell Child Development Center – Phase 3 (Final Phase) 

13.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Cooling Towers Pumps and 
Filtration at King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools 

14.0 Adoption of Resolution 16/17-3171 – Authorization of Fourth Amendment to Standardize 
District Facility Components 

15.0 Approval of Second Amendment to Lease Between Santa Ana Unified School District and 
City of Santa Ana for the Water Tower at Davis Elementary School Campus 

16.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 2016/17-3179 – Eliminate 24.25 Classified Positions for 2017-
2018 School Year 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

17.0 Board Policy (BP) 4313.2 – Promotion/Demotion/Reassignment (Revised: For Adoption) 

18.0 Board Policy (BP) 5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment (Revised: For Adoption) 

19.0 Board Policy (BP) 5145.7 – Sexual Harassment (Revised: For Adoption) 

20.0 Board Policy (BP) 6145 – Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities (Revised: For 
Adoption) 

21.0 Board Policy (BP) 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling 
Program (Revised: For Adoption) 



NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – First Reading / No Action Required 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

22.0 Board Policy (BP) 3461 – Debt Management (New: First Reading) 

BOARD REPORTS  

ADJOURNMENT 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
May 9, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: CIF Sport Recognition 

ITEM: Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the success of Saddleback High School’s soccer 

team for competing in the State tournament championship in Boy’s Soccer.  

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes outstanding high school student athletes and coaches who have achieved 

exceptional standing in their field of sport. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize the Boy’s Soccer team, including the outstanding coaching staff from Saddleback 

High School for the winter season during 2016-17 school year. 

DH:lr 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Orange County Law Enforcement Explorer Advisor Association 

(OCLEEAA) – Police Explorer Graduation  

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy, Superintendent Administrative 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Edmond T. Heatley, Ed.D., Deputy, Superintendent Administrative 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize District students who graduated from the Orange 

County Law Enforcement Explorer Advisor Association (OCLEEAA) 2017 Winter Explorer 

Academy on Monday, February 20, 2017.  The training consisted of college credit courses 

(accredited through Santa Ana College) and included extensive physical training.   

RATIONALE: 

The Police Explorer Academy is a Boys Scouts of America mandatory requirement for all 

Explorers looking to move forward with the program.  Upon successful completion of the 

academy, Explorers earn the privilege to wear a SAUSD Police Department Explorer uniform and 

badge; in addition, they are allowed to participate in the ride-along program in the field with a 

patrol officer.  This is an opportunity for the Explorers to get a first-hand perspective of the reality 

of a law enforcement career. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize students who successfully completed the Police Explorer Academy. 

EH:ao:mm 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Life Saving Award:  Godinez Fundamental High School Employees – 

Susan Olson, Brandon Peterson, and Mauricio Velarde 

ITEM:  Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Valerie Amezcua, Vice President, Board of Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize three Godinez Fundamental High School 

employees for their life saving actions that took place the morning of December 6, 2016 to rescue 

a student who was in distress. 

RATIONALE: 

On December 6, 2016, a Santa Ana Unified School District student collapsed while walking 

through the quad of Godinez Fundamental High School.  Susan Olson, School Nurse, Brandon 

Peterson, Teacher, and Mauricio Velarde, District Safety Officer initiated Cardio-Pulmonary 

Resuscitation in an attempt to revive the student until the Orange County Fire Authority 

Paramedics arrived on scene.  The student was taken to a nearby trauma center where he was 

stabilized and eventually recovered.  The employees’ quick assessment and interventions proved 

to be critical life-saving efforts that directly resulted in the student’s eventual recovery.  

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize Godinez Fundamental High School employees Susan Olsen, Brandon Peterson, and 

Mauricio Velarde for their outstanding performance in the saving of a human life. 

EH:mm 



Minutes Book Page 557 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

March 28, 2017 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez and Dr. Rodriguez. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:02 p.m. to consider 

negotiations and existing litigation. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:07 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Dr. Heatley, Mr. McKinney, 

Ms. Douglas, Dr. Jimenez, Ms. Pueblos, Mr. Williams, and Ms. Lohnes. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Samantha Lopez 8th 

grade student at Sierra Preparatory Academy. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the Workers’ Compensation Compromise 

and Release for former classified employee, as named in Closed Session, Claim No. 

SUSJ-00842 in the amount of $25,000. 

Motion:  Dr. Rodriguez Second:  Ms. Amezcua 

Vote:  Ayes: Mr. Palacio, Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Iglesias, Dr. Alvarez, and Dr. Rodriguez 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 558 Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 28, 2017 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Century – Nallely Perez; Godinez Fundamental – Teddy Moreno; Lorin Griset Academy 

– Lidia Garcia; Middle College – Alberto Cruz; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda

Nallely, Alberto, and Cesar provided highlights to the Board of current events, 

information, and activities at their respective high schools.  

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

2017 Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) Region 17 Every Student 

Succeeding Award 

Ms. Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education-SELPA introduced Josue Luis, 

5th grade student at Martin Elementary for receiving the 2017 Every Student Succeeding 

Award. 

CIF Sports Recognitions 

Dr. Haglund, Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services, CAO introduced the Santa 

Ana High School Wrestling Team, the Santa Ana High School Soccer Team and the Godinez 

Fundamental High School Soccer Team.  They were all recognized for their success. 

Certificated Employee of the Month for March 2017, Antonio Magana 

Antonio Magana, teacher at Martin Elementary was recognized for being dedicated, calm, 

reassuring, and a positive role model.  

Classified Employee of the Month for March 2017, Cuca Fernandez 

Cuca Fernandez, Site Clerk at Madison Elementary was recognized for her warm and 

caring nature. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Superintendent Phillips opened by congratulating Saddleback High School for 

becoming an International Baccalaureate World School.  Dr. Phillips recognized 85 

Sierra Preparatory Academy students who are part of the 4.0 GPA or higher Letterman 

Sweater Club.  She mentioned the Santa Ana College KinderCaminata and the Santa Ana 

Promise Breakfast.  She also mentioned the Truth2Power student discussion event at 

Saddleback High School.  Dr. Phillips thanked the Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation 

for another successful Artspiration annual event.  She acknowledged many members of 

the community for participating in Principal for a Day and concluded her report by 

acknowledging and commending the SAUSD crisis team for their assistance with recent 

community tragedies. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 559 

Minutes 

March 28, 2017 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Jedediah Jack, Shayna Lathus, Tanya Guzman, Alicia Salgado, Irais Arteaga, Scott 

Burnett, Gina Aranda, Vanessa Sausedo, Mariana Juarez, Barbara Pearson, Rosario 

Galeana, and Susana Padilla addressed the Board related to reduction in force.  Andrea 

Schartz addressed the Board related to the 2017-18 Academic Calendar and school 

uniform policy.  Margarita Gonzalez addressed the Board related Roosevelt 

Elementary/Head Start. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

It was moved by Dr. Alvarez, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, Ms. Iglesias 

not present, to approve the items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Board Study Session Minutes - February 28, 2017, Special Board 

Meeting Minutes - March 7, 2017, and Regular Board Meeting Minutes - March 14, 

2017 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended

School-Sponsored Trips 

1.4 Approval of Master Contract and/or Individual Service Agreement with Nonpublic 

School and Agency for Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services 

for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

1.6 Approval of Increase for Behavior Consultation Services by Leigh Perales for 

2016-17 School Year 

1.7 Approval of Increase for Mental Health Services by Tara Lowe for 2016-17 School 

Year 

1.8 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for 

the Period of March 1, 2017 through March 14, 2017 

1.9 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the 

Period of March 1, 2017 through March 14, 2017 

1.10 Approval to Amend the Agreement with School Services of California 

1.11 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 – New 

Playground Equipment and Resurfacing at Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, and 

Washington Elementary Schools 



Minutes Book Page 560   Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 28, 2017 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – New Playground 

Equipment and Resurfacing at Kennedy, Lincoln, Madison, and Washington Elementary 

Schools 

1.13 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3802 – Bleacher 

Replacement at Century High School Under the State Emergency Repair Program 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3802 – Bleacher 

Replacement at Century High School Under the State Emergency Repair Program 

1.15 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members 

with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, 

and Leaves 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 APPROVAL OF SUBMISSION OF REFUNDING APPLICATION FOR HEAD START FUNDING FOR 2017-

18 PROGRAM YEAR 

It was moved by Dr. Rodriguez, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to approve the submission of the refunding application 

for Head Start funding for the 2017-18 program year. 

3.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3175 – DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT’S AGENT 

RESOLUTION FOR NON-STATE AGENCIES FOR DISASTER ASSISTANCE 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3175 authorizing the Designation of Applicant’s Agent 

Resolution for Non-State Agencies for Disaster Assistance. 

4.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND THE AGREEMENT WITH ORBACH, HUFF, SUAREZ & HENDERSON, LLP 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Rodriguez, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to amend the agreement with Orbach, Huff, Suarez & Henderson, 

LLP, and increase the contract amount by $35,000. 

5.0 APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 1 – CLASSROOM BUILDINGS 

AT VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve change order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Classroom Buildings at Valley High School. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 561 

Minutes 

March 28, 2017 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. 

(Board Bylaw 9312) 

6.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 0410 – NONDISCRIMINATION IN DISTRICT PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES 

(NEW: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to adopt the new Board Policy (BP) 0410 – Nondiscrimination 

in District Programs and Activities. 

7.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3514.2 INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT (NEW: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to adopt the new Board Policy (BP) 3511.1 – Integrated Pest 

Management. 

8.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 3544 – DISTRICT OWNED VEHICLES (NEW: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to adopt the new Board Policy (BP) 3544 – District-Owned 

Vehicles. 

9.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4030 – NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3544 – 

Nondiscrimination in Employment. 

10.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – SEXUAL HARASSMENT (REVISED: FOR 

ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 

4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – Sexual Harassment. 

11.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4154/4254/4354 – EMPLOYEE HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFITS (NEW: FOR 

ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Dr. Alvarez, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias not present, to adopt the new Board Policy (BP) 4154/4254/4354 – Employee 

Health & Welfare Benefits. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES – For First Reading / No Action Required 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  

(Board Bylaw 9312) 

12.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 4313.2 – PROMOTION/DEMOTION/REASSIGNMENT (REVISED: FIRST 

READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 



Minutes Book Page 562  Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 28, 2017 

13.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 5145.3 – NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

14.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 5145.7 – SEXUAL HARASSMENT (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

15.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 6145 – EXTRACURRICULAR AND CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (REVISED: 

FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

16.0 BOARD POLICY (BP) 6164.2 – GUIDANCE/COUNSELING SERVICES, SUPPLEMENTAL SCHOOL 

COUNSELING PROGRAM (REVISED: FIRST READING) 

Presented for first reading; No action required. 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Dr. Rodriguez 

 Extended condolences to families who lost loved ones.

Dr. Alvarez 

 Acknowledged Mental Health Professionals;

 Extended condolences to families who lost loved ones.

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the College Promise Breakfast;

 Attended KinderCaminata;

 Attended Artspiration;

 Participated in Principal for a Day.

Ms. Amezcua 

 Announced the upcoming Santa Ana Youth Leadership Conference April;

 Announced the UCI Jam Exchange on Saturday;

 Thanked all staff who have volunteered at the Neighborhood Canvasing;

 Thanked Chief Rodriguez for his service with SAUSD;

 Thanked all Mental Health providers.



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 563 

Minutes 

March 28, 2017 

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked Chief Rodriguez for his service with SAUSD;

 Attended the Truth2Power;

 Participated in Principal for a Day;

 Participated in the Santa Ana High School NJROTC Educational Trip on the

USS Zumwalt at the Naval Base San Diego;

 Participated in the Wilson, Carr, and Heroes Neighborhood Canvassing;

 Participated in KinderCaminata;

 Congratulated Saddleback for becoming an International Baccalaureate

School;

 Thanked Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation for Artspiration.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 8:49 p.m. in memory of Julianna “Juddy Vasil, Isaac Gonzalez, Eduardo 

Estrada-Luevano, Pedro Franco Martinez, Tom Baldwin, and Isela Ramirez by Board 

President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 18, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 







































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3173 – Authorization of Board 

Members Absence from Board Meeting 

ITEM:  Consent  

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3173 

authorizing the absence of Board Member Valerie Amezcua from the Regular Board Meeting of 

March 14, 2017, from which she was absent. 

RATIONALE: 

Education Code Section 35120(c) provides that "a member may be paid for any meeting when 

absent if the Board, by resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time 

of the meeting, Board members were absent deemed acceptable by the Board." 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3173 – Authorizing the absence of Valerie Amezcua from the Regular 

Board Meeting of March 14, 2017, from which she was absent. 

SPP/cg 

1.2



RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3173 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Certification of a Board Members Absence from Board Meeting 5 

Valerie Amezcua 6 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35120(c) states that "a Board Member may be 7 

paid for any meeting when absent if the Board by resolution duly adopted and 8 

included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting he or she was absent 9 

as deemed acceptable by the Board;" and 10 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education does find that Board Member Valerie Amezcua 11 

was absent from Board meeting held on March 14, 2017. 12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Board of Education authorizes payment 13 

for Board Member Valerie Amezcua for the meeting of March 14, 2017, from which she 14 

was absent. 15 

Upon motion of member ________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 16 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 17 

18 
AYES:  19 

20 
NOES: 21 

ABSENT: 22 

ABSTAIN:  23 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 24 

)SS: 25 
COUNTY OF ORANGE   ) 26 

/    /    / 27 

28 



-2- 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk to the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 1 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 2 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a Regular meeting 3 

properly noticed and held on the 18th day of April 2017 and passed by a vote of 4 

______ of said Board. 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 18th day of April 18, 6 

2017. 7 

8 

9 
Cecilia Iglesias 10 
Clerk, Board of Education of the 11 
Santa Ana Unified School District 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE:  Approval of Board Members Attendance at  California School Boards 

Association Delegate Assembly Meeting on May 20-21, 2017 in 

Sacramento, CA 

ITEM:       Consent 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Board Members Valerie Amezcua 

and Dr. Alfonso Alvarez to attend the California School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegate 

Assembly meeting on May 20-21, 2017, in Sacramento, CA. 

RATIONALE: 

Ms. Amezcua and Dr. Alvarez were appointed to serve in the position of CSBA Delegate 

Assembly representatives for the SAUSD.   At the meeting they will gather input and information, 

supporting and articulating CSBA activities, serving as advocates for public education, and 

encouraging communication. CSBA’s Delegate Assembly meets twice a year, once in May and 

again in December at the CSBA Annual Education Conference. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  $800 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Board Members Valerie Amezcua and Dr. Alfonso Alvarez attendance at the California 

School Boards Association Delegate Assembly meeting on May 20-21, 2017, in Sacramento, CA. 

SPP/cg 

1.3



ITEM SUMMARY: 

Education Code section 35186(d) 

requires:  “A school district shall 

report summarized data on the 

nature and resolution of all 

complaints on a quarterly basis to 

the county superintendent of 

schools and the governing board of 

the school district.  The summaries 

shall be publicly reported on a 

quarterly basis at a regularly 

scheduled meeting of the 

governing board of the school 

district.  The report shall include 

the number of complaints by 

general subject area with the 

number of resolved and unresolved 

complaints.  The complaints and 

written responses shall be available 

as public records.” 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly 

Report 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review 

quarterly information on the Williams Settlement Second 

Quarterly Report.   

RATIONALE: 

Attached is a chart summarizing the third quarterly reported 

complaints for Santa Ana Unified School District beginning 

on January 1 and ending on March 31, 2017.  There is one 

identified issue and the issue has been resolved and verified 

with OCDE.  The form is due to the Orange County 

Department of Education on April 28, 2017. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

DH:lr 

1.4



2016-17 Orange County Department of Education Third Quarterly Report 

for Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This report summarizes the results of the Williams Settlement Legislation reviews of schools 

with respect to school facilities:   

 School Site Facility:

Taft/D.H.H. Elementary:  the existing fence located in front of the school was repositioned 

allowing the necessary path of travel ramp to the front office.   

The Williams Legislation Uniform Complaint was received on October 4, 2016 and was 

resolved during the Winter Recess (December 27 – 30, 2016) when schools were not in 

session and students were not present.  The ramp is now complete and allows the necessary 

path to the front office. 

DH:lr 



2016-17 Quarterly Report 
Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints

District:

District Contact: 

Title:

Type of Complaint

Check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to:

Thea Savas 
Senior Administrative Assistant 

200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 

Phone: (714) 966-4336;  Email: tsavas@ocde.us;  Fax: (714) 327-1371

Quarter #1 July 1 - September 30, 2016   Report due by October 28, 2016
Quarter #2 October 1 - December 31, 2016 Report due by January 27, 2017
Quarter #3 January 1 - March 31, 2017  Report due by April 28, 2017
Quarter #4 April 1 - June 30, 2017 Report due by July 28, 2017

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of the complaints.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 

gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 

the Superintendent shall bring the 

nature of the gift, with a specific 

recommendation, to the Board of 

Education for approval. The gifts 

under this item are all valued at 

more than $500. 

1.5



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – April 18, 2017 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an 

appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided 

by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Santa Ana High 

School 

General 

Motors 2011 

Chevy Equinox 

$6,597 Simpson Chevrolet 

of Irvine 

Mr. Dave Best 

Irvine 

Instructional purposes 

for students to 

advance on their 

Automotive Service 

Excellence (ASE) 

Certification 

Santa Ana High 

School 

General 

Motors 2012 

Chevy Cruze 

$5,582 Selman Chevrolet 

Mr. Chuck 

Stallworth 

Orange 

Instructional purposes 

for students to 

advance on their 

Automotive Service 

Excellence (ASE) 

Certification 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$500 California Latino 

Superintendents 

Association 

Sacramento 

Dream Scholarship 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District  

$600 Santa Ana Public 

Schools Foundation 

Santa Ana 

Artspiration Event 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$5,120 Mr. Zhiyong Liu 

Rosemead 

Support for 

certificated and 

classified staff during 

the Chinese students 

visit 

April 18,2017 

donations 

$18,399 

2017 Total 

donations 

$57,447 $75,846 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.6



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – April 18, 2017

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

May 5-8, 2017 

(Friday - Monday) 

Santiago School 

National History Day 

State Finals 

William Jessup 

University 

Rocklin, CA 

$750.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

9 1 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santiago School students to 

compete in the National History Day State Finals at William 

Jessup University in Rocklin, California on May 5-8, 2017. 

OVERVIEW: Santiago Elementary is requesting approval for their students to 

compete in the National History Day State Finals in Rocklin, 

California. 

RATIONALE: Nine Santiago students will be heading to Rocklin to represent 

Orange County in the state finals.  At the competition students 

will select a historical topic that relates to an annual theme and 

will conduct extensive research by using libraries, archives, 

museums, and oral history interviews.  They will analyze and 

interpret their findings, draw conclusions about their topics’ 

significance in history, and will create final projects that present 

their work.  They will be competing with other school districts 

from across the state. 

PARTICIPANTS: 9 students and 1 chaperone (1 certificated) 

COSTS: $750.00 per student - To include lodging, meals, and transportation 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santiago 

School students to compete in the National History Day State 

Finals at William Jessup University in Rocklin, California on 

May 5-8, 2017. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Playworks for 2016-17 
School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of the amendment to the agreement with Playworks on 
behalf of King Elementary School for the 2016-17 school 
year.  

RATIONALE: 

On June 28, 2016, the Board approved the agreement with Playworks and King Elementary School 
for the 2016-17 school year.  This is an amendment to increase the original agreement of $18,500 
for additional Playworks programs.  Playworks has been providing on-site consultation by teaming 
up with school staff who support recess.  The amendment will provide a Playworks Coach 
Leadership Program to establish student leadership within the school and to build student 
ownership and improve playground behaviors.  Playworks will improve the health and well-being 
of students by increasing opportunities for physical activity and safe meaningful play.  

LCAP Goal 3: “All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning.” 

FUNDING: 

Site Discretionary Funds:  $10,500 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the amendment to the agreement with Playworks for the 2016-17 school year. 

AJ:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Amendment to agreement with

Playworks and King Elementary 
School for the 2016-17 school 
year. 
 

1.7







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of American Sign Language 2 Course for High School 

Students 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Nuria Solis, Director, English Learner Programs and Student 

Achievement 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the American Sign Language (ASL) 2 

Course for high school students. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of the American Sign Language 2 Course, for year two, is to build upon the basic 

understanding of the language and cultural norms of the American deaf population, established 

during year one of the continuum, and begin to incorporate more real-life applications of the 

language with real opportunities to communicate comfortably in a wide variety of situations.  The 

skills to be learned include language expression and reception, use of proper ASL grammar, 

reading and writing in ASL “gloss”, critical thinking, and empathy for members of the deaf 

community who must function in a hearing world.  The new ASL 2 Course will increase 

opportunities for high school students to meet A-G and the Seal of Biliteracy requirements upon 

graduation. 

LCAP Goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including Visual and 

Performing Arts (VAPA), world language, and physical education courses.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the America Sign Language 2 course for high school students. 

AJ:NS:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Board adoption of the ASL 2 Course is 

in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6141 – the Board shall adopt a District 

curriculum which reflects District 

philosophy, responds to student needs 

and abilities and is consistent with the 

requirements of law. 

1.8





































1.9







1.10







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of March 15, 2017 through March 28, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of March 15, 2017 

through March 28, 2017. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts over 

$25,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of March 15, 

2017 through March 28, 2017. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between March 15,

2017 through March 28,

2017 

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.11



To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $  9,398.33 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $  12,147.53 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Interm Schs  $  4,560.00 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $  60.33 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $  3,900.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $  2,465.63 

Fund 01 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $  3,730.55 

Fund 01 Educator Effectiveness  $  409.00 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $  78,373.25 

Fund 01 Head Start  $  5,041.31 

Fund 01 Heritage Museum (OC Water District)  $  7,927.20 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $  189,806.13 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $  3,763.83 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $  3,039.70 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $  34,861.12 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $  2,078.35 

Fund 01 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA)  $  528.13 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships (CaMSP)  $  141.27 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $  2,333.92 

Fund 01 One-Time Carryover Funds  $  1,697.66 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  91,616.53 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $  112,054.63 

Fund 01 Positive School Climate Model  $  4,423.14 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $  96,800.00 

Fund 01 SA Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) Check  $  1,467.51 

Fund 01 SCE-Facilities  $  6,510.00 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $  6,029.65 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $  20.46 

Fund 01 Special Education  $  37,019.02 

Fund 01 Supplementary Prgs-Specialized Secondary  $  64,616.36 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $  5,171.63 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $  7,472.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $  30.00 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $  1,547.36 

Fund 01 United Way  $  30,000.00 

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Date: March 29, 2017

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 15-MAR-2017 through 28-MAR-2017

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President

Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member



Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $  36.53 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $  1,697.24 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $  736,816.63 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $  10,232.81 

 $  1,579,824.74 

Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $  5,000.00 

 $  5,000.00 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $  3,673.44 

 $  3,673.44 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $  90,753.83 

 $  90,753.83 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $  120,963.49 

 $  120,963.49 

Fund 24 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund  $  488,950.00 

 $  488,950.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use  $  381,449.25 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Funds  $  1,107,526.33 

 $  1,488,975.58 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $  77,372.25 

Fund 40 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $  2,500.00 

 $  79,872.25 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $  3,230.13 

 $  3,230.13 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fu
n

d
 0

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
0

2
9

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
C

C
O

 B
R

A
N

D
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
A

C
C

O
 B

R
A

N
D

S 
U

SA
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
4

.0
4

 

3
5

9
0

3
0

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TE
R

SO
U

R
C

E 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 L

LC
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
6

1
.1

5
 

3
5

9
0

3
1

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
TE

ST
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
0

1
.1

8
 

3
5

9
0

3
2

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 L
LC

; M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
SC

H
O

O
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

9
2

.7
7

 

3
5

9
0

3
3

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
,6

5
9

.1
8

 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

  6
3

.6
4

 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

6
.3

5
 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

6
.8

3
 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

4
6

.6
6

 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
7

.5
5

 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4
4

.3
5

 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

4
.2

1
 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

3
9

.5
5

 

3
5

9
0

3
5

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TO
B

II 
D

YN
A

V
O

X
, L

LC
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

3
.6

5
 

3
5

9
0

3
6

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

P
H

ER
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
3

8
.6

1
 

3
5

9
0

3
7

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
-E

D
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  6
4

.5
7

 

3
5

9
0

3
7

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
-E

D
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

2
.1

3
 

3
5

9
0

3
8

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
-E

D
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
,9

2
5

.7
5

 

3
5

9
0

3
9

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
-E

D
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

3
.3

9
 

3
5

9
0

4
0

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LI
G

H
TS

P
EE

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

2
2

.1
4

 

3
5

9
0

4
1

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LE
M

U
R

 M
U

SI
C

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,9

8
9

.8
1

 

3
5

9
0

4
2

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
8

.2
8

 

3
5

9
0

4
3

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TO
SH

IB
A

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

(U
SA

),
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

8
.7

5
 

3
5

9
0

4
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  9
1

.5
2

 

3
5

9
0

4
5

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

5
.8

8
 

3
5

9
0

4
6

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

0
.9

2
 

3
5

9
0

4
7

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
O

R
TH

ER
N

 S
P

EE
C

H
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
./

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
R

EH
A

B
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

5
.4

9
 

3
5

9
0

4
8

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
0

.1
0

 

3
5

9
0

4
9

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
0

.6
4

 

3
5

9
0

5
0

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

4
.5

1
 

3
5

9
0

5
1

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1
8

.8
9

 

3
5

9
0

5
2

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

3
.0

7
 

3
5

9
0

5
3

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

7
.8

6
 

3
5

9
0

5
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
.6

5
 

3
5

9
0

5
5

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

9
.3

5
 

3
5

9
0

5
6

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

7
.5

3
 

3
5

9
0

5
7

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9
8

.8
7

 

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

0
5

8
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

.5
4

 

3
5

9
0

5
9

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

5
.4

6
 

3
5

9
0

6
0

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

7
.6

9
 

3
5

9
0

6
1

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

3
.7

5
 

3
5

9
0

6
2

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

6
.6

3
 

3
5

9
0

6
3

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
9

.9
6

 

3
5

9
0

6
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

1
.4

4
 

3
5

9
0

6
5

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

5
.3

2
 

3
5

9
0

6
6

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

5
3

.4
8

 

3
5

9
0

6
7

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

5
.3

0
 

3
5

9
0

6
8

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

.7
2

 

3
5

9
0

7
0

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

9
1

.3
4

 

3
5

9
0

7
1

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EA

TH
ER

IT
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
0

7
2

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,7
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
0

7
3

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
IO

N
EE

R
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
P

IO
N

EE
R

 

A
TH

LE
TI

C
S 

d
b

a 
R

EV
ER

E 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
4

0
.6

3
 

3
5

9
0

7
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
LL

ST
A

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
0

7
5

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,4
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
0

7
6

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 

TO
YO

TA
LI

FT

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,4
9

4
.2

5
 

3
5

9
0

7
7

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
IO

ZO
N

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
8

4
.8

6
 

3
5

9
0

7
8

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

4
2

.6
1

 

3
5

9
0

7
9

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
9

.6
8

 

3
5

9
0

8
0

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
SA

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
 (

SA
P

SF
) 

C
h

ec
k

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

2
.7

4
 

3
5

9
0

8
2

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

1
5

.6
8

 

3
5

9
0

8
3

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

0
,6

1
2

.4
6

 

3
5

9
0

8
4

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
2

.8
2

 

3
5

9
0

8
5

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

5
.0

6
 

3
5

9
0

8
6

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

.5
7

 

3
5

9
0

8
7

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
Q

U
A

R
IU

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
P

A
C

IF
IC

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

8
4

.4
8

 

3
5

9
0

8
7

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
Q

U
A

R
IU

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
P

A
C

IF
IC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

1
9

.5
2

 

3
5

9
0

8
8

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

7
9

.6
4

 

3
5

9
0

8
9

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

2
.4

7
 

3
5

9
0

9
0

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
6

.4
1

 

3
5

9
0

9
2

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

5
.8

8
 

3
5

9
0

9
3

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
M

P
LI

FY
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

2
.9

2
 

3
5

9
0

9
4

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

6
9

.1
4

 

3
5

9
0

9
5

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

6
.6

8
 

3
5

9
0

9
6

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
LL

Y,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
0

9
7

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 V

A
LL

EY
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
EL

IT
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
0

9
8

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
O

U
N

D
 T

O
 S

TA
Y 

B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

8
.6

7
 

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

0
9

9
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
M

IN
D

 R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
4

5
.5

5
 

3
5

9
1

0
1

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

8
.7

2
 

3
5

9
1

0
2

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LI
G

H
TS

P
EE

D
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
1

.7
1

 

3
5

9
1

0
3

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,3

2
4

.5
5

 

3
5

9
1

0
4

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

6
.8

7
 

3
5

9
1

0
5

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

9
.3

4
 

3
5

9
1

0
6

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

5
.8

3
 

3
5

9
1

0
7

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
9

.2
7

 

3
5

9
1

0
8

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

0
9

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4
6

.6
0

 

3
5

9
1

1
0

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

0
.5

8
 

3
5

9
1

1
1

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

1
3

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

5
8

.7
0

 

3
5

9
1

1
4

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
H

A
M

B
ER

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

1
5

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9
5

.2
6

 

3
5

9
1

1
6

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
C

SB
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  3

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

1
8

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
O

B
YM

A
X

, L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

2
5

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IR
E 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

2
6

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
R

IG
H

TS
P

A
R

K
 T

R
A

V
EL

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

2
7

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
A

R
K

ER
B

O
A

R
D

 P
EO

P
LE

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
9

.1
9

 

3
5

9
1

2
8

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

2
9

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

  9
9

.1
4

 

3
5

9
1

3
0

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
3

.1
6

 

3
5

9
1

3
1

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
LL

 F
O

R
M

S 
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

4
4

.2
1

 

3
5

9
1

3
2

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

K
N

O
TT

S 
B

ER
R

Y 
FA

R
M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

3
2

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

K
N

O
TT

S 
B

ER
R

Y 
FA

R
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
8

9
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

3
3

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

5
.2

4
 

3
5

9
1

3
4

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

3
1

.4
4

 

3
5

9
1

3
5

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

1
8

.8
8

 

3
5

9
1

3
6

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

7
1

.1
3

 

3
5

9
1

3
7

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

8
.3

0
 

3
5

9
1

3
8

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

4
.2

9
 

3
5

9
1

3
9

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
8

0
.2

4
 

3
5

9
1

4
0

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

1
4

.7
1

 

3
5

9
1

4
1

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
U

R
E 

G
A

M
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

4
2

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5
9

.0
2

 

3
5

9
1

4
3

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

2
.7

0
 

3
5

9
1

4
4

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

4
5

.5
9

 

3
5

9
1

4
5

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

.6
5

 

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

1
4

6
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

1
.4

4
 

3
5

9
1

4
7

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
1

1
.0

7
 

3
5

9
1

4
8

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

4
.1

9
 

3
5

9
1

4
9

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

5
9

.7
2

 

3
5

9
1

5
0

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
ES

I
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

4
.9

9
 

3
5

9
1

5
1

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

Ed
u

ca
to

r 
Ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0
9

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

5
2

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

5
.9

3
 

3
5

9
1

5
3

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

5
4

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SA
C

R
A

M
EN

TO
 V

A
G

A
B

O
N

D
 IN

N
 E

X
EC

U
TI

V
E 

O
LD

TO
W

N
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
2

5
.6

0
 

3
5

9
1

5
5

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

 D
IE

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

5
6

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
SC

D
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
1

7
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

5
7

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

T 
G

A
U

L 
d

b
a 

B
R

A
N

D
U

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

5
8

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

- 
B

O
YS

 S
TA

TE
 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

5
9

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

1
.4

4
 

3
5

9
1

6
0

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

6
1

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,9
7

3
.7

4
 

3
5

9
1

6
2

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

4
9

.0
4

 

3
5

9
1

6
3

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
O

B
Y 

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

6
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

4
7

.3
6

 

3
5

9
1

6
5

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9
9

.7
6

 

3
5

9
1

6
6

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
Sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
3

,3
2

3
.5

8
 

3
5

9
1

6
7

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
,0

7
6

.1
6

 

3
5

9
1

6
8

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

7
.7

7
 

3
5

9
1

6
9

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
  3

5
.8

2
 

3
5

9
1

7
0

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
5

.7
1

 

3
5

9
1

7
1

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
0

7
.5

1
 

3
5

9
1

7
2

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
2

.8
0

 

3
5

9
1

7
3

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
.3

3
 

3
5

9
1

7
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

7
7

.3
2

 

3
5

9
1

7
5

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
1

4
.0

6
 

3
5

9
1

7
6

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
LO

B
A

L 
P

O
W

ER
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
5

7
.7

5
 

3
5

9
1

7
7

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

2
1

.9
3

 

3
5

9
1

7
9

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
IR

TU
A

L 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
E-

B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
7

3
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

8
0

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
7

8
.7

3
 

3
5

9
1

8
1

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
8

4
.6

9
 

3
5

9
1

8
2

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
  4

0
.9

4
 

3
5

9
1

8
3

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TO
M

M
 G

 L
EE

 G
R

A
H

A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

8
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
1

8
.0

5
 

3
5

9
1

8
5

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

EB
SC

O
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,4

9
7

.7
3

 

3
5

9
1

8
6

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

1
.0

6
 

3
5

9
1

8
6

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

1
.4

2
 

3
5

9
1

8
7

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IT
ED

 P
A

R
C

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

1
.4

1
 

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

1
8

7
2

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
U

N
IT

ED
 P

A
R

C
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

8
8

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

3
5

.0
5

 

3
5

9
1

8
9

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

.4
9

 

3
5

9
1

8
9

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
M

A
ZO

N
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  8

7
.3

1
 

3
5

9
1

9
0

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

K
EV

IN
 K

. E
LL

IS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

9
1

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,6

2
2

.7
6

 

3
5

9
1

9
2

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

6
.2

1
 

3
5

9
1

9
2

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
6

.4
3

 

3
5

9
1

9
3

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

9
.3

8
 

3
5

9
1

9
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
LA

TI
N

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 A
R

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

9
6

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
-P

R
EP

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

9
7

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
SU

LB
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

9
8

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
SU

LB
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

9
9

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
0

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
1

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
SU

LB
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
2

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
SU

LB
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
3

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
SU

LB
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

6
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

5
2

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

0
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
1

1
.2

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

1
2

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

0
4

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

0
5

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
ER

IE
S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
EA

G
LE

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
6

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,9
9

5
.7

4
 

3
5

9
2

0
7

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
n

eO
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

0
8

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
R

A
N

C
O

 B
EV

ER
A

G
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

8
5

.6
3

 

3
5

9
2

0
9

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

9
.8

9
 

3
5

9
2

1
0

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
7

3
.7

4
 

3
5

9
2

1
1

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

7
5

.8
0

 

3
5

9
2

1
2

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
ER

TR
A

N
D

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

,5
9

3
.0

3
 

3
5

9
2

1
7

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 C

LU
B

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
0

.5
2

 

3
5

9
2

1
8

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
ES

I
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1
5

.9
9

 

3
5

9
2

1
9

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

2
.2

8
 

3
5

9
2

2
0

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

JE
FF

 D
IX

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

C
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

2
1

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
A

R
D

EN
 G

R
O

V
E 

U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

d
b

a 
R

A
N

C
H

O
 

A
LA

M
IT

O
S 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

SB

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

2
2

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

0
.5

5
 

3
5

9
2

2
3

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

2
4

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
IL

SO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

2
5

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
,8

6
6

.7
6

 

3
5

9
2

2
6

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
LI

SO
 N

IG
U

EL
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
1

9
.5

6
 

3
5

9
2

2
7

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

,4
8

8
.7

0
 

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

2
2

8
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
A

D
A

M
SO

N
 P

O
LI

C
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

4
6

.2
1

 

3
5

9
2

2
9

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

3
0

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
1

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

3
1

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

3
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
E-

B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
7

3
] 

C
H

S
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

3
0

.5
5

 

3
5

9
2

3
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
7

9
.1

2
 

3
5

9
2

3
4

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 D
A

TA
 N

O
R

TH
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

 D
A

TA
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
,0

1
5

.9
6

 

3
5

9
2

3
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
H

A
R

TE
R

/A
TT

EN
D

A
N

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
9

5
.9

7
 

3
5

9
2

3
7

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

1
7

.9
5

 

3
5

9
2

3
8

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
1

7
4

,3
9

3
.3

8
 

3
5

9
2

3
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
4

7
.3

3
 

3
5

9
2

4
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

R
TS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

6
2

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

4
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

8
.6

4
 

3
5

9
2

4
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

3
.4

2
 

3
5

9
2

4
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
O

N
O

P
R

IC
E,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

3
7

.5
6

 

3
5

9
2

4
4

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

B
A

C
C

A
LA

U
R

EA
TE

 O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
,1

3
4

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

4
5

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

6
.3

4
 

3
5

9
2

4
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,4

4
6

.2
0

 

3
5

9
2

4
7

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
,1

3
8

.4
5

 

3
5

9
2

4
8

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

5
6

.5
8

 

3
5

9
2

4
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

ST
C

O
 W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
7

.9
7

 

3
5

9
2

5
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
.1

9
 

3
5

9
2

5
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

3
4

.4
0

 

3
5

9
2

5
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TO
SH

IB
A

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

(U
SA

),
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,1

1
4

.4
9

 

3
5

9
2

5
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
C

A
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

5
4

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,2

5
9

.9
7

 

3
5

9
2

5
5

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

7
.0

2
 

3
5

9
2

5
7

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
.1

6
 

3
5

9
2

5
8

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  3

2
.3

1
 

3
5

9
2

5
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  5

1
.8

4
 

3
5

9
2

6
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
LA

C
K

 B
IR

D
 F

IR
E 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

9
.1

6
 

3
5

9
2

6
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

0
.0

5
 

3
5

9
2

6
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

4
6

.0
1

 

3
5

9
2

6
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
4

.9
8

 

3
5

9
2

6
4

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

6
1

.6
2

 

3
5

9
2

6
5

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
2

4
.8

6
 

3
5

9
2

6
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
Sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
5

0
.7

6
 

3
5

9
2

6
7

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
6

9
.5

5
 

3
5

9
2

6
8

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IT
ED

 W
A

TE
R

 W
O

R
K

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

5
.9

9
 

3
5

9
2

6
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

3
.1

6
 

3
5

9
2

7
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
6

0
.0

0
 

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

2
7

2
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

7
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
C

 IM
P

R
IN

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

3
7

.6
4

 

3
5

9
2

7
4

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

7
5

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
9

6
.2

4
 

3
5

9
2

7
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
Ti

tl
e 

I, 
C

o
re

 S
et

 A
si

d
e

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

7
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
U

n
it

ed
 W

ay
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
  3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

7
7

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

R
V

IN
E

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
  9

6
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

7
8

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

7
.0

8
 

3
5

9
2

7
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
3

.9
3

 

3
5

9
2

8
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
IL

IN
G

U
A

L 
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

R
TS

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
2

8
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

3
.2

7
 

3
5

9
2

8
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4
1

.2
7

 

3
5

9
2

8
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

5
.2

4
 

3
5

9
2

8
4

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, I

N
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
1

6
.8

7
 

3
5

9
2

8
5

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

9
.6

5
 

3
5

9
2

8
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
1

.3
9

 

3
5

9
2

8
7

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 P

EA
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

8
8

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
9

.4
4

 

3
5

9
2

8
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

3
.4

3
 

3
5

9
2

9
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9
8

.3
3

 

3
5

9
2

9
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

3
.6

9
 

3
5

9
2

9
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

.0
5

 

3
5

9
2

9
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

SB
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

9
4

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

7
5

.7
8

 

3
5

9
2

9
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

0
.4

7
 

3
5

9
2

9
7

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
7

6
.9

0
 

3
5

9
2

9
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

M
YB

IN
D

IN
G

.C
O

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

0
.0

6
 

3
5

9
3

0
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

4
3

.8
1

 

3
5

9
3

0
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

9
.5

1
 

3
5

9
3

0
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
2

2
.1

9
 

3
5

9
3

0
3

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

3
9

.5
9

 

3
5

9
3

0
6

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  1

7
.7

4
 

3
5

9
3

0
8

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

9
.0

1
 

3
5

9
3

0
9

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

6
6

.0
0

 

3
5

9
3

1
0

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
7

.3
3

 

3
5

9
3

1
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

R
IS

TO
P

H
ER

 C
O

R
N

FO
R

TH
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

1
2

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

1
4

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

4
.3

1
 

3
5

9
3

1
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

5
.0

5
 

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

3
1

6
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

8
.4

3
 

3
5

9
3

1
7

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
9

.8
4

 

3
5

9
3

1
8

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

5
8

.0
1

 

3
5

9
3

1
9

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

.5
9

 

3
5

9
3

2
0

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

7
8

.1
7

 

3
5

9
3

2
1

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,1

1
6

.4
0

 

3
5

9
3

2
3

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,0

4
2

.3
0

 

3
5

9
3

2
4

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

O
R

EG
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 O

N
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 &

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
0

.1
9

 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

7
5

.2
6

 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

7
1

.5
8

 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
4

1
.9

4
 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

.0
5

 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
7

8
.1

5
 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

9
.0

6
 

3
5

9
3

2
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
S 

B
A

N
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

3
2

.0
9

 

3
5

9
3

2
7

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

7
.6

6
 

3
5

9
3

2
9

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
A

V
E 

B
A

N
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
1

0
.6

0
 

3
5

9
3

3
1

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TA
N

A
K

A
 F

A
R

M
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

3
3

.0
0

 

3
5

9
3

3
3

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

5
.1

5
 

3
5

9
3

3
4

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
, L

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

9
7

.2
1

 

3
5

9
3

3
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
EP

O
R

TE
R

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
9

.9
5

 

3
5

9
3

3
7

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
EK

IN
S 

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

0
9

.4
8

 

3
5

9
3

3
8

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
ER

IT
A

G
E 

M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

H
er

it
ag

e 
M

u
se

u
m

 (
O

C
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t)
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
3

2
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

4
0

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0
2

.3
2

 

3
5

9
3

4
1

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
R

IC
E 

P
H

IL
A

N
TH

R
O

P
IE

S 
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

4
2

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

3
.8

9
 

3
5

9
3

4
3

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
4

.2
1

 

3
5

9
3

4
4

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

0
.2

3
 

3
5

9
3

4
5

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
5

.8
9

 

3
5

9
3

4
6

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
1

6
.8

0
 

3
5

9
3

4
7

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

  2
0

,3
6

4
.7

5
 

3
5

9
3

4
8

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,1
2

6
.7

5
 

3
5

9
3

4
9

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 

TO
YO

TA
LI

FT

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
3

5
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
C

C
O

R
M

IC
K

'S
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
3

0
.0

1
 

3
5

9
3

5
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
C

TA
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

5
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

P
LA

YS
 2

 G
O

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

2
7

.4
5

 

3
5

9
3

5
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
A

N
D

 S
H

O
P

P
E

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,7

1
4

.6
0

 

3
5

9
3

5
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
O

O
D

W
IN

D
 A

N
D

 B
R

A
SS

W
IN

D
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,6
6

5
.5

8
 

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

3
5

5
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
ST

R
IN

G
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

9
4

.3
3

 

3
5

9
3

5
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

5
3

.1
5

 

3
5

9
3

5
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

5
2

.7
4

 

3
5

9
3

6
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

0
3

.7
6

 

3
5

9
3

6
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
J 

C
O

O
P

ER
 A

N
D

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4
4

.3
8

 

3
5

9
3

6
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

6
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
3

6
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

4
.0

3
 

3
5

9
3

6
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TS

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  3

6
.5

3
 

3
5

9
3

6
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
3

4
.8

6
 

3
5

9
3

7
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

K
A

YE
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, I
N

C
.

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
2

.5
1

 

3
5

9
3

7
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
B

N
ER

 O
R

TI
Z 

d
b

a 
IM

A
G

E 
G

R
A

FI
C

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
8

2
.0

5
 

3
5

9
3

7
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

8
.2

8
 

3
5

9
3

7
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
IC

K
 R

A
IL

 M
U

SI
C

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
,6

6
8

.1
2

 

3
5

9
3

7
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
IL

EY
'S

 F
A

R
M

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,9

3
3

.6
5

 

3
5

9
3

7
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
  4

3
.9

1
 

3
5

9
3

7
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

7
.3

1
 

3
5

9
3

8
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

6
.9

9
 

3
5

9
3

8
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
1

6
.4

4
 

3
5

9
3

8
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,4
4

3
.4

5
 

3
5

9
3

8
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

4
3

.2
7

 

3
5

9
3

8
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5

7
.0

3
 

3
5

9
3

8
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

5
1

.1
1

 

3
5

9
3

8
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,7
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

8
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
IT

N
EY

 B
O

W
ES

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
3

8
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

4
.4

9
 

3
5

9
3

9
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
EY

O
N

D
 P

LA
Y,

 L
LC

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

2
.6

5
 

3
5

9
3

9
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

0
7

.0
5

 

3
5

9
3

9
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
A

R
EE

R
 T

R
A

C
K

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

9
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

9
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
1

0
.6

0
 

3
5

9
3

9
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

8
.1

6
 

3
5

9
3

9
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

5
4

.7
9

 

3
5

9
3

9
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
  2

0
.4

6
 

3
5

9
3

9
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

1
.5

6
 

3
5

9
3

9
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4
0

.0
6

 

3
5

9
3

9
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

9
.3

5
 

3
5

9
4

0
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
1

5
.9

1
 

3
5

9
4

0
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

2
3

.6
1

 

3
5

9
4

0
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

6
.3

4
 

3
5

9
4

0
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,7
7

3
.7

9
 

3
5

9
4

0
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

0
.5

9
 

3
5

9
4

0
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
7

1
.5

0
 

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

4
0

9
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
TE

LE
ST

R
EA

M
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

TE
LE

ST
R

EA
M

, L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
0

.0
3

 

3
5

9
4

1
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
3

9
.7

6
 

3
5

9
4

1
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

9
2

.7
7

 

3
5

9
4

1
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

9
.7

9
 

3
5

9
4

1
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

4
.5

9
 

3
5

9
4

1
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
7

1
.4

6
 

3
5

9
4

1
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

4
.0

5
 

3
5

9
4

1
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TI
ER

R
A

 V
ER

D
E 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

3
5

.0
7

 

3
5

9
4

1
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

6
0

.3
6

 

3
5

9
4

1
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
.8

1
 

3
5

9
4

2
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
8

5
.7

8
 

3
5

9
4

2
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
SU

LB
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

1
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

2
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
2

.8
6

 

3
5

9
4

2
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  4

7
.0

2
 

3
5

9
4

2
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

6
.8

9
 

3
5

9
4

2
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

2
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

1
2

.5
2

 

3
5

9
4

2
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

9
.4

3
 

3
5

9
4

2
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

0
1

.8
5

 

3
5

9
4

3
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
8

.7
4

 

3
5

9
4

3
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

6
.9

4
 

3
5

9
4

3
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

6
.4

9
 

3
5

9
4

3
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

3
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
TR

A
C

K
 A

N
D

 F
IE

LD
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

3
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

3
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

1
8

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

3
8

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
B

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

3
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
A

R
D

V
A

R
K

 C
LA

Y 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

, I
N

C
.

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

4
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

6
.5

9
 

3
5

9
4

4
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  5
7

.7
9

 

3
5

9
4

4
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

5
.9

1
 

3
5

9
4

4
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

7
3

.9
6

 

3
5

9
4

4
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0
4

.6
9

 

3
5

9
4

4
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

5
.1

5
 

3
5

9
4

4
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
4

0
.3

4
 

3
5

9
4

4
8

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,3

5
0

.5
6

 

3
5

9
4

4
9

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

5
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
O

W
ER

 P
LU

S
SC

E-
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,5
1

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

6
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

2
.9

4
 

3
5

9
4

6
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
8

.8
6

 

3
5

9
4

6
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  3

3
.1

7
 

1
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

4
6

4
2

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
7

8
.6

6
 

3
5

9
4

6
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
3

.1
4

 

3
5

9
4

6
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
2

.7
9

 

3
5

9
4

6
7

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

4
.9

6
 

3
5

9
4

6
8

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

4
2

.3
9

 

3
5

9
4

6
9

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

1
.4

1
 

3
5

9
4

7
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
  8

9
.0

2
 

3
5

9
4

7
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  9

4
.1

3
 

3
5

9
4

7
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
0

.8
3

 

3
5

9
4

7
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
.6

9
 

3
5

9
4

7
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

8
1

.3
4

 

3
5

9
4

7
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

8
1

.2
3

 

3
5

9
4

7
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
5

6
.3

8
 

3
5

9
4

7
7

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

8
.2

1
 

3
5

9
4

7
8

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

4
.6

2
 

3
5

9
4

7
9

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
2

.6
4

 

3
5

9
4

8
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,3

7
3

.4
7

 

3
5

9
4

8
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SW
EE

TW
A

TE
R

 S
O

U
N

D
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,4

3
6

.9
2

 

3
5

9
4

8
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

8
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

4
1

.8
1

 

3
5

9
4

8
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

9
3

.6
2

 

3
5

9
4

8
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  6

4
6

.5
0

 

3
5

9
4

8
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ZU
M

A
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
6

2
.2

5
 

3
5

9
4

8
7

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
U

B
Y 

R
. M

YR
ES

 d
b

a 
D

IS
C

O
U

N
T 

R
O

C
K

ET
R

Y
SA

 P
u

b
lic

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
 (

SA
P

SF
) 

C
h

ec
k

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

9
.7

7
 

3
5

9
4

8
8

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
2

9
.7

7
 

3
5

9
4

8
9

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
2

9
.7

7
 

3
5

9
4

9
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
2

9
.7

7
 

3
5

9
4

9
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
A

N
YA

R
D

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
  1

5
,4

3
4

.4
9

 

3
5

9
4

9
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  2

8
.5

6
 

3
5

9
4

9
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
A

B
E

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

0
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

9
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  8
1

.8
7

 

3
5

9
4

9
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

5
.4

0
 

3
5

9
4

9
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
2

4
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

9
7

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

9
8

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

8
.0

1
 

3
5

9
4

9
9

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

.4
9

 

3
5

9
5

0
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
0

2
.8

8
 

3
5

9
5

0
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
9

9
.3

1
 

3
5

9
5

0
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

2
.4

9
 

3
5

9
5

0
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
C

 R
EG

EN
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

0
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
A

C
IF

IC
 P

LA
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

5
0

5
2

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
P

A
C

IF
IC

 P
LA

Y 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
,7

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

0
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 T

EA
C

H
ER

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

0
7

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
SB

O
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

2
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

0
8

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
EL

O
D

EE
 IC

E 
C

R
EA

M
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

1
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

1
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
O

B
ER

TO
 Z

A
V

A
LA

 d
b

a 
G

A
LA

X
Y 

P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
9

1
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

1
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,1

4
7

.4
6

 

3
5

9
5

1
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
FE

TT
I P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

1
5

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

1
7

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 R

EG
IO

N
 9

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-I

n
te

rm
 S

ch
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
,5

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

1
9

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

FR
IE

N
D

S 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 Z

O
O

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

2
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

2
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
O

W
ER

S 
M

U
SE

U
M

 O
F 

C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
A

R
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

8
6

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

2
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
C

TM
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

2
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
SC

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

2
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IS
TE

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

2
5

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TE
A

C
H

ER
SP

A
YT

EA
C

H
ER

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
1

4
.5

8
 

3
5

9
5

2
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

M
A

SO
N

 C
R

ES
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
6

5
.5

9
 

3
5

9
5

2
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

EA
C

H
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

5
5

.1
1

 

3
5

9
5

2
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
6

3
.8

3
 

3
5

9
5

2
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
EM

C
O

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

3
.7

4
 

3
5

9
5

3
0

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

.2
1

 

3
5

9
5

3
1

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
4

.5
6

 

3
5

9
5

3
2

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
3

.6
4

 

3
5

9
5

3
3

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

3
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

.2
6

 

3
5

9
5

3
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  5

3
.2

6
 

3
5

9
5

3
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
o

si
ti

ve
 S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e 
M

o
d

el
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
  9

2
.1

0
 

3
5

9
5

3
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  7
5

.3
2

 

3
5

9
5

4
0

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
7

.4
8

 

3
5

9
5

4
1

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

.4
6

 

3
5

9
5

4
2

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
  3

6
.6

1
 

3
5

9
5

4
3

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
5

.3
1

 

3
5

9
5

4
4

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  9
1

.0
9

 

3
5

9
5

4
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

9
9

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

4
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

4
9

.0
2

 

3
5

9
5

4
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,8

3
8

.3
4

 

3
5

9
5

4
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
A

P
A

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
9

2
.3

7
 

3
5

9
5

5
0

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

7
.7

4
 

1
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

: 
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
9

5
5

1
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

7
P

LA
YW

O
R

K
S 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 E

N
ER

G
IZ

ED
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

5
2

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

7
1

.6
3

 

3
5

9
5

5
3

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
O

SE
N

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 B

O
O

K
S 

A
N

D
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

8
1

.6
0

 

3
5

9
5

5
4

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
A

LE
 G

R
O

U
P

 G
R

EE
N

H
A

V
EN

 P
R

ES
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
8

6
.3

2
 

3
5

9
5

5
5

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
A

V
EN

D
IS

H
 S

Q
U

A
R

E 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

, L
LC

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

2
.0

9
 

3
5

9
5

5
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

N
D

E 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,7

1
6

.4
6

 

3
5

9
5

5
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,4

7
9

.2
8

 

3
5

9
5

5
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

8
3

.5
3

 

3
5

9
5

5
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

JO
N

A
TH

A
N

 D
. M

A
R

ZL
U

F
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

6
0

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
(S

p
ee

ch
 a

n
d

 D
eb

at
e)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

6
1

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

8
.9

2
 

3
5

9
5

6
2

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

7
.3

2
 

3
5

9
5

6
3

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
o

si
ti

ve
 S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e 
M

o
d

el
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

5
8

.6
1

 

3
5

9
5

6
4

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

0
3

.2
2

 

3
5

9
5

6
5

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  8

1
2

.7
8

 

3
5

9
5

6
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

4
.4

7
 

3
5

9
5

6
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,3
2

6
.7

0
 

3
5

9
5

6
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
3

0
.7

7
 

3
5

9
5

6
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

U
R

SE
R

IE
S,

 L
P

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

1
.9

5
 

3
5

9
5

7
0

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

0
.5

7
 

3
5

9
5

7
2

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

,7
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

7
4

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

U
C

LA
 D

IN
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
4

3
.8

9
 

3
5

9
5

7
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

7
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
EN

ER
G

Y 
C

O
A

LI
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

7
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
A

YL
E 

M
C

 IN
TO

SH
 C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
D

IS
A

B
LE

D
 d

b
a 

D
M

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

7
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

8
0

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
  9

8
,5

0
9

.5
3

 

3
5

9
5

8
1

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
2

8
8

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

8
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
6

4
.2

6
 

3
5

9
5

8
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
P

o
si

ti
ve

 S
ch

o
o

l C
lim

at
e 

M
o

d
el

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
8

6
.1

4
 

3
5

9
5

8
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
8

6
.1

4
 

3
5

9
5

9
0

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

8
.9

5
 

3
5

9
5

9
1

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

P
o

si
ti

ve
 S

ch
o

o
l C

lim
at

e 
M

o
d

el
SC

H
O

O
L 

C
LI

M
A

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8
1

.8
5

 

3
5

9
5

9
2

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

6
3

.7
0

 

3
5

9
5

9
3

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
9

.5
9

 

3
5

9
5

9
4

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 O

U
TL

ET
P

o
si

ti
ve

 S
ch

o
o

l C
lim

at
e 

M
o

d
el

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

4
.4

4
 

3
5

9
5

9
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

7
.5

6
 

3
5

9
5

9
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
2

1
ST

 C
EN

TU
R

Y 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

4
1

.5
1

 

3
5

9
5

9
8

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,6

7
3

.7
2

 

3
5

9
5

9
9

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
Sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

.0
2

 

 $
   

  1
,5

7
9

,8
2

4
.7

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
3



Fu
n

d
 0

9
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
3

3
6

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

R
O

W
H

EA
D

 R
A

N
C

H
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

2
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
0

6
9

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

4
9

.8
0

 

3
5

9
1

7
8

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
1

.3
9

 

3
5

9
4

0
0

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
5

0
.5

7
 

3
5

9
5

0
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  9

4
.4

4
 

3
5

9
5

4
5

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  2

7
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
7

3
.4

4
 

Fu
n

d
 1

3
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
0

3
4

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
0

3
.2

4
 

3
5

9
1

2
0

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

9
1

2
1

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

8
1

.7
3

 

3
5

9
1

2
2

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

2
4

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
A

N
IE

L 
D

EN
H

A
M

 d
b

a 
D

A
N

'S
 T

H
ER

M
A

L 
SE

V
IC

ES
 (

D
.T

.S
)

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

2
4

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
A

N
IE

L 
D

EN
H

A
M

 d
b

a 
D

A
N

'S
 T

H
ER

M
A

L 
SE

V
IC

ES
 (

D
.T

.S
)

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

3
5

.0
0

 

3
5

9
1

9
5

2
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
A

SB
O

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,9

9
3

.3
4

 

3
5

9
2

3
5

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  5

3
.6

5
 

3
5

9
2

7
1

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
A

N
IE

L 
D

EN
H

A
M

 d
b

a 
D

A
N

'S
 T

H
ER

M
A

L 
SE

V
IC

ES
 (

D
.T

.S
)

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
3

5
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
0

3
.2

7
 

3
5

9
3

5
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,8
1

0
.5

9
 

3
5

9
3

6
1

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,2

4
0

.0
4

 

3
5

9
3

6
2

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
4

4
.2

0
 

3
5

9
3

6
3

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
3

2
.4

3
 

3
5

9
3

6
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,3
6

9
.6

2
 

3
5

9
3

8
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

IM
P

A
C

T 
IM

A
G

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
IM

P
A

C
T 

C
A

N
O

P
IE

S 
U

SA
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
8

5
.8

0
 

3
5

9
4

0
4

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  7

0
7

.1
8

 

3
5

9
4

0
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

3
7

.6
1

 

3
5

9
4

6
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
  7

6
.2

7
 

3
5

9
5

8
2

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
3

5
.7

3
 

3
5

9
5

8
3

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  1

3
,3

1
7

.9
0

 

3
5

9
5

8
4

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

,5
3

6
.0

3
 

3
5

9
5

8
5

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
,6

5
8

.9
5

 

3
5

9
5

8
6

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

JC
 F

O
O

D
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
A

C
TI

O
N

 S
A

LE
S

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
,8

7
7

.6
8

 

3
5

9
5

8
7

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

8
.5

7
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
0

,7
5

3
.8

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
4



Fu
n

d
 1

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
2

1
3

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,9

7
4

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

1
4

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,6

5
2

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

1
5

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
,7

3
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
2

1
6

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

6
3

.0
0

 

3
5

9
3

7
5

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
3

7
6

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

7
1

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
7

1
.9

9
 

3
5

9
5

7
3

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

H
IL

LY
A

R
D

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
7

2
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

1
2

0
,9

6
3

.4
9

 

Fu
n

d
 2

4
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
5

1
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

FC
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

. D
B

A
 F

IR
ST

C
A

R
B

O
N

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 D

B
A

 

M
U

C
H

A
EL

 B
R

A
N

D
M

A
N

 A
SS

O
C

., 
D

B
A

 M
B

A
, D

B
A

 F
C

SI
, D

B
A

 A
D

EC
 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S

Fu
n

d
 2

4
 S

A
U

SD
 G

O
 B

o
n

d
, 2

0
0

8
 E

le
ct

io
n

, S
er

ie
s 

A
 B

u
ild

in
g 

Fu
n

d
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

,8
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
5

1
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

TW
IN

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
4

 S
A

U
SD

 G
O

 B
o

n
d

, 2
0

0
8

 E
le

ct
io

n
, S

er
ie

s 
A

 B
u

ild
in

g 
Fu

n
d

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

3
4

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 2

4
 S

A
U

SD
 G

O
 B

o
n

d
, 2

0
0

8
 E

le
ct

io
n

, S
er

ie
s 

A
 B

u
ild

in
g 

Fu
n

d
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

4
4

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

4
8

8
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
4

3
7

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

O
P

U
S 

B
A

N
K

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 (
R

D
A

) 
Fu

n
d

s
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
1

5
0

,7
5

8
.3

3
 

3
5

9
4

5
0

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 (
R

D
A

) 
Fu

n
d

s
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

5
1

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SV
A

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

2
3

6
,1

6
7

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

5
2

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SV
A

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
2

4
5

,6
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

5
3

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SV
A

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

2
5

2
,6

6
7

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

5
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SV
A

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

2
0

4
,8

6
7

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

5
7

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
O

N
A

LD
 K

R
O

TE
E 

P
A

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

5
8

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

D
O

N
A

LD
 K

R
O

TE
E 

P
A

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

ge
n

cy
 (

R
D

A
) 

Fu
n

d
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

9
4

5
9

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

C
S 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 W
al

ke
r/

R
o

o
se

ve
lt

 J
t 

U
se

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

,5
5

8
.6

2
 

3
5

9
5

1
4

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

 (
R

D
A

) 
Fu

n
d

s
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

3
5

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
3

4
7

,8
9

0
.6

3
 

 $
   

  1
,4

8
8

,9
7

5
.5

8
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
3

2
2

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SO
U

TH
 C

O
A

ST
 L

O
G

IS
TI

C
S

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

5
4

.2
5

 

3
5

9
3

3
2

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  7

6
,4

1
8

.0
0

 

3
5

9
4

5
6

2
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 Q
ZA

B
 S

o
la

r 
En

er
gy

 S
av

in
gs

 2
0

1
2

 (
ef

f 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
9

,8
7

2
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
5



Fu
n

d
 8

1
P

O
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
D

at
e

 P
O

 C
re

at
e

d
:

Su
p

p
lie

r:
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
: 

Si
te

:
 A

m
o

u
n

t:
 

3
5

9
1

2
3

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

8
.1

3
 

3
5

9
3

3
9

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

P
EN

SK
E 

TR
U

C
K

 L
EA

SI
N

G
 C

O
, L

P
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
6

3
.3

8
 

3
5

9
4

1
9

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

U
B

LI
C

 E
M

P
LO

YE
R

S 
LA

B
O

R
 R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 

(N
P

EL
R

A
)

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  9

3
8

.0
0

 

3
5

9
5

7
5

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
7

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

0
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
3

0
.1

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
6



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of March 15, 2017 through March 28, 2017 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of March 15, 

2017 through March 28, 2017.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures $25,000 

and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase Order 

Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of March 15, 

2017 through March 28, 2017. 

TD:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of March

15, 2017 through March 28,

2017 

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.12



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Valerie Amezcua, Vice President 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk • Alfonso Alvarez, Ed.D., Member • Rigo Rodriguez, Ph.D., Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: March 28, 2017 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: From 15-MAR-2017 through 28-MAR-2017 

 Fund 01 General Fund $4,262,162.62 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $10,548.75 

 Fund 12 Child Development $2,287.78 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $958,811.31 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $143,554.06 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $84,052.00 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $1,817,255.39 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $50,175.90 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $5,945,594.44 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $36,933.36 

 Total Expenditures:  $13,311,375.61 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 1 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 
84233890 U S BANK - CAL CARD $63,944.91

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 2 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

REACH ACADEMY

Lottery:  Instructional Materials MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants, MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Special Education CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SPECIAL EDUCATION

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 3 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HEALTH/HOME-HOSPITAL INSTR

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA CENTER

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 4 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84233737 FOLSOM LAKE FORD, INC. $30,538.97

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

84233762 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $76,577.30

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84233804 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $827,637.92

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 
Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 5 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84233812 JFK TRANSPORTATION $47,112.50

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84233814 JFK TRANSPORTATION $25,375.00

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 6 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REACH ACADEMY

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Title I, Core Set Aside VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 7 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84233831 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $26,426.73

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84233725 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $71,631.52

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84233869 INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE $48,938.07

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84233900 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $25,740.41

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84233903 ARROW RESTAURANT EQUIPMENT $37,806.99

Child Nutrition: School Programs LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84233897 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $104,943.69

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84233929 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $78,052.00

Fund 25 Valley P2P VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84233930 AMG & ASSOCIATES, INC. $876,842.42

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84233932 ROADWAY ENGINEERING AND CONTRACTING, INC. $738,847.69

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 17, 2017 Page 8 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84233933 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $46,911.51

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84233934 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $449,272.94

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,576,600.57



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 21, 2017 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84233997 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $816,203.32

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84233992 OC TRANSIT, INC. $33,600.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84233981 INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE $48,199.71

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84233952 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84233948 IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. $62,640.00

One-Time Discretionary Funds HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84233947 HIBA SHUBLAK dba ACTIVE LEARNING $25,192.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84233942 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. $35,940.00

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) SCHOOL CLIMATE

84233941 E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. $49,429.18

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84234020 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $53,010.95

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84234009 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $46,042.40

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84234007 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $123,186.41

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84234005 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $28,282.05

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 21, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84234026 KYA SERVICES, LLC $120,474.07

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES

Grand Total: $1,467,621.29



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 24, 2017 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84234145 JFK TRANSPORTATION $75,800.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84234039 CAL PERS SAFETY $64,504.88

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84234042 D AND D SECURITY RESOURCES, INC. $25,515.25

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

84234051 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $67,416.29

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS

84234053 INNOVATIONS FOR LEARNING $35,000.00

Title I, Core Set Aside STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

United Way K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

84234061 PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED $36,000.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84234069 WENGER CORPORATION $40,956.30

Unrestricted One-time Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84234037 AT&T $30,122.73

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84234128 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $34,373.69

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84234117 THE ACME NETWORK $172,800.00

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 24, 2017 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84234186 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $33,773.86

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

84234188 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $32,301.73

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84234190 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $27,349.43

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84234223 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $50,087.53

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84234230 PRESSED PAPERBOARD TECHNOLOGIES LLC $28,968.84

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84234240 PCM3, INC. $95,193.31

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84234243 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN, INC. $1,697,784.82

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $2,547,948.66



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 28, 2017 Page 1 of 1

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84234308 KYA SERVICES, LLC $75,640.00

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

84234256 XEROX CORPORATION $389,548.83

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

PUBLICATIONS

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84234355 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $76,418.00

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84234361 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,815.63

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84234360 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $414,430.50

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84234359 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $50,588.26

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84234358 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,279,347.99

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $4,323,789.21



1.13

























Santa Ana Unified School District 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, 

the Proposal must be “sunshined” to the Public and the 

Board of Education Hereby Gives Notice that a Public 

Hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

Santa Ana School Police Officers Association 

Initial Bargaining Proposal to the Santa Ana 

Unified School District’s for the  

2017-18 School Year 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 

TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION:  Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board Room  
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 

(714) 558-5510 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Supporting Transitional Age Youth Process 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board, personalized mental health services 

available to students and families by Pathways Community Services. 

RATIONALE: 

This presentation will describe information about the Supporting Transitional Age Youth (STAY) 

Process which is offered to youth, 16-25 years old.  The STAY Process provides personalized and 

supportive services based on needs identified by each participant.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For informational purposes. 

LP:sz 



Pathways Community Services



•Supporting

•Transitional

•Age

•Youth

The STAY Process



• The Recovery Model refers to the process of recovery from mental
disorder or substance dependence, and/or from being labeled in
those terms.  It can be described as a deeply personal, unique process
of changing one’s attitudes, values, feelings, goals, skills, and/or roles.
It is a way of living a satisfying, hopeful, and contributing life, even
with limitations caused by the illness.  Recovery involves the
development of new meaning and purpose in one’s life as one grows
beyond the catastrophic effects of mental illness.  A more broad
definition of recovery, is one that not only focuses on the
management of the illness, but also highlights the consumers’ notions
of empowerment and self-directedness.  The model emphasizes that
responsibility and control of the recovery process must be given in
large part to the person with the condition.  Mental health
interventions are designed to be empowering, with the persons
themselves taking the responsibility for decisions concerning their
lives.

STAY utilizes the Recovery Model



A Full Service Partnership (FSP) program that utilizes the recovery model
to support Transitional Age Youth (TAY), 16 through 25 years old, who have 
a serious mental illness, are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless, 
living in Orange County and have limited family, economic and social 
support.

OUR MISSION is to support our TAYs in their steps toward recovery from
their mental illness to achieve independent and productive lives.

OUR VISION is that all TAYs have hope, are empowered, are responsible
for themselves, and are engaged in meaningful adult roles. 



Program Director

Personal Service Coordinators (PSC)/Lead PSC’s

Community Integration Specialists (CIS)

Independent Life Skills Coach

Certified Substance Abuse Counselor

Recovery Specialist (RS)/Licensed Therapists

Psychiatrist/Nurse Practioner/LVN

Housing Coordinator

Employment Coordinator

Education Coordinator

Data Analyst

Administrative & Support Staff

At STAY, we strive to provide comprehensive, coordinated care that will support and 
empower the TAYs in their individual journeys to recovery.



• Individualized Goal Setting

• Case Management/Support

• Psychiatry/Nurse Practioner/LVN/Medication Management

• Individual and Family Therapy

• Group Discussion, Activities and Classes

• Assistance with Housing, Education, and Employment

• Community Integration/Life Skills/Certified Substance Abuse
Counselor

Our Services



• Identify goals by identifying TAYs hopes and dreams

• Development of individualized Care Plans for goal achievement

• Support TAY with goal achievement through individualized
interventions

Individualized Goal Setting



• Develop independence skills

Teaching coping skills

Link and educate to community resources

Cal Fresh, General Relief, Medi-Cal

Social Security Benefits

OCTA (reduced bus fare ID)

DMV 

Case Management/Support



• Psychiatry Team: Dr. Reza Farokhpay (psychiatrist) & Ms. Tina
Bella (LVN)

• Our psychiatry services offer an integrated multi-disciplinary
approach using our entire STAY Process Team

• We strive to promote emotional health in the spirit of the
recovery model by emphasizing multiple areas including:
psychological understanding of self, discussing presence or
absence of diagnoses, emphasizing individual hopes & dreams,
family education, and patient-directed discussions about
medications

• Monthly injection available

Psychiatry/Nurse(LVN)/Medication 
Management



• Therapy is provided by a team of professionals including LMFT,
LCSW, ACSW and IMFT

• Therapists provide psycho-educational groups on various topics
such as anger management and stress reduction strategies

• Therapists work with the “person in the environment” (meeting
participants where they are at)

• Therapists provide individual or family therapy based on the
needs of the participant.

Psychotherapeutic Services



Community 

Activities

Cooking 
Class

Budgeting 
Class

Campus 
Tours

Seeking 
Safety

Supported 

Employment

Equine 
Therapy

Music 
Groups

Sporting 
Activities

Art 

Group



•Housing Coordinator – Gina Davidson

•Education Coordinator – Leticia Ramirez

•Employment Coordinator – Maria Herrera

Assistance with Housing, Education, and 
Employment



• STAY offers housing assistance to provide a foundation where
TAY can manage their mental health as they move forward with
their goals. The goal is to provide basic need to prevent
homelessness, hospitalization and incarceration through
supportive services.

• STAY offers temporary emergency housing i.e. room and boards
and sober livings, depending on the TAYs needs. The goal is to
assist TAY with moving towards sustaining their own rent.

• If  TAY meets criteria , STAY assists with Shelter Plus Care ,
Jackson Isle and Henderson House applications  to support TAY
with obtaining permanent, independent, supportive housing.

Housing



• Education counseling

• Identify educational goals based on TAYs areas of strength

• Enrollment support with educational programs including: high
school diploma, GED, community college and universities

• Financial aid application and scholarship support

• Campus visits

• Referrals to student programs including disability programs

• Referrals to one to one tutoring services

Education



• Referrals to STAY Supported Employment

• Employment goals and needs assessment

• Resume, cover letter and employment references composition

• Job application assistance

• Interview coaching

• Interview clothing assistance

• Linking TAY to job leads

• Assisted walk-in job applications

• Referrals to employment programs in the community

• Education of employment resources (governments, boards, etc.)

• Employability skills training and Certificate

• Consultations (e.g., employee rights, filing grievances, etc.)

Employment



• Development of meaningful relationships in the community

• Teach skills in a natural environment needed to integrate into
community

• Budgeting

• Cooking

• Transportation training

• Banking

• Organizing

• Self care

• Lead groups in community to promote socialization

Community Integration and Life Skills Coaching



• Age 16-25 years old

• Severe and persistent mental illness

• Resident of Orange County

• Priority Target Groups

• Homeless/at risk of homelessness

• History of 2 or more/or 1 long term Psychiatric Hospitalizations

• Coming out of the foster care system or juvenile justice system

• History of ongoing mental health services (outpatient/increasingly more
intensive) referred and rationale why FSP is needed.

• Previous enrollment in STAY program or similar FSP with current needs
demonstrated

• Any other indicators that would demonstrate chronic and/or sever mental illness
(such as psychotic episodes)

Referral Criteria



STATS 2015/2016 July to March



STATS 2015/2016 July to March 



STAY Process

2215 N. Broadway, Ste. 200

Santa Ana, CA 92706

714-221-6400

Carole Arlt Clinical Manager

(714) 221-6400 ext. 135



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Mental Health Services Overview 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board information on mental health services 

which provides support to District students and families. 

RATIONALE: 

This presentation will present an overview of the mental health services currently being used that 

support the academic and overall well-being of students, to continue fostering a positive school 

climate at the District’s school sites.  

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For informational purposes. 

LP:HC:sz 



Presented by

Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services

Lucinda Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture 



Mental Health in Schools

• Students with positive mental health are more
successful in school with truancy, discipline,
absenteeism drop when supports are provided.

• Interventions that strengthen students’ social,
emotional, and decision-making skills positively
affect their academic achievement (test scores and
grades). (Fleming, et al., 2005)

• Just as physical health impacts learning and
performance, so does mental health. When
students are stressed, anxious, distracted, or
depressed it is difficult to pay attention,
concentrate, and focus on their school work.



California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS)

2013-2016
Sad or hopeless every day for 2 or more weeks 
Grade Level 7th 9th 11th 
Willard 26%

Segerstrom HS 27% 28%

Santa Ana HS 31% 30%
State Wide 26% 32% 34%

Seriously considered attempting suicide during 12 month 
period
Grade Level 9th 11th 
Segerstrom HS 13% 11%
Santa Ana HS 15% 16%
State Wide 19% 19%

How do our students feel?





Services Provided by Partners

• Provide school-based individual, group, and
family therapy (with in-home visits as
needed).

• Develop appropriate mental-health services
plan based on student and school needs.

• Provide suicide assessments, psychiatric
referrals, and crisis response services as
needed.

• Facilitate student support groups on topics
like: depression, abuse, anger management,
gangs, and exposure to violence at home and
in the community.

• Provide referrals for employment, shelter,
health insurance, child abuse prevention,
food, financial assistance, and substance
abuse services to students and families and
community based services.

• Participate in COST, SST, & SARB meetings.

• Provide technical assistance and partnership
with school administration, staff. and
families.



 Turning Point
 OCDE
 OCHCA
 District  Providers
 GRIP – Mental Health
 Santa Ana School Police

 Ambassadors of Compassion Mentoring
 Lateena Power Girls Group
 OCDE – Mental Health Services
 OC Health Care Agency – Mental Health Services
 Youth Outreach Leadership Opportunity (YOLO –

Foster Leader Program)
 Phoenix House – Behavioral Services
 Human Options

All Tiers
 Community, Family, & Parent Liaisons
 District Crisis-Response Team
 School Climate Committee
 Threat Management Assessment Team (TMAT)
 Foster Youth Services (Family Support Program)
 McKinney-Vento Homeless Student Support
 District Mental Health Support Staff (School Psychs, Counselors etc.)

Tiers of 
Mental Health 

Support

Tier 3

Tier 2

Tier 1





Principals

Lucinda Pueblos

Assistant Superintendent 
K-12 School Performance and Culture 

Crisis Response Lead

Veronica Heslip

Crisis Response Coordinator

Heidi Cisneros

Executive Director, PSS

School

Psychologists

Crisis Response Notification

Superintendent

Cabinet

Crisis Coordinator Back-Up

Sonia Llamas, Ed.D.

Director, School Climate

Darek Jaronczyk
Director, Special Education 

SAUSD Crisis Team Members 

Crisis Response Network (CRN)

SAUSD Board 

of Education



Crisis Response is 

Emotional/Psychological 

“First Aid”, NOT Therapy

 Decrease post trauma signs that are mental/cognitive, 
emotional, physical, and/or behavioral.

 Decrease absenteeism and sustain academic performance 
at pre-trauma levels.

 Prevent maladaptive behaviors (i.e. drug and alcohol abuse, 
suicide) due to lack of coping skills. 

 Prevent early stress related retirement and illness.

 Prevent feelings of loss of control or helplessness.

 To lessen the effects of wear and tear on the body.

 Speed the process of recovery to normal functioning after the 
incident and restore person to pre-trauma functioning.



Team Structure

School 
Psychologists 

(Special Education)

OCDE SOS/ SAUSD 

Mental Health 
Clinicians

Incident Leaders:
Bryan Guthrie

Veronica Heslip
Carlos Perez
Vivien Phan
Tajara Ross

CRN 

Crisis Response 
Network /OCDE

School Counselors

(Serving Secondary)

Impacted 
Students 
and Staff



Services & Support Provided

• Support school administration with incident planning and
coordination.

• Classroom debriefs.

• Individual and group debriefing.

• Debriefing staff (groups and individuals).

• Follow-up for students/staff who are severely impacted
and in need.

• Connecting families with resources/funeral support.

• Provide materials for parents, teachers, and students.



SOS (Support Our Students)
Suicide Prevention Taskforce

Purpose: Lead the development and
implementation of SAUSD suicide prevention,
intervention, post-prevention, and bereavement on
Board Policy and Administrative Regulations.

Serve as an Advisory Board for mental health 
services, Crisis Response Services, Threat 
Management….

Members of the Taskforce

 School Administration

 School Climate

 School Psychologists

 School Counselors

 Health Services

 Several Community Partners (OCHCA, OCDE, The LGBT Center 
OC)

 Parents

 School Police

 Risk Management

 Homeless and Foster Liaisons

DRAFT



0



Thank you for your 

time and compassion!



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Summer Extended Learning Programs 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board 

an overview of the summer extended learning programs.   

RATIONALE: 

Information presented reflect multiple opportunities offered as summer enrichment programs to 

Kindergarten through grade 12 students including; AP Boot Camp, Extended School Year 

Program for students with disabilities, Engage 360º, High School Credit Recovery, and Teacher 

Enrichment Program Proposals. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

LCAP Goal 2.3: “Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, 

instructional materials, and other programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes.” 

LCAP Goal 2.10: “Support student learning via science camps and experimental field trips, and 

offering summer enrichment program for elementary and intermediate schools.” 

FUNDING:  

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Presented for discussion and 

informational purposes. 



SAUSD SUMMER 

EXTENDED LEARNING 

PROGRAMS 

Board of Education Meeting

April 18, 2017

Educational Services



2017 SAUSD Summer Extended Learning Programs

Engage 360 
Supplemental 

Program

(K-8)

Support K-12 student learning and access to credit 
recovery, elective courses, and enrichment 
(pathways) to extend learning into the summer

Goal

AP & IB Boot Camps 

(9-12) 

Algebra Readiness

(K-12)

Extended

School Year

For Students

With Special 

Needs

(K-12)

Program Evaluation
• Program must have an evaluation component to show student

growth on the objectives of the project
• Measures to include pre and post data (reading, writing, math)
• Comparisons of tests, student surveys, or writing sample rubric

scores

Intermediate Bridge 

Programs

(5th to 6th)

AVID Summer Bridge 

(7th to 8th)

Teacher 

Developed 

Proposals 

Enrichment 

Programs 

(Exploring 

Pathways)

(K-12)

High 

School, 

Credit 

Recovery 

(9-12)



2017 Summer Extended Learning Options
Descriptor Extended School Year for Students 

With Special Needs

Engage 360
Supplemental 

Program
High School Program Summer Enrichment Programs

Key 
Elements

Grade Level 
Span

Pre-K to Adult Transition
(Ages 3-22) K-8 9-12 K-12

Number of 
Students

(Estimates)
2,100 3,000 5,000 4,800

Primary Focus Maintenance of IEP skills to avoid 
regression and readiness to begin 

the new year

Support sites with limited 
summer enrichment 

programs

Credit recovery, completion of 
elective credits and enrichment

Enrichment activities including 
AP Boot camp, Algebra 

Readiness, Bridge Programs, 
STEM Activities, Speech & 

Debate, Music Camp (Pathway 
focus) *Mariachi Academy 

Discussion

Staffing
Special Education classified and 

certificated staff (including 
contracted related service providers)

Current Engage 360 staff Certificated Teachers Certificated Teachers

Daily Schedule
Elementary: 8:00-12:15
Intermediate: 9:00-1:15
High School: 8:00-12:45

8:00-12:00pm
8:00-3:00pm (Diamond, 
Harvey and King only)

High School 8:00-12:45
Community Day: 8:30-3:00pm

Varies according to 
proposal—

8:00-12:00 or 9:00-1:00

Dates

PS: July 3-July 28
ES,IS and HS: 

June 30-July 28
Adult Transition: 
June 20-July 15

HS Credit Recovery: June 26-July

 

June26-July 28 June 26-July 28 June 26-July 28



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Math Instructional Materials Adoption Process 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed. D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

Nadia Hillman, Ed.D, Executive Director, Elementary Education, 

Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present an update on 

the recommendation of Elementary and Secondary Math 

Instructional Materials.   

RATIONALE: 

The Elementary and Secondary Math Instructional Materials Evaluation Committees made the 

recommendation of Math Expressions for elementary instructional materials and College 

Preparatory Mathematics for secondary math instructional materials. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

LCAP Goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including Visual and 

Performing Arts (VAPA), and physical education courses.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

AJ:NH:EW:mo

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Presented for discussion and

informational purposes.



Math Instructional Materials 

Adoption Process

SAUSD Board of Education 

Meeting

April 18, 2017

Educational Services



Initial Program 
Review by 
Committee

Publisher 
Presentations

Adoption 
Pilot 

Committee 
Narrow 

Programs 
Based upon 

RubricAdoption 
Committee 

pilot 
Instructional 

Materials

Public 
Review and 

Surveys 
(Teachers, 
Parents, 

community)

Recommendation 
made by Adoption 
Pilot Committee to 

District Staff

Board 
Reviews /

Adopts 
Textbooks  at 
Subsequent 

Board 
Meeting

Adoption 
Process

Instructional Materials
Adoption Process



Parallel Processes

•Considered 5 publishers
•Chose 3 for input and pilot

Elementary

K - 5

•Considered 3 programs
•Chose 2 for input and pilot

Secondary

Grade 6 – Algebra II



Criteria for Quality Instructional Materials

Aligned to CA State Standards

Opportunities for Collaboration

Multiple Problem Solving Strategies

Student Practice/Homework

Quality Assessments

Parent Support

Purpose Use of Technology

Spanish Version



Elementary Committee Final Survey



Parent Feedback - Elementary



Secondary Committee Final Survey



Parent Feedback - Secondary



Final Data Compilation
Elementary Secondary



Final Decision Considerations

● Input data analysis by Research & Evaluation

● Committee discussion of analysis and criteria

● Committee members shared their preferred

program

● Concerns identified and discussed

● Consensus on one program to meet the needs 

of our students, teachers and families



Math Textbook Recommendations

Elementary (Grades K-5) Secondary (Grades 6 -

Algebra II)

Houghton Mifflin 

Harcourt (HMH) 

Expressions

CPM Educational 

Program



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Summer Enrichment Programs for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the Summer Enrichment Programs for the 2017-18 

school year.   

RATIONALE: 

For the past four years the District has used Title I Core Set Aside funds to provide enrichment 

opportunities to K-12 students via teacher-created proposals.  The goal is to build off of the success 

of the past Enrichment Programs and continue to provide teachers with unique opportunities to 

develop engaging and interactive-summer programs to accelerate student achievement. 

Teachers have submitted their proposal through a competitive application process utilizing a 

collaborative-scoring process between the District and the Santa Ana Educators Association staff.  

Enrichment timing will mirror the other summer school programs and be held from June 26-July 

28. The enrichment programs will be similar to last year’s with approximately 8,000 students

receiving enrichment. 

Students need opportunities, such as the Summer Enrichment Programs, to support their learning 

and increase motivation during the school year.  During the Enrichment Programs students will 

have access to enrichment topics, field trips, project-based learning, hands-on activities, and expert 

speakers that they may not receive frequently during the regular school year. 

LCAP Goal 2.10: “Support student learning via science camps and experiential field trips, and 

offering summer enrichment programs for elementary and intermediate schools.” 

FUNDING: 

Title I Summer School Set Aside: $2,400,000 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Students need opportunities such 

as the Summer Enrichment 

Programs to support their learning 

and increase motivation during 

the school year. 

2.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Summer Enrichment Programs for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:mo 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Engage 360 Summer Extended-Learning Programs for 

2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the Engage 360 Summer Extended-Learning Programs 

for the 2017-18 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

All open K-8 sites will be supported by the Engage 360  Summer Extended-Learning Programs 

which will supplement summer extended-learning attendance for up to 100 students at each school 

site.   To ensure all K-8 students will have access to high-quality summer extended-learning 

programs, currently-trained Engage 360 staff will provide instructional support to students in the 

area of reading comprehension, mathematics, and enrichment. 

LCAP Goal 2.10: “Support student learning via science camps and experiential field trips, and 

offering summer enrichment programs for elementary and intermediate schools.” 

FUNDING: 

Title I Core Set Aside: $699,957 

 ASES: $150,959 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Engage 360 Summer Extended-Learning Programs for the 2017-18 school year. 

AJ:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

The Engage 360 program will 

supplement summer extended-

learning attendance at each K-8 

school site for up to 100 students. 

3.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of High School and Special Education Summer School 

Programs for 2017-18 School Year 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Special Education/SELPA 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the high school and Special Education summer school 

programs for the 2017-18 school year.   

RATIONALE: 

In order to be fiscally sound and work within our current level of funding, a tightly-focused 

program will target the six comprehensive high schools and the three Educational Options high 

schools.  Special Education students will be served in the Extended School Year in accordance 

with their Individualized Educational Program (IEP).  The summer sessions will occur over six 

weeks on the following dates: 

Summer School Programs Dates 

High Schools June 26-July 28, 2017 

Educational Options High Schools 

(Chavez and Lorin Griset) 

June 26-July 28, 2017 

Extended School Year for Students with Disabilities 

PreSchool July 3-July 28, 2017 

Elementary/Intermediate June 30-July 28, 2017 (no school July 3-4) 

High School Moderate/Severe June 30-July 28, 2017 (no school July 3-4) 

Adult Transition Program June 26-July 21, 2017 

The District will provide a variety of summer school programs for: 

 Students who need opportunities for credit recovery or A-G completion.

 Students who, with additional support during the summer, could qualifty for honors or

Advanced Placement courses during the regular school year.

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Summer School Dates:

June 26-28, 2017.

 Summer programs will

target high school and

Special Education students.

4.0



 Non-graduating seniors who need credit recovery opportunities in order to qualify for

August graduation.

 Students with disabilities – the Extended School Year which will be provided without

regard to State funding.

 The Career Technical Education (CTE) site will offer a program, as well as, the Migrant

Education Program pending funding allocations.

LCAP Goal 2.10: “Support student learning via science camps and experiential field trips, and 

offering summer enrichment programs for elementary and intermediate schools.” 

FUNDING: 

LCFF Supplemental & Concentration Funds (High Schools): $1,200,00 

Special Education Funds (Extended School Year): $2,000,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the high school and Special Education summer school programs for the 2017-18 school 

year. 

AJ:EW:mo 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Recommendation of Core Connections by College 

Preparatory Mathematics Educational Program for Secondary Math 

Instructional Program 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of recommendation of Core Connections by 

College Preparatory Mathematics (CPM) Educational 

Program for the Secondary Math Instructional Program. 

RATIONALE: 

The current math instructional materials are aligned with 

the previous state standards for mathematics, but are outdated materials that are not aligned with 

the new California State Standards for Mathematics (CSSM) in content and pedagogy.  The 

Secondary Math Instructional Materials Evaluation Committee engaged in the process of 

identifying the best math program possible for students and teachers.  The recommended 

instructional program, Core Connections, is aligned to the detailed instructional shifts and the 

pedagogical principles within the CSSM.  Furthermore, it is aligned with the classroom constructs 

that is detailed in the District’s framework for Teaching and Learning. 

The adoption process began in Fall of 2016 with a committee consisting of teachers, parents, 

District curriculum and program specialists, and site administrators who participated in extensive 

review of three math instructional programs.  The Committee identified two programs that deemed 

viable options for piloting and evaluation, and identified the areas of focus that would be used to 

evaluate the programs.  Feedback was also elicited from all teachers, administrators, and parents.  

The Committee used this feedback data, which consisted of the pilot survey data, pilot observation 

survey data, and the material analysis questionnaire data, along with the CSSM and District 

framework for Teaching and Learning to inform their recommendation. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 

program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Secondary mathematics instruction

requires instructional materials that

support and are aligned to the CSSM.

 Core Connections by the CPM

Educational Program recommended

by the Secondary Math Instructional

Materials Evaluation Committee.

 Grades 6 through Algebra 2.

5.0



LCAP Goal 2.3: “Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, 

instructional materials, and other programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes.” 

LCAP Goal 2.5: “Ensure equitable access to the core instructional program, including Visual and 

Performing Arts (VAPA), and physical education courses.” 

FUNDING: 

Unrestricted Instructional Materials: $2,042,253 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation of Core Connections by College Preparatory Mathematics 

Education Program for the Secondary Math Instructional Program. 

AJ:EW:mo 



TEXTBOOKS RECOMMENDED 

BOARD MEETING  

April 18, 2017 

DEPT/COURSE 

Mathematics/6th Grade 

Mathematics/7th Grade 

Mathematics/8th Grade 

RECOMMENDED TEXTBOOK 

Core Connections 1 (CC1) 

Second Edition by Judy Kysh, Michael 

Kassarjian, Evra Baldinger 

Copyright (2013)  

by CPM Educational Program, publishers 

ISBN:  SEE QUOTE 

Core Connections 2 (CC2) 

Second Edition by Judy Kysh, Michael 

Kassarjian, Evra Baldinger 

Copyright (2013)  

by CPM Educational Program, publishers 

ISBN:  SEE QUOTE 

Core Connections 3 (CC3) 

Second Edition by Judy Kysh, Michael 

Kassarjian, Evra Baldinger 

Copyright (2013)  

by CPM Educational Program, publishers 

ISBN:  SEE QUOTE 

TYPE OF 

ADOPTION 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 

Mathematics/Algebra 1 

Mathematics/Geometry 

Mathematics/Algebra 2 

Core Connections Algebra (CCA) 

Second Edition by Judy Kysh, Michael 

Kassarjian, Evra Baldinger 

Copyright (2013)  

by CPM Educational Program, publishers 

ISBN:  SEE QUOTE 

Core Connections Geometry (CCG) 

Second Edition by Judy Kysh, Michael 

Kassarjian, Evra Baldinger 

Copyright (2013)  

by CPM Educational Program, publishers 

ISBN:  SEE QUOTE 

Core Connections Algebra 2 (CCA2) 

Second Edition by Judy Kysh, Michael 

Kassarjian, Evra Baldinger 

Copyright (2013)  

by CPM Educational Program, publishers 

ISBN:  SEE QUOTE 

Basic 

Basic 

Basic 



Secondary Data Compilation 

Data Type CPM 
Points 
 (1-2) 

Go Math! 
Points 
(1-2) 

Ed Reports 
Gateway 1 

1 2 
(6-8 only--9-12 not available) 

Ed Reports 
Gateway 2 

2 1 
(6-8 only--9-12 not available) 

Evaluation Rubrics 2 1 

Short Pilot Surveys 
(Pilots 1 through 5) 

2 1 

Final Pilot Surveys 2 1 

Pilot Observations 2 1 

Material Analyses 2 1 

Districtwide Parent Feedback 2 1 

Districtwide Teacher Feedback 2 1 

Professional Development & 
Support - Consider: 

1. Support provided if program is
adopted.

2. Teacher confidence after
training.

2 

1. Support provided if adopted:
8-day training (4 days of
Summer PD, 4 days of school
year follow-up, classroom
visits)

2. Teacher confidence after
training:
100% responded that they felt
confident to implement after
training

1 

1. Support provided if adopted:
1-day training (Summer PD)

2. Teacher confidence after
training:
50% responded that they felt
confident to implement after
training

Total Points: CPM Total: 
19 total points 

(Scored higher on 9 out 10 data 
pieces) 

Go Math!Total: 
11 total points 

(Scored higher on 1 out of 10 
data pieces) 



QUOTE FOR:
Santa Ana USD
Accounts Payable
1601 E Chestnut Ave
Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322

QUOTE NUMBER:
QUOTE DATE:

Q700002
2/4/2017 CPM Educational Program

9498 Little Rapids Way
Elk Grove, CA  95758
Email orders to:     Orders@cpm.org
Fax:  (209) 251-7529

PLEASE SUBMIT ORDERS TO:

01-DSAU01CUSTOMER NUMBER:

Santa Ana / Main Warehouse
750 N Fairview
Santa Ana, CA  92703

SHIP TO:

QUOTE

6/30/2017QUOTE EXPIRES:

Page 1 of 1

FTIN:  060331449
Phone: 209.745.2055
Quote Questions:  quotes@cpm.org

DESCRIPTION QUANTITYISNB# UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
9781603281942 CC1 Student HB w/TK & 8yr eBk 307,396.0074.004,154
9781603282079 CC2 Student HB w/TK & 8yr eBk 295,556.0074.003,994
9781603282215 CC3 Student HB w/TK & 8yr eBk 285,714.0074.003,861
9781603281508 CCA Student HB w/8yr eBook 277,574.0074.003,751
9781603282352 CCG Student HB w/8yr eBook 280,830.0074.003,795
9781603281317 CCA2 Student HB w/8yr ebk 296,740.0074.004,010
9781603281966 CC1 TE Bundle 11,250.00225.0050
9781603282093 CC2 TE Bundle 11,250.00225.0050
9781603282239 CC3 TE Bundle 11,250.00225.0050
9781603281560 CCA TE Bundle 11,250.00225.0050
9781603282369 CCG TE Bundle 11,250.00225.0050
9781603281331 CCA2 TE Bundle 11,250.00225.0050

Purchase includes free professional development  (workshop series and site visit) for teachers. Teachers must register for the  
professional development at cpm.org/professional development. Please see attached for more information. 
Student Textbook includes  8 years of eBook access; also includes a free Toolkit for Courses CC1-CC3.
Teacher Bundle includes  8 years of eBook access and a free Parent Guide; also includes a free student Toolkit for Courses  
CC1-CC3.
Recommended Manipulatives CC1,CC2,CC3,CCA: (1) Algebra Tile Set per classroom  ($106ea), CC2: (1) Integer Tile Set per
classroom ($20ea), CCG (2) Geometry Mirror Sets per classroom  ($20ea).

CPM Educational Program, a California non-profit corporation, is the sole provider of these materials. 

Estimated Shipping 90,565.50
Sales Tax 140,376.57

1,811,310.00Sub-Total

 Total
Terms:  Net 30 days.    Delivery within  30 days after receipt of purchase order.  

2,042,252.07



CPM’s Free Professional Development for Teachers New to CPM 

CPM materials require significant change in instructional practices from the traditional classroom. Because of this, 
CPM expects that teachers using the materials for the first time will attend three to four days of introductory 
workshops during the summer and three to five all-day meetings during the school year. The workshop series is 
provided at no cost to the participating teachers, schools and districts as part of CPM’s mission empower 
mathematics students and teachers through exemplary curriculum, professional development, and leadership.  The 
workshops are lead by a CPM Teacher Leader with experience teaching the curriculum in their own classroom.   

Teachers must register for the professional development at https://cpm.gosignmeup.com/Public/Course/Browse. 
Workshops are held in more than 20 different states throughout the U.S. and abroad.  

Participating teachers may request and receive (at no cost) up to two classroom site visits from a teacher leader, 
subject to scheduling availability and/or limitations. Please contact the CPM Regional Coordinator for your area for 
more information about professional development or to offer to be the host site for a local workshop series. 
http://cpm.org/regional-contacts/  

CPM also offers free stage two workshops for teachers beyond the first year of implementation. 

Residential Implementation Workshop 
CPM’s extensive professional development workshops are essential to teaching the CPM program with fidelity and 
to maximize student success. Sometimes it is not feasible for isolated teachers to experience the benefits of the 
traditional workshop model, or a district cannot provide the necessary release time or substitutes for the 
school-year workshops. For these limited cases, CPM has created a Residential Implementation Workshop model. 

https://cpm.gosignmeup.com/Public/Course/Browse
http://cpm.org/regional-contacts/


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Recommendation of Math Expressions by Houghton 
Mifflin Harcourt for Elementary Math Instructional Program 

ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY:   Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Nadia Hillman, Ed.D., Executive Director, Elementary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of recommendation of Math Expressions by 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for the Elementary Math 
Instructional Program. 

RATIONALE: 

A committee of teachers and parents recommends the 
math instructional materials, Math Expressions by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for adoption after 
a detailed review and evaluation process. 

Elementary math instruction requires new instructional materials that support and align with the 
California State Standards in Mathematics (CSSM).  The current materials used in Santa Ana 
Unified School district were aligned with the previous state standards for mathematics; these 
outdated materials are not aligned with the new California State Standards in Mathematics in 
content and pedagogy.  The recommended instructional materials, Math Expressions, are aligned 
to the CSSM and the California Math Framework, the instructional shifts detailed therein, and the 
pedagogical principles and classroom constructs detailed in the SAUSD Framework for Teaching 
and Learning. 

The adoption process began in the fall of 2016.  A committee of elementary teachers from across 
the district along with curriculum specialists participated in extensive review of five math 
instructional programs.  From the review process, the committee identified three programs deemed 
viable options for piloting and evaluation, and identified the areas of focus to evaluate the 
programs.  Feedback was elicited from all teachers, administrators, and parents; the committee 
used these feedback data, pilot survey data, pilot observation survey data, the California 
Mathematics Framework and SAUSD Framework for Teaching and Learning to inform their 
recommendation.  

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Elementary mathematics instruction

requires instructional materials that 
support and are aligned to the CSSM. 

• Math Expressions by Houghton
Mifflin Harcourt recommended by the 
Elementary Math Instructional 
Materials Evaluation Committee. 

• Grades Kindergarten through 5th.

6.0



LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-based, instructional 
program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 
academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

LCAP Goal 2.3: “Increase resources to schools to support extracurricular programs for students, 
instructional materials, and other programs and supplies to enhance student outcomes.” 

FUNDING: 

Unrestricted Instructional Materials:  $5,030,416.72 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation of Math Expressions by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for the 
Elementary Math Instructional Program. 

AJ:NH:mo 



Elementary Instructional Materials Data Compilation 

Data Bridges Expressions GoMath! 

Possible Points 3 3 3 

EdReports - gateway 1 (focus on 
grade level standards) 
http://www.edreports.org/math/repor
ts/compare.html?level=k8 

2 3 1 

EdReports - gateway 2 (standards 
of mathematical practice) 
http://www.edreports.org/math/repor
ts/compare.html?level=k8#?g=1 

3 1 2 

Evaluation rubrics from first meeting 1 2 3 

Districtwide Teacher feedback (163 
surveys collected):  

3 2 2 

Districtwide Parent feedback (240 
surveys collected): 

2 1 3 

Pilot survey data 
*weighted

2 6 4 

Pilot observation 3 2 1 

Professional Development & 
support - consider: 

1. Support provided if program
is adopted

2. Teacher confidence after
training

3 
1. 2-day training
2. 18% responded

that they felt 
confident to 

implement after 

3 
1. 1-day training
2. 91% responded

that they felt
confident to
implement after

1 
1. 1-day training
2. 58% responded

that they felt
confident to
implement after

http://www.edreports.org/math/reports/compare.html?level=k8
http://www.edreports.org/math/reports/compare.html?level=k8
http://www.edreports.org/math/reports/compare.html?level=k8#?g=1
http://www.edreports.org/math/reports/compare.html?level=k8#?g=1


training training training 

Total points - Bridges total:19 Expressions total:20 GoMath total: 17 



Proposal Expiration Date: 2/18/2017Date of Proposal: 1/4/2017

Cost Proposal

Prepared For

Santa Ana USD

For the Purchase of:

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

Prepared By

myra.sanchez-collado@hmhco.com

Myra Sanchez-Collado

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS PROPOSAL WITH YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

C = Contract Price

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 1 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade K

SAB Softcover 8 yr print subscription

1580820  4,564Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Student 

ActivityBook Collection Softcover 8-Year Print Sub Grade K 2015

9780544307520 $183.37 $836,900.68C

Total for SAB Softcover 8 yr print subscription $836,900.68

Student Gratis

1591449 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

StudentActivity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade K

9780544379817 $137.52  4,564C

1566519 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Student 

Edition Grade K

9780544251816 $5.19 C 4,564 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

1567689 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

andRemembering Collection Grade K

9780544258709 $18.40 C 4,564 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

Total for Student Gratis

Teacher Gratis

1567704 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Teacher 

EditionCollection Grade K

9780544258754 $216.80  182C

1581061 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

TeacherDigital Management Center, 8 Year Grade K 2015

9780544308060 $651.51  182C

Includes:

California Online Student Activity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade K

California Online Teacher Edition Collection, 8-Year Grade K

California Online Personal Math Trainer, 8-Year Grade K

Online Lesson Planner, 8-Year Grade K

California Online Bilingual Glossary 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Interactive Whiteboard, 8-Year Grade K

Online iTools Primary, 8-Year Grades K-2

Online Mega Math, 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Professional Development Videos, 8-Year Grade K

Online Teacher Hub, 8-Year Grade K

Online Math Center Challenge Easels with Annos 8-Year Grade K

Online Math Center Challenge Easels without Annos 8-Year Grade K

Online Teacher Response to Intervention with Annos Tiers 1-3, 8-Year Grade K

Online Literature Library Teacher Guide 8-Year Grade K

Online Student Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade K

Online Teacher Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade K

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 1 BLM - 8 Year Grade K

1566536 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Teacher 

Edition Grade K

9780544251915 $9.78  182C

179330 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Anno's Counting Big 

BookGrade K 2006

9780618697359 $78.79  182C

1561206 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California 

Assessment Guide Grade K

9780544211575 $67.63  182C

1498518 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher's Resource 

Book GradeK 2013

9780547835822 $60.89  182C

1561192 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

and Remembering Blackline Masters Grade K

9780544211438 $174.70  182C

1503121 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Differentiated 

InstructionCards Kit Grade K

9780547862125 $234.48  182C

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 2 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade K

1497564 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Math Center 

Challenge Easel Grade K

9780547825175 $84.53  182C

1516938 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Online Destination 

Math 1Year Grades K-6

9780547941738 $1,350.00  182C

Manipulative and Materials Kit (One per 25 Student Copies purchased)
1498800 Math Expressions Manipulatives and Materials Kit GradeK9780547836324 $1,061.63  182C

Total for Teacher Gratis

Total for Grade K $836,900.68

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 3 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 1

SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription

1581043  4,318Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Student 

ActivityBook Collection (Softcover) w/Mathboard 8Y Print Sub 

Grade 1

9780544308121 $183.37 $791,791.66C

Total for SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription $791,791.66

Student Gratis

1591450 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

StudentActivity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 1

9780544377073 $137.52  4,318C

1566520 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Student 

Edition Grade 1

9780544251823 $5.19 C 4,318 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

1567690 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

andRemembering Collection Grade 1

9780544258426 $18.40 C 4,318 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

Total for Student Gratis

Teacher Gratis

1567705 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Teacher 

EditionCollection Grade 1

9780544258761 $216.80  172C

1581053 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

TeacherDigital Management Center, 8 Year Grade 1 2015

9780544308411 $651.51  172C

Includes:

California Online Student Activity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 1

California Online Teacher Edition Collection, 8-Year Grade 1

California Online Personal Math Trainer, 8-Year Grade 1

Online Lesson Planner, 8-Year Grade 1

California Online Bilingual Glossary 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Interactive Whiteboard, 8-Year Grade 1

Online iTools Primary, 8-Year Grades K-2

Online Mega Math, 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Professional Development Videos, 8-Year Grade 1

Online Teacher Hub, 8-Year Grade 1

Online Math Center Challenge Easels with Annos 8-Year Grade 1

Online Math Center Challenge Easels without Annos 8-Year Grade 1

Online Literature Library Teacher Guide 8-Year Grade 1

Online Teacher Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 1

Online Student Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 1

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 1 BLM - 8 Year Grade 1

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 2-3 BLM - 8 Year Grade 1

California Online Teacher Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 1

California Online Crosswalk for Intervention, 8-Year Grade 1

California Online Multilingual Family Letters, 8-Year Grade 1

California Online Homework and Remembering Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 1

California Online Student Activity Book Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 1

California Online Student Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 1

1566537 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Teacher 

Edition Grade 1

9780544251922 $9.78  172C

1561207 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California 

Assessment Guide Grade 1

9780544211582 $67.63  172C

1498519 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher's Resource 

Book Grade1 2013

9780547836133 $60.89  172C

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 4 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 1

1561193 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

and Remembering Blackline Masters Grade 1

9780544211445 $174.70  172C

1503120 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Differentiated 

InstructionCards Kit Grade 1

9780547862118 $234.48  172C

178262 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher MathBoard 

Grades 1-2

9780618510498 $85.86  172C

1497558 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Math Center 

Challenge Easel Grade 1

9780547825106 $84.53  172C

1516938 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Online Destination 

Math 1Year Grades K-6

9780547941738 $1,350.00  172C

Manipulative and Materials Kit (One per 25 Student Copies purchased)
1498801 Math Expressions Manipulatives and Materials Kit Grade19780547836331 $881.29  172C

Total for Teacher Gratis

Total for Grade 1 $791,791.66

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 5 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 2

SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription

1581044  4,371Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Student 

ActivityBook Collection (Softcover) w/Mathboard 8Y Print Sub 

Grade 2

9780544308282 $183.37 $801,510.27C

Total for SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription $801,510.27

Student Gratis

1591452 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

StudentActivity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 2

9780544377486 $137.52  4,371C

1566521 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Student 

Edition Grade 2

9780544251830 $5.19 C 4,371 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

1567691 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

andRemembering Collection Grade 2

9780544258730 $18.40 C 4,371 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

Total for Student Gratis

Teacher Gratis

1567706 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Teacher 

EditionCollection Grade 2

9780544258778 $216.80  174C

1581054 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

TeacherDigital Management Center, 8 Year Grade 2 2015

9780544308442 $651.51  174C

Includes:

California Online Student Activity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 2

California Online Teacher Edition Collection, 8-Year Grade 2

California Online Personal Math Trainer, 8-Year Grade 2

Online Lesson Planner, 8-Year Grade 2

California Online Bilingual Glossary 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Interactive Whiteboard, 8-Year Grade 2

Online iTools Primary, 8-Year Grades K-2

Online Mega Math, 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Professional Development Videos, 8-Year Grade 2

Online Teacher Hub, 8-Year Grade 2

Online Math Center Challenge Easels with Annos 8-Year Grade 2

Online Math Center Challenge Easels without Annos 8-Year Grade 2

Online Literature Library Teacher Guide 8-Year Grade 2

Online Student Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 2

Online Teacher Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 2

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 1 BLM - 8 Year Grade2

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 2-3 BLM - 8 Year Grade 2

California Online Teacher Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade2

California Online Crosswalk for Intervention, 8-Year Grade2

California Online Multilingual Family Letters, 8-Year Grade2

California Online Homework and Remembering Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade2

California Online Student Activity Book Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade2

California Online Student Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade2

1566538 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Teacher 

Edition Grade 2

9780544251939 $9.78  174C

1561208 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California 

Assessment Guide Grade 2

9780544211599 $67.63  174C

1498520 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher's Resource 

Book Grade2 2013

9780547834344 $60.89  174C

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 6 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 2

1561194 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

and Remembering Blackline Masters Grade 2

9780544211452 $174.70  174C

1503117 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Differentiated 

InstructionCards Kit Grade 2

9780547861975 $234.48  174C

178262 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher MathBoard 

Grades 1-2

9780618510498 $85.86  174C

1497559 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Math Center 

Challenge Easel Grade 2

9780547825113 $84.53  174C

1516938 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Online Destination 

Math 1Year Grades K-6

9780547941738 $1,350.00  174C

Manipulative and Materials Kit (One per 25 Student Copies purchased)
1498802 Math Expressions Manipulatives and Materials Kit Grade29780547836348 $881.29  174C

Total for Teacher Gratis

Total for Grade 2 $801,510.27

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 7 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 3

SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription

1581046  4,207Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Student 

ActivityBook Collection (Softcover) w/Mathboard 8Y Print Sub 

Grade 3

9780544308343 $183.37 $771,437.59C

Total for SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription $771,437.59

Student Gratis

1591653 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

StudentActivity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 3

9780544379756 $137.52  4,207C

1566522 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Student 

Edition Grade 3

9780544251847 $5.19 C 4,207 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

1567692 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

andRemembering Collection Grade 3

9780544258747 $18.40 C 4,207 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

Total for Student Gratis

Teacher Gratis

1567707 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Teacher 

EditionCollection Grade 3

9780544258785 $216.80  140C

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 8 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 3

1581055 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

TeacherDigital Management Center, 8 Year Grade 3 2015

9780544308633 $651.51  140C

Includes:

California Online Student Activity Book Collection, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Teacher Edition Collection, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Personal Math Trainer, 8 Year Grade 3

Online Lesson Planner, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Bilingual Glossary 8 Year Grades K-6

Online Interactive Whiteboard, 8 Year Grade 3

Online iTools Intermediate, 8 Year Grades 3-6

Online Mega Math, 8 Year Grades K-6

Online Professional Development Videos, 8 Year Grade 3

Online Teacher Hub, 8 Year Grade 3

Online Math Center Challenge Easels with Annos 8 Year Grade 3

Online Math Center Challenge Easels witout Annos 8 Year Grade 3

Online Literature Library Teacher Guide 8 Year Grade 3

Online Teacher Response to Intervention with Annos Tiers 1-3, 8 Year Grade 3

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 1 BLM - 8 Year Grade 3

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 2-3 BLM - 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Teacher Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Crosswalk for Intervention, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Multilingual Family Letters, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Student Activity Workbook, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Homework and Remembering Blackline Master, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Student Activity Book Blackline Master, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Student Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 3

Online Student Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 3

Online Teacher Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 3

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 1 BLM - 8 Year Grade 3

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 2-3 BLM - 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Teacher Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 3

California Online Crosswalk for Intervention, 8-Year Grade 3

California Online Multilingual Family Letters, 8-Year Grade 3

California Online Homework and Remembering Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 3

California Online Student Activity Book Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 3

California Online Student Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 3

1566539 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Teacher 

Edition Grade 3

9780544251946 $9.78  140C

1561209 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California 

Assessment Guide Grade 3

9780544211605 $67.63  140C

1498521 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher's Resource 

Book Grade3 2013

9780547837055 $60.89  140C

1561195 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

and Remembering Blackline Masters Grade 3

9780544211469 $174.70  140C

1503113 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Differentiated 

InstructionCards Kit Grade 3

9780547862149 $234.48  140C

178263 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher MathBoard 

Grade 3

9780618510504 $85.86  140C

1497560 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Math Center 

Challenge Easel Grade 3

9780547825120 $84.53  140C

1516938 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Online Destination 

Math 1Year Grades K-6

9780547941738 $1,350.00  140C

Manipulative and Materials Kit (One per 30 Student Copies purchased)
1498803 Math Expressions Manipulatives and Materials Kit Grade 39780547836355 $878.64  140C

Total for Teacher Gratis

Total for Grade 3 $771,437.59

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 9 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 4

SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription

1581048  4,038Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Student 

ActivityBook Collection (Softcover) w/Mathboard 8Y Print Sub 

Grade 4

9780544307414 $183.37 $740,448.06C

Total for SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription $740,448.06

Student Gratis

1591654 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

StudentActivity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 4

9780544379763 $137.52  4,038C

1566533 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Student 

Edition Grade 4

9780544251878 $5.19 C 4,038 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

1567693 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

andRemembering Collection Grade 4

9780544258372 $18.40 C 4,038 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

Total for Student Gratis

Teacher Gratis

1567708 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Teacher 

EditionCollection Grade 4

9780544258792 $216.80  134C

1581056 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

TeacherDigital Management Center, 8 Year Grade 4 2015

9780544307384 $651.51  134C

Includes:

California Online Student Activity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 4

California Online Teacher Edition Collection, 8-Year Grade 4

California Online Personal Math Trainer, 8-Year Grade 4

Online Lesson Planner, 8-Year Grade 4

California Online Bilingual Glossary 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Interactive Whiteboard, 8-Year Grade 4

Online iTools Intermediate, 8-Year Grades 3-6

Online Mega Math, 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Professional Development Videos, 8-Year Grade 4

Online Teacher Hub, 8-Year Grade 4

Online Math Center Challenge Easels with Annos 8-Year Grade 4

Online Math Center Challenge Easels without Annos 8-Year Grade 4

Online Literature Library Teacher Guide 8-Year Grade 4

Online Student Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 4

Online Teacher Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 4

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 1 BLM - 8 Year Grade 4

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 2-3 BLM - 8 Year Grade 4

California Online Teacher Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 4

California Online Crosswalk for Intervention, 8-Year Grade 4

California Online Multilingual Family Letters, 8-Year Grade 4

California Online Homework and Remembering Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 4

California Online Student Activity Book Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 4

California Online Student Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 4

1566540 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Teacher 

Edition Grade 4

9780544251953 $9.78  134C

1561210 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California 

Assessment Guide Grade 4

9780544211612 $67.63  134C

1498522 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher's Resource 

Book Grade4 2013

9780547839066 $60.89  134C

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 10 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 4

1561196 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

and Remembering Blackline Masters Grade 4

9780544211476 $174.70  134C

1503118 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Differentiated 

InstructionCards Kit Grade 4

9780547862019 $234.48  134C

1060499 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher MathBoard 

Grade 4

9780547214054 $85.86  134C

1497561 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Math Center 

Challenge Easel Grade 4

9780547825137 $84.53  134C

1516938 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Online Destination 

Math 1Year Grades K-6

9780547941738 $1,350.00  134C

Manipulative and Materials Kit (One per 30 Student Copies purchased)
1498804 Math Expressions Manipulatives and Materials Kit Grade49780547836362 $587.09  134C

Total for Teacher Gratis

Total for Grade 4 $740,448.06

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 11 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 5

SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription

1581050  3,962Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Student 

ActivityBook Collection (Softcover) w/Mathboard 8Y Print Sub 

Grade 5

9780544312555 $183.37 $726,511.94C

Total for SAB Softcover w/Mathboard 8 yr print subscription $726,511.94

Student Gratis

1591655 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

StudentActivity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 5

9780544379770 $137.52  3,962C

1566534 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Student 

Edition Grade 5

9780544251892 $5.19 C 3,962 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

1567694 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

andRemembering Collection Grade 5

9780544258723 $18.40 C 3,962 x 8yr

Included during each year of the adoption for 8 yrs

Total for Student Gratis

Teacher Gratis

1567709 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Teacher 

EditionCollection Grade 5

9780544258815 $216.80  132C

1581058 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Online 

TeacherDigital Management Center, 8 Year Grade 5 2015

9780544307155 $651.51  132C

Includes:

California Online Student Activity Book Collection, 8-Year Grade 5

California Online Teacher Edition Collection, 8-Year Grade 5

California Online Personal Math Trainer, 8-Year Grade 5

Online Lesson Planner, 8-Year Grade 5

California Online Bilingual Glossary 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Interactive Whiteboard, 8-Year Grade 5

Online iTools Intermediate, 8-Year Grades 3-6

Online Mega Math, 8-Year Grades K-6

Online Professional Development Videos, 8-Year Grade 5

Online Teacher Hub, 8-Year Grade 5

Online Math Center Challenge Easels with Annos 8-Year Grade 5

Online Math Center Challenge Easels without Annos 8-Year Grade 5

Online Literature Library Teacher Guide 8-Year Grade 5

Online Student Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 5

Online Teacher Differentiated Instruction Activity Cards 8 Year Grade 5

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 1 BLM - 8 Year Grade 5

Online Student Response to Intervention Tier 2-3 BLM - 8 Year Grade 5

California Online Teacher Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 5

California Online Crosswalk for Intervention, 8-Year Grade 5

California Online Multilingual Family Letters, 8-Year Grade 5

California Online Homework and Remembering Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 5

California Online Student Activity Book Blackline Master, 8-Year Grade 5

California Online Student Assessment Guide, 8 Year Grade 5

1566541 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Go Math! SBAC Test Prep Teacher 

Edition Grade 5

9780544251960 $9.78  132C

1561211 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California 

Assessment Guide Grade 5

9780544211629 $67.63  132C

1498553 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher's Resource 

Book Grade5 2013

9780547837277 $60.89  132C

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 12 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

QuantityISBN Title
Sale 

Price

Purchase

Quantity Amount

Complimentary

Grade 5

1561197 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions California Homework 

and Remembering Blackline Masters Grade 5

9780544211483 $174.70  132C

1503122 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Differentiated 

InstructionCards Kit Grade 5

9780547862132 $234.48  132C

178265 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Teacher MathBoard 

Grade 5

9780618510528 $85.86  132C

1497562 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Math Center 

Challenge Easel Grade 5

9780547825151 $84.53  132C

1516938 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Math Expressions Online Destination 

Math 1Year Grades K-6

9780547941738 $1,350.00  132C

Manipulative and Materials Kit (One per 30 Student Copies purchased)
1498805 Math Expressions Manipulatives and Materials Kit Grade59780547836379 $587.09  132C

Total for Teacher Gratis

Total for Grade 5 $726,511.94

Proposal 

Summary

Subtotal Purchase Amount: $4,668,600.20

Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Sales Tax: (7.75%) $361,816.52

$5,030,416.72Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount):

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 13 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



Proposal Date: 1/4/2017 Expiration Date:2/18/2017 Proposal for

Santa Ana USD

Softcover w/ Mathboards 8 Yr print subscription

Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $ 5,030,416.72

This is a cost proposal only. 

This cost proposal is subject to HMH's Standard Terms and Conditions ("Ts & Cs") below:

<http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions> 

Ts & Cs are also found on HMH invoices.

HMH reserves the right to modify its Ts & Cs from time to time and agrees to notify you prior to such modifications becoming effective.

Date of Proposal: 1/4/2017 Proposal Expiration Date:2/18/2017

C = Contract Price

WARNING: CHOKING HAZARD. Small Parts. Keep away from children 3 years and younger.

Attention:

MaryEllen Nicholson

maryellen.nicholson@sausd.us

Customer Experience

9205 South Park Center Loop

Orlando, FL   32819

FAX: 800-269-5232

k12orders@hmhpub.com

Cost Proposal

HMH Confidential and Proprietary

1/4/2017 Page 14 of 14 Please submit this form with your purchase order.006040064 Sold:0000322989  Ship:0000322989



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3176 - Proclaiming May 1-5, 2017, 

as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 21-

27, 2017, as Classified School Employee Week 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3176 to declare 

May 1-5, 2017, as National Teacher/Support Staff 

Appreciation Week and May 21-27, 2017, as 

Classified School Employee Week.  A letter of 

appreciation from the Superintendent will be issued 

to all employees.  Additionally, a tribute to 

employees for their ongoing contribution to the educational process will be aired on Santa Ana 

Unified School District SAUSD TV-Channel 31, social media channels, and the website.  

RATIONALE: 

The District hereby recognizes and wishes to honor the contributions of teachers, support staff 

and classified employees as partners in producing an environment that supports and encourages 

learning.  SAUSD employees fill many roles as listeners, explorers, role models, motivators and 

mentors. SAUSD is aware of the valuable services they give to students and schools and the vital 

role in providing for the welfare and safety of students. 

FUNDING: 

No financial impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3176 proclaiming May 1-5, 2017, as National Teacher/Support 

Staff Appreciation Week and May 21-27, 2017, as Classified School Employee Week. 

/DP:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3176 

to declare May 1-5, 2017, as National 

Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation 

Week and May 21-27, 2017, as 

Classified School Employee Week. 

7.0



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3176 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

TEACHER/SUPPORT STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK 6 

AND 7 

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEE WEEK 8 

9 

WHEREAS, education is the basis for attaining individual success and for 10 

developing an informed, responsible society; and, 11 

WHEREAS, the future of this school district, state and nation depends 12 

largely on the tremendous contributions of our teachers, support staff, and 13 

classified employees to the children of Santa Ana; and, 14 

WHEREAS, teachers, support staff, and classified employees are partners 15 

along with parents in producing an environment that supports and encourages 16 

learning; and, 17 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 18 

recognizes that through the collective work of teachers, support staff and 19 

classified employees, the children of Santa Ana will be provided a world-class 20 

education to ensure that they are college and career ready; and, 21 

WHEREAS, this school district is cognizant of the importance of this 22 

collaboration for the benefit of all students; and, 23 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 24 

acknowledge its teacher corps and support staff on Day of the Teacher and its 25 

classified staff during Classified School Employee Week; 26 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 27 

Board of Education proclaims May 1-5, 2017, as National Teacher/Support Staff 28 

Appreciation Week in addition to proclaiming May 21-27, 2017, as Classified School 29 



Employee Week and urges all citizens to participate in observances that express 1 

their gratitude and appreciation for teachers and classified employees. 2 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 3 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 4 

AYES: 5 

NOES: 6 

ABSENT 7 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 8 

) ss. 9 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 10 

11 

I, Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 12 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 13 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 14 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2017, and passed by a 15 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 16 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 17 

___________, 2017. 18 

19 

20 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias  21 

Clerk, Board of Education 22 

Santa Ana Unified School District 23 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET         

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3177 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2017, 

as National School Nurses’ Week 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3177 to declare 

May 6-12, 2017, as School Nurses’ Week.  A letter 

of appreciation from the Superintendent will be 

issued to all school nurses.  Additionally, a tribute to 

nurses for their ongoing contribution to the educational process will be aired on Santa Ana 

Unified School District SAUSD TV-Channel 31, social media channels, and the website.  

RATIONALE: 

In addition to providing services to students and health instruction, quality nurses provide 

invaluable inspiration, encouragement and support to students. The SAUSD commemorates the 

unique contribution of school nurses to the total education program and urges all citizens to 

participate in observances that express their appreciation for nurses and the services they 

provide.   

FUNDING: 

No financial impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3177 proclaiming May 6-12, 2017, as National School Nurses’ 

Week. 

/DP:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3177 

to declare May 6-12, 2017, as School 

Nurses’ Week. 

8.0



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3177 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Proclamation Declaring National School Nurses’ Week 6 

7 

WHEREAS, our children are our most valuable resource, and educational 8 

achievement is directly affected by their health and well-being; and, 9 

WHEREAS, our school district continues to enroll students and provide 10 

education to those with multiple-and-severe health conditions; and, 11 

WHEREAS, the number of students with unmet health needs is increasing, 12 

thereby potentially interfering with normal developmental milestones and academic 13 

success; and, 14 

WHEREAS, school nurses are charged with the responsibility of addressing 15 

these critical issues and providing diligent care for the health, development, and 16 

disease control of all students through implementation of the health services 17 

program; and, 18 

WHEREAS, school nursing services include health assessments, interventions, 19 

education, referrals, development and supervision of specialized health care plans 20 

for medically involved students, and networking with community agencies. 21 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 22 

Board of Education declares May 6-12, 2017, as “National School Nurses’ Week” and 23 

commemorates the unique contribution of school nurses to the total educational 24 

program. 25 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 26 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 27 

AYES: 28 



A-2 

NOES: 1 

ABSENT: 2 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 3 

) ss. 4 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 5 

6 

I, Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 7 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 8 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 9 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2017, and passed by a 10 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 11 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 12 

___________, 2017. 13 

14 

15 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias  16 

Clerk, Board of Education 17 

Santa Ana Unified School District 18 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3178 - Proclaiming May 14-20, 2017 

as National Police Week  

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3178 to declare 

May 14-20, 2017, as National Police Week. A letter 

of appreciation from the Superintendent will be 

issued to all school police officers. Additionally, a tribute to our officers for their ongoing vital 

service will be aired on Santa Ana Unified School District SAUSD TV-Channel 31, social media 

channels, and the website.  

RATIONALE: 

The District hereby recognizes the good work the school police department continues to perform 

daily. The District is aware of the valuable services the school police officers provide to students 

and staff and their vital role in providing for the welfare and safety of the school community at 

large. 

FUNDING: 

No financial impact. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3178 proclaiming May 14-20, 2017, as National Police Week. 

/DP:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3178 

to declare May 14-20, 2017, as National 

Police Week.  

9.0



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3178 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 6 

7 

WHEREAS, Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department plays an 8 

essential role in safeguarding the rights and freedoms of the students, staff and 9 

school community; and,  10 

WHEREAS, it is important for the school community to know and understand the 11 

duties, responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of their law enforcement agency 12 

and its members; and, 13 

WHEREAS, in 1962, President John F. Kennedy signed Public Law 87-726 14 

designating May 15 as Peace Officers’ Memorial Day, and the week in which May 15 15 

falls as National Police Week. The law was amended by the Violent Crime Control 16 

and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, Public Law 103-322, signed by President Bill 17 

Clinton, directing that the flag of the United States be displayed at half-staff 18 

on all government buildings on May 15 each year.  19 

WHEREAS, 144 police officers lost their lives in the line of duty nationwide 20 

during 2016; and, 21 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 22 

recognizes that members of the School Police Department play an essential role in 23 

safeguarding the rights and freedoms of all stakeholders served by our school 24 

district; and, 25 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 26 

acknowledge its members of Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department 27 

during National Police Week; 28 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 1 

Board of Education proclaims May 14-20, 2017, as National Police Appreciation 2 

Week, and in addition, urges all citizens to participate in observances that 3 

express their gratitude and appreciation for our police officers. 4 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 5 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 6 

AYES: 7 

NOES: 8 

ABSENT 9 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 10 

) ss. 11 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 12 

13 

I, Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 14 

Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the 15 

above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular 16 

meeting thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2017, and passed by a 17 

vote of ___________ of said Board. 18 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 19 

___________, 2017. 20 

21 

22 

Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias  23 

Clerk, Board of Education 24 

Santa Ana Unified School District 25 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contracts for Kitchen Equipment for 

Nutrition Services 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

The District operates 55 school site cafeterias and the District 

central kitchen. The District issued a bid for the purchase of 

kitchen equipment to replace aging and worn equipment 

throughout District kitchens. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award contracts for the purchase of 

kitchen equipment for Nutrition Services, pursuant to Bid No. 15-17, for school site cafeterias and 

the District central kitchen.   

The bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register, as well as direct 

outreach to local firms.  Ten firms and six bid portals downloaded bid packages and eight firms 

submitted bids.  Bids were evaluated based on an item-by-item basis. Staff recommends multiple 

awards to the lowest responsive, responsible bidders listed below.  Vendor selection is in 

compliance with Board Policy. 

Bidder No. Items Awarded 

Douglas Equipment 13 

Chef’s Depot 10 

Arrow Restaurant Equipment & Supplies 6 

Action Sales 5 

Sam Tell and Son Inc. 2 

Chef’s Toys Not low bidder on any item 

Kamran and Company, Inc. Not low bidder on any item 

Royalton Foodservices Equipment, Inc. Not low bidder on any item 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award Bid No. 15-17.

 Provides for purchase of

kitchen equipment.

 Contract award for July

1, 2017 through June 30,

2018, option for two

annual renewals.

10.0



FUNDING: 

Fund 13: Cafeteria Fund 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award contracts to Douglas Equipment, Chef’s Depot, Arrow Restaurant 

Equipment & Supplies, Action Sales, and Sam Tell and Son, Inc., for the purchase of kitchen 

equipment renewable annually for a total contract period of up to three years, pursuant to Bid No. 

15-17.

TD:jg:mc:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for the Purchase of a Facilities 
Maintenance Software System to SchoolDude 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  

Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 
Governmental Relations 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  
John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
authorization to replace the current, outdated facilities 
maintenance (work order) system with an industry-leading 
state-of-the-art cloud-based software system. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to 
award a contract to SchoolDude, pursuant to a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) No. 09-17, for the purchase of a Facilities 
Maintenance Software System in the amount of $51,035.   

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register. Additional direct 
vendor outreach was performed to vendors listed with Onvia, BisSync, BidNet, and the 
Contractors Bluebook.  Thirty-six firms received RFP documents and five submitted proposals. 
Staff recommends award of a contract to SchoolDude based on the outcome of the objective initial 
qualification screening and technical interview.  Vendor selection is in compliance with 
requirements within Board Policy 3311(a) - Bids and Public Contract Code Sections 22030-
22045. 

Each proposal was reviewed and scored using an objective rubric requiring eighty percentage 
points or higher to be invited to an in-person interview.  Then, twenty percentage points were 
available during the technical in-person interview. The outcome of the panel’s evaluation is as 
follows: 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Award RFP No. 09-17

Pursuant to Board Policy
3311(a) - Bids and Public
Contract Code Sections 22030-
22045. 

 Provide a new Facilities
Maintenance Software System 
District-wide  

 Implementation and Software
Cost of $51,035 includes 
annual support for 2017-2018 

 On-going annual support cost of
$30,470. 

11.0



Initial Qualification Screening: 

Technical Interview Panel: 

Total Score: 

The initial qualification screening was done by the Purchasing Director, and a face-to-face 
interview was conducted by a technical interview panel consisting of:  Building Services Director, 
Grounds Manger, Principal of Wilson E.S, Assistant Principal of Wilson E.S., and Nutrition 
Services Manager.  SchoolDude was the interview panel’s unanimous selection. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING:  

Building Services Fund 1: 

Company Score 

Rayburn Corporation 100% 

SchoolDude 83.3%

Megamation 83.3%

Maintenance Connection 76.4% 

Accruent 73.6%

Company Score 

SchoolDude 95%

Megamation 79.2%
Rayburn Corporation 75% 

Company Score 

SchoolDude 89.15%
Rayburn Corporation 87.5% 

Megamation 81.25%



RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the award of a contract for the purchase of a Facilities Maintenance System to 
SchoolDude, pursuant to RFP No. # 09-17. 

TD:OW:JG:JW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Administrative Buildings A 

and A-1 Associated Site Work at the Mitchell Child Development 

Center – Phase 3 (Final Phase)  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

Jon Geiszler, Director, Purchasing & Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

to award a contract for Administrative Buildings A and A-

1 with Associated Site Work at the Mitchell Child 

Development Center – Phase 3 (Final Phase).  

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed 

in the Orange County Reporter on January 27, and 

February 3, 2016.  35 contractors requested plans.  On 

February 28, 2017, staff received and opened six bids.   

It should be noted that the lowest bid was $2,221,466 over the estimated project budget.  

However, when considering the cost escalation for redesign and the almost one-year delay to 

start construction (due to 4-months to prepare new plans, 6-month DSA approval, and bidding), 

moving forward with the project at the higher amount is the most viable option.  Therefore, staff 

recommends augmenting the budget and awarding the project. P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. 

was identified as lowest responsive, responsible bidder.  P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. has 

contracted with the District for construction services previously. 

Contractor: Bid Amount: 

P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. $6,694,000.00 

AMG & Associates, Inc. $7,455,000.00 

Plyco Corp. $7,747,000.00 

USS Cal Builders $8,364,210.00 

Woodcliff Corporation $8,826,000.00 

Dalke & Sons Construction, Inc. $8,915,680.00 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Bid Amount:  $6,694,000.00

 Funding Source:

 2016 Lease Purchase – Fund 40.

 Contract Start:  April 19, 2017

 Contract End:   April 30, 2018

 Contractor selection is in

compliance with Board Policy

3311(a) - Bids and Public Contract

Code Sections 22030-22045.

12.0



LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 

and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

2016 Lease Purchase - Fund 40: $  6,694,000.00 

Total Project Cost Phases I, II & III:  $22,092,472.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc. for Administrative 

Buildings A and A-1 Associated Site Work at the Mitchell Child Development Center – Phase 3 

(Final Phase). 

TD:OW:JG:rb 



1

M
it
c
h
e
ll 

C
h
ild

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

e
n
te

r 
–

P
h
a
s
e
 3



2

M
it
c
h
e
ll 

C
h
ild

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

e
n
te

r 
–

P
h
a
s
e
 3



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Cooling 

Towers Pumps and Filtration at King and Pio Pico Elementary 

Schools 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 

Jon Geiszler, Director, Purchasing & Stores 

John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

authorization to award a contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Cooling Towers, Pumps and Filtration at King and Pio Pico 

Elementary Schools. 

RATIONALE: 

Based on priority due to its greatest need as listed on the 

10-Year Maintenance Plan, as well as its compatibility with 

Prop. 39 funding requirements, needs at King and Pio Pico 

were selected for repair.  Legal advertisement of notice 

calling for bids was placed in the Orange County Reporter 

on October 28, and November 4, 2016.  Four (4) contractors requested plans.  On February 21, 

2017, staff received and opened one bid.  Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. represents the 

lowest and only responsive, responsible bidder.  Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. has 

contracted with the District for services previously. 

Contractor: Bid Amount: 

Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. $133,000.00 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 

and maintenance). 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 State Prop 39 Funds will be used

 Contract Start:  April 19, 2017

 Contract End:   July 31, 2017

 In this re-bid situation, only one

contractor provided a bid.

 Contractor selection is in

compliance with Board Policy

3311(a) - Bids and Public

Contract Code Sections 22030-

22045. 

13.0



LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Maintenance Fund 01: $133,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. for Bid Package No. 1- 

Cooling Towers, Pumps and Filtration at King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools. 

TD:OW:JG:JW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACK UP SHEET 
April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution 16/17-3171 – Authorization of Fourth 
Amendment to Standardize District Facility Components 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: John Wysocki, Director, Building Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
to adopt Resolution No. 06/17-3171 to authorize the 
fourth amendment to Standardize District Facility 
Components to replace the outdated Building Automation 
System (BAS) /Energy Management System (EMS).  The 
original resolution to Standardize District Facility 
Components was Board approved on September 28, 
2010. 

RATIONALE: 

Western Powers, one of the District’s current BAS EMS 
control systems is proprietary and does not allow District 
staff, or contractors, to program the system.  When 
Western Powers closed for business, no other local firm 
was able to provide support for SAUSD EMS.  Niagra 
AX Framework is also used by SAUSD as a control 
system, is well known to the energy industry, and has 
been proven to reduce costs associate with managing 
energy consumption.  Also, parts are readily available 
which reduces repair time and improves Building 
Services’ client service.  Niagra is currently in 20 percent 
schools and facilities within SAUSD. The 6 different 
EMS products currently used within SAUSD create 
training problems, material stocking challenges, and 
results in poor service to our students/clients.  Niagra is a 
non-proprietary system, but is the only one used by 
SAUSD which interfaces with the remaining five (5) 
District EMS Systems.  Exhibit A lists manufacturers which are currently approved sole-source 
vendors in use throughout the District.  

ITEM SUMMARY 

• Western Powers/the current
BAS/EMS control systems is
proprietary and does not allow
District staff, or contractors, to
program the system.

• When Western Powers closed for
business, no other local firm was
able to provide support for the
EMS.

• Significant savings can be
captured by providing efficient
control of EMS.

• Energy Management Systems
(EMS) standardization for District
HVAC systems and components
will unify our District controls,
reduce training needs, reduce
service and parts costs, and can be
managed internally via SAUSD
HVAC Technicians.

• The Niagra AX Framework is non-
proprietary, and is already used at
20 percent of District facilities and
standardization on this system
would benefit students and faculty.

 

14.0



While this item declares NIAGRA AX to be the SAUSD standard EMS System, future EMS 
replacement projects will be brought to the Board for future bids. 

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING: 

Prop 39 Funds or future local General Obligation Bond Funds.  Estimate to replace the current 
failing energy management system:  $1.5 million; estimate to replace all remaining energy 
management systems:  $5.9 million.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution 16/17-3171 to authorize the fourth amendment to Standardize District Facility 
Components. 

OW:JW:rb



1

RESOLUTION NO.16/17-3171 1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

FOURTH AMENDMENT TO STANDARDIZE DISTRICT FACILITY COMPONENTS 5 
FOR THE DESIGNATION OF 6 

SPECIFIC MATERIAL(S), PRODUCT(S), THING(S), OR SERVICE(S) ON 7 
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS PURSUANT 8 

TO PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 3400(c) (2) 9 
10 

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Public Contract Code section 3400 (“PCC § 11 
3400”) and other applicable law, the District wishes to, in specific instances, 12 
list and/or designate in its bids or requests for proposals on its public works 13 
projects, specific material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s); 14 

15 
WHEREAS, PCC § 3400 (c)(2) provides that the District may specify particular 16 

material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s) in its specifications for bids in 17 
connection with the construction, alteration, or repair of public works upon a 18 
finding by the District Board that particular material(s), product(s), thing(s), or 19 
service(s) are listed for the purpose of matching “other products in use on a 20 
particular public improvement either completed or in the course of completion,” 21 

22 
WHEREAS, on the District’s public works projects, the District desires to 23 

list the material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s) listed on the attached 24 
list (Exhibit “A”) as the only acceptable material(s), product(s), thing(s), or 25 
service(s) for use on the District’s construction projects, because those 26 
material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s) “match other product(s) in use on 27 
other District public improvement(s) either completed or in the course of 28 
completion” (PCC § 3400 (c)(2)), 29 

30 
WHEREAS, although PCC § 3400 (c)(2) does not require the Board to make 31 

specific findings as to why it wishes to match other products in use, the District 32 
believes this action is desirable to, among other reasons, and to the extent 33 
applicable to specific material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s), because: 34 

35 
 The District has already incurred costs to train its employees to service 36 

and maintain specific current product(s) and system(s) throughout District 37 
campuses. 38 

39 
 The ongoing maintenance, repair, and other work that District staff and/or 40 

service providers will have to perform on those product(s) or system(s) will be 41 
simplified, more efficient, and less costly if those persons do not have to service 42 
different and varied product(s) and system(s). 43 

44 
 The warranties and guarantees for product(s) and system(s) will be easier 45 

to coordinate, track, and call upon in the years to come if they are with the same 46 
manufacturers / vendors of the particular product(s) or system(s). 47 

48 
 It would be beneficial for the entire District to reduce District costs by 49 

implementing uniform system(s) and installing uniform product(s) throughout the 50 
District, facilitating maintenance, engineering and overall reliability. 51 

52 
 The District anticipates future construction, alteration, modernization of53 

existing school sites to, among other things, replace and/or upgrade system(s) at 54 
those sites. 55 

56 



2

 It would be beneficial to the District to have and use uniform parts and 1 
materials throughout the system(s) in use at its sites. 2 

3 
WHEREAS, the District will endeavor to list, whenever feasible, more than one 4 

product or system when more than one product or system is acceptable and has 5 
already been used at improvement(s) either completed or in the course of completion 6 
and the above conditions are sufficiently satisfied. 7 

8 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE SANTA ANA 9 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 10 
11 

1. That the foregoing recitals are true.12 
13 

2. The District has already incurred costs to train its employees to service and14 
maintain specific current product(s) and system(s) throughout District15 
campuses.16 

17 
3. The ongoing maintenance, repair, and other work that District staff and/or18 

service providers will have to perform on those product(s) or system(s) will be19 
simplified, more efficient, and less costly if those persons do not have to20 
service different and varied product(s) and system(s).21 

22 
4. The warranties and guarantees for product(s) and system(s) will be easier to23 

coordinate, track, and call upon in the years to come if they are with the same24 
manufacturers / vendors of the particular product(s) or system(s).25 

26 
5. It would be beneficial for the entire District to reduce District costs by27 

implementing uniform system(s) and installing uniform product(s) throughout the28 
District, facilitating maintenance, engineering and overall reliability.29 

30 
6. The District anticipates future construction, alteration, modernization of31 

existing school sites to, among other things, replace and/or upgrade system(s)32 
at those sites.33 

34 
7. It would be beneficial to the District to have and use uniform parts and35 

materials throughout the system(s) in use at its sites.36 
37 

8. The District will endeavor to list, whenever feasible, more than one product or38 
system when more than one product or system is acceptable and has already been39 
used at improvement(s) either completed or in the course of completion and the40 
above conditions are sufficiently satisfied.41 

42 
9. That the material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s) listed on Exhibit “A”43 

are the only acceptable material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s) for44 
use on the District’s public works projects, because those material(s),45 
product(s), thing(s), or service(s) match other product(s) in use on other46 
District public improvement(s) either completed or in the course of completion.47 

48 
10. That the District shall list in its invitation(s) to bid or other contract49 

solicitations for the District’s public works projects, the material(s),50 
product(s), thing(s), or service(s) listed on Exhibit “A” as the only51 
acceptable material(s), product(s), thing(s), or service(s) for use on the52 
District’s public works projects.53 

54 
11. That the District’s Superintendent, or the Superintendent’s designee, is55 

authorized pursuant to this Resolution to take any action that is necessary to56 
complete the procedures necessary to carry out, give effect to, and comply with57 
the terms and intent of this Resolution.58 



3

12. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.1 
2 
3 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Governing Board on April 18, 2017 upon motion of member 4 
______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the 5 
following vote: 6 

7 
8 

AYES: 9 
NOES: 10 
ABSENT 11 

12 
13 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 14 
) ss:15 

COUNTY OF Orange ) 16 
17 
18 

I, John Palacio, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 19 
School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 20 
foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 21 
thereof held on the 18th day of April 2017, and passed by a vote of ___________ of 22 
said Board. 23 

24 
25 
26 

____________________________________________________ 27 
John Palacio, President of the Governing Board for 28 
the Santa Ana Unified School District 29 

30 
31 

I, Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 32 
School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 33 
foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 34 
thereof held on the 18th day of April 2017, and passed by a vote of ___________ of 35 
said Board. 36 

37 
____________________________________________________ 38 
Cecilia Iglesias, Clerk of the Board of Education of 39 
the Santa Ana Unified School District  40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 



4

1 
Exhibit “A” 2 

(Added item is highlighted) 3 
4 
5 

A. Fire detection and alarm system(s) manufactured by the following manufacture(s): 6 
 Notifier (located at approximately 70% District sites currently) 7 
 Silent Knight (located at approximately 10% District sites currently) 8 

9 
These systems are integral safety components at District sites.  In addition to the 10 
basis in the Resolution for determining that the Board wishes to match new fire 11 
detection and alarm systems to existing systems already in use, the District is 12 
endeavoring to better coordinate the training, maintenance, and repair of these 13 
systems throughout the District.  The ever-increasing cost and coordination of 14 
varied systems with a limited maintenance personnel staff and a limited budget for 15 
outside vendors, requires the District to limit variance in these types of systems 16 
to facilitate more control and cost containment in keeping those systems 17 
operational.  18 

19 
20 

B. Carpeting manufactured by the following manufacture(s): 21 
 Tandus Power Bond (located at approximately 50% District sites currently) 22 

23 
The make and type of carpeting dictates the maintenance and repair process for 24 
each.  District staff has been trained on the repair and cleaning of the above 25 
carpet types. 26 

27 
28 

C. Locksets and Cylinders manufactured by the following manufacture(s): 29 
 Schlage (located at approximately 100% District sites currently) 30 

31 
These systems are integral safety components at District sites.  In addition to the 32 
basis in the Resolution for determining that the Board wishes to match new lock 33 
systems to existing systems already in use, the District is endeavoring to 34 
facilitate better control over replacement parts, the “re-keying” of locks, and the 35 
replacement of lost or stolen keys.  36 

37 
38 

D. Heating, Ventilation and Air-Conditioning Systems manufactured by the following 39 
manufacture(s): 40 

 York (located at approximately 20% District sites currently) 41 
 Carrier (located approximately 30% District sites currently) 42 

43 
The District is endeavoring to better coordinate the training, maintenance, and 44 
repair of these systems throughout the District.  The ever-increasing cost and 45 
coordination of varied systems with a limited maintenance personnel staff and a 46 
limited budget for outside vendors, requires the District to limit variance in 47 
these types of systems to facilitate more control and cost containment in keeping 48 
those systems operational.  49 

50 
51 
52 
53 

E. Intrusion Detection Systems manufactured by the following manufacture(s): 54 
 Digital Monitoring Products (DMP) (located at approximately 30% District 55 

sites currently) 56 
57 



5

The District has DMP as an integral safety component for our intrusion detection1 
systems.  The Digital Monitoring Products are a critical component that completes 2 
the software requirements for our entree monitoring system that our Police 3 
Department has chosen to provide the safest campuses possible.  There are multiple 4 
dealers that can provide DMP panels and programming as well as our staff has 5 
received training in these software programs. 6 

7 
8 

F. Intercom Paging System manufactured by the following manufacture(s): 9 
 Bogen (located at approximately 10% District sites currently) 10 
 ICS Rauland (located at approximately 80% District sites currently) 11 

12 
These systems fall in line within endeavor to better coordinate the training, 13 
maintenance, and repair of these systems throughout the District.  The ever-14 
increasing cost and coordination of varied systems with a limited maintenance 15 
personnel staff and a limited budget for outside vendors, requires the District to 16 
limit variance in these types of systems to facilitate more control and cost 17 
containment in keeping those systems operational.  18 

19 
20 

G. Plumbing Fixtures and Component Systems manufactured by the following 21 
manufacture(s): 22 

 American Standard (located at approximately 70% District sites currently) 23 
 Kohler (located at approximately 30% District sites currently) 24 
 Falcon- Waterless Urinals (located at approximately 100% District sites 25 

currently) 26 
 Chicago Faucets (located at approximately 80% District sites currently) 27 
 Haws- Drinking Fountains (located at approximately 80% District sites 28 

currently) 29 
 Sloan (located at approximately 80% District sites currently) 30 
 Zurn (located at approximately 20% District sites currently) 31 

32 
Plumbing fixtures and systems become very unique and system coordinated when they 33 
were late to the commercial industry.  It is impossible to inventory the various 34 
numbers of parts for the vast system differences.  Standardization of the systems 35 
will help alleviate over stocked items, obsolete parts and allow us the ability to 36 
maintain a reasonable inventory.  Our staff members have had numerous hours of 37 
training on different components such as valves, cartridge replacement, re-built 38 
kits, pressure setting etc. 39 

40 
41 

H. Network system(s) by the following manufacture(s): 42 
• Cisco (located at approximately 100% District sites currently)43 

44 
In addition to the basis in the Resolution for determining that the Board wishes to 45 
align facilities efforts with educational goals, simplify and reuse engineering 46 
services to scale, make smart decisions to maximize limited resources, and 47 
consolidate infrastructure that results in maintenance and management savings, the 48 
District is endeavoring to better coordinate the training, maintenance, and repair 49 
of these systems throughout the District.  The ever-increasing cost and 50 
coordination of varied systems with a limited maintenance and technical personnel 51 
staff and a limited budget for outside vendors, requires the District to limit 52 
variance in these types of systems to facilitate more control and cost containment 53 
in keeping those systems operational. 54 

55 
56 
57 



6

I. IP Telephony/Voice Over IP (VoIP) System by the following manufacture(s):1 
• Cisco (located at approximately 30% District sites currently)2 

3 
These systems are integral communication components at all District sites.  The 4 
system falls in line within endeavor to better coordinate the training, 5 
maintenance, and repair of the system throughout the District.  The ever-increasing 6 
cost and coordination of varied systems with a limited maintenance and technical 7 
personnel staff and a limited budget for outside vendors, requires the District to 8 
limit variance in these types of systems to facilitate more control and cost 9 
containment in keeping the system operational. 10 

11 
12 

J. Structured Cabling Systems by the following manufacture(s): 13 
• Systimax (located at approximately 30% District sites currently)14 
• Uniprise (located at approximately 20% District sites currently)15 

16 
Structured Cabling Systems become very unique and system coordinated. Enterprised 17 
network infrastructure solutions need to maintain a uniform configuration; parts, 18 
and installation standards, to maintain high quality, performance and 20-year 19 
warranty, to protect the District’s investment.  It is impossible to inventory the 20 
various numbers of parts for the vast system differences.  Standardization of the 21 
systems will help alleviate over stocked items, obsolete parts and allow us the 22 
ability to maintain a reasonable inventory.  Our staff members have had numerous 23 
hours of training on different components.  24 

25 
K. Solid Plastic Bathroom Partition by the following manufacturer(s): 26 

• Scranton Products 1 inch solid HDPE plastic partitions (located at27 
approximately 60% of District sites currently).28 

29 
Solid HDPE plastic partitions are more durable and require less maintenance than 30 
other products.  Standardization will help alleviate over stocked items and allow 31 
us the ability to maintain a reasonable inventory.  This will limit variance of 32 
this type of system to facilitate better inventory and cost control. 33 

34 
35 

L. Door and Gate Hardware by the following manufacturers(s): 36 
• Von Duprin exit hardware (located at approximately 70% of District sites37 

currently).38 
• LCN Door Closers (located at approximately 70% of District sites39 

currently).40 
41 

These systems are an integral safety and accessibility component at District sites.  42 
The District is endeavoring to facilitate cost control by minimizing training, 43 
maintenance and inventory associated with the use of multiple products.  44 
Standardization will help alleviate over stocked items and allow us the ability to 45 
maintain a reasonable inventory. 46 

47 
48 

M.  Rubberized Playground Surfacing manufactured by the following manufacturer(s): 49 
• Pro-Tect Turf (located at approximately 35% of District sites50 

currently).51 
52 

This fall protection system is an integral safety and accessibility component at 53 
District sites.  The District is endeavoring to facilitate cost control by 54 
increasing longevity, minimizing training, maintenance and inventory associated 55 
with the use of multiple rubberized products.  Standardization will help alleviate 56 
over stocked items and allow us the ability to maintain a reasonable inventory. 57 



7

1 
M. Paint manufactured by the following manufacture(s): 2 

• Dunn Edwards (located at approximately 80% of District sites currently).3 
• Sherwin Williams (located at approximately 10% of District sites4 

currently)5 
• Tnemec (all epoxy coatings)6 

7 
The District is endeavoring to reduce the cost of stored paint and limit the 8 
quantity of colors and types of paint used throughout the District.  9 
Standardization will help alleviate over stocked items and allow us the ability to 10 
maintain a reasonable inventory. 11 

12 
13 
14 

N. Building Automation System(s)- (BAS)/Energy Management System(s) – (EMS) 15 
manufactured by the following manufacture(s): 16 

 Niagra AXP (located at approximately 20% District sites currently) 17 
18 

These systems are integral energy saving components at District sites.  In addition 19 
to the basis in the Resolution for determining that the Board wishes to match BAS & 20 
EMS systems to existing systems already in use, the District is endeavoring to 21 
better coordinate the training, maintenance, and repair of these systems throughout 22 
the District.  The ever-increasing cost and coordination of varied systems with a 23 
limited maintenance personnel staff and a limited budget for outside vendors, 24 
requires the District to limit variance in these types of systems to facilitate 25 
more control and cost containment in keeping those systems operational. Providing 26 
better energy controls to the district will enhance the energy saving program and 27 
provide improved services to our students. 28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Second Amendment to Lease Between Santa Ana Unified 
School District and City of Santa Ana for the Water Tower at Davis 
Elementary School Campus 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is a staff recommendation 
to authorize a Second Amendment to the lease between the 
Santa Ana Unified School District (District) and the City of 
Santa Ana (City) for the water tank located on the Davis 
Elementary School campus. 

RATIONALE: 

The original lease agreement for a period of ninety-nine (99) 
years was approved on September 19, 1917 for certain real 
property located at 595 East 14th Street to be leased to the City 
of Santa Ana for well water pumping, as well as to install and 
maintain a water tank for domestic water use. 

The First Amendment to the lease agreement was approved 
by the Board at its September 13, 2016 meeting, which 
extended the lease to April 19, 2017. The City originally 
offered 3 parcels to trade in exchange for the water tower 
parcel, however, during our vetting of these 3 properties, the City sold 2 of these parcels without 
prior notice. 

This Second Amendment to the lease agreement allows the parties to further negotiate and agree 
upon terms for a land exchange or other consideration.  The proposed agreement now adds a rental 
rate of $7,500.00 per month on a month-to-month basis until such time as the lease or land trade 
agreement is resolved between the City and District.  Staff recommends the Board approve the 
term extension of the lease for an additional eight (8) months, which shall expire on December 19, 
2017.   

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Original 99-Year Contract
Expired:  September 19, 2016

 Extended First Amendment
Expires:  April 19, 2017

 Extended Second Amendment
would Expire:  December 19,
2017 

 The purpose for this extension
is to allow the parties to further
explore and agree upon terms
for land exchange due the land
offered by the City becoming
unavailable.

 Revenue of $7,500.00, per
month.

15.0



LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 
supports learning. 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

FUNDING: 

Would generate revenue of $7,500 to Facilities Fund 40 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Second Amendment to the lease between the Santa Ana Unified School District and 
the City of Santa Ana for a water tank located on the Davis Elementary School campus. 

OW:JM:rb 



Second Amendment to Lease – SAUSD & City – Davis ES Water Tower  Page 1 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO  
CONTRACT OF AGREEMENT (LEASE) BETWEEN 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND CITY OF SANTA ANA 

THIS  SECOND  AMENDMENT  TO  CONTRACT  OF  AGREEMENT  (“Second  Amendment”)  is made  as  of 
________________, 2017  (“Effective Date”), by and between  the Santa Ana Unified School District, a 
California  public  school  district  (“District”),  and  the  City  of  Santa  Ana,  a  charter  city  and  California 
municipal corporation  (“City”).   District and City may be referred  to herein  individually as “Party” and 
collectively as “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, District and City entered into that certain Contract of Agreement, dated September 19, 1917, 
which  was  subsequently  amended  by  that  certain  First  Amendment,  dated  September  13,  2016 
(collectively “Lease”), whereby District leased to City, and City leased from District, certain real property 
located at 595 East 14th Street, in the City of Santa Ana, to be used for well purposes and for the placement 
of a water tank occupied and enclosed by the City (“Premises”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to effectuate an exchange of real property where the City would acquire 
ownership of the Premises in return for the District acquiring ownership of a City‐owned parcel that is to 
be determined (“Exchange”), and the Parties are currently in negotiations regarding the Exchange; and 

WHEREAS, if the Exchange is not effectuated, the Parties may agree to some other mutually‐agreed upon 
disposition of the Property to the City, as authorized by applicable law (“Disposition”); and  

WHEREAS,  the  original  term  of  the  Lease  was  for  a  period  of  ninety‐nine  (99)  years,  which  was 
subsequently extended by the Parties and is set to expire as of April 19, 2017 (“Term”); and 

WHEREAS, District and City desire to further extend the Term of the Lease, and provide for monthly rent 
for City’s continued use of the Premises, to allow the Parties to continue to explore and agree upon terms 
for the Exchange and/or Disposition; and 

WHEREAS,  the Parties now mutually  intend  to  amend  the  Lease’s provisions  as  set  forth herein  this 
Second Amendment. 

NOW THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, District and City 
agree as follows: 

1. Extension of Term.

1.1. The Parties acknowledge and agree  that  the Term of  the Lease  is hereby extended  for an 
additional eight (8) months, and shall expire on December 19, 2018, in order for the Parties 
to continue pursuing and finalize the Exchange and/or Disposition. 

1.2. In the event the Parties determine that additional time is needed to effectuate the Exchange 
and/or Disposition, the Parties shall mutually agree in writing to extend the Term of the Lease 
for an additional period to be agreed upon by the Parties and effectuated  in a subsequent 
written amendment to the Lease approved by the Parties. 



Second Amendment to Lease – SAUSD & City – Davis ES Water Tower  Page 2 

1.3. During the extended Term of the Lease, the City may maintain the cell tower equipment on 
the Premises pursuant to a separate agreement therefor.  Unless the City acquires ownership 
of the Premises pursuant to the Exchange and/or Disposition, upon termination of the Lease, 
all equipment must be removed from the Premises, and the Premise shall be returned to the 
District in good order, condition, and repair except ordinary wear and tear, and free and clear 
of all liens, claims, and encumbrances. 

2. Rent.

2.1. During  the extended Term of  the Lease,  for and  in consideration of  the continued use of  the
Premises, City agrees to pay District rent in the amount of Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars 
($7,500) per month (“Rent”).   

2.2. The Rent for any fractional month at the beginning or at the end of the Term of the Lease shall 
be  prorated.    Rent  shall  be  due  on  the  first  of  each month  until  the  expiration  or  earlier 
termination of the Lease.   City shall promptly pay to District the Rent on the first day of each 
month  in  advance  during  the  Term  of  the  Lease, without  deduction,  setoff,  prior  notice,  or 
demand. 

2.3. City acknowledges that late payment by City to District of the Rent and other sums due hereunder 
will cause District to incur costs not contemplated by the Lease, the exact amount of which will 
be extremely difficult to ascertain.  Those costs include, but are not limited to, processing and 
accounting charges.  Accordingly, if District does not receive any installment of the Rent or any 
other sum due from City by 4:00 p.m. within ten (10) days after the Rent is due, City shall pay to 
District, as additional sums due, a late charge equal to five percent (5%) of the overdue amount 
or the maximum amount allowed by law, whichever is less.  The Parties hereby agree that any 
late charge assessed to City shall represent a fair and reasonable estimate of the costs District 
will incur by reason of late payment by City.  Acceptance of any late sums by District shall in no 
event constitute a waiver of City's default with respect to any overdue amount or other covenant, 
nor prevent District from exercising any of  its other rights and remedies granted by the Lease 
and applicable law. 

3. Miscellaneous.  This Second Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts all of which
when taken together shall constitute one and the same document.  Except as expressly modified by
this Second Amendment, all other terms and provisions of the Lease are and remain in full force and
effect.  This Second Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]



Second Amendment to Lease – SAUSD & City – Davis ES Water Tower  Page 3 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED on the date indicated below:  

Dated:          , 2017 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

By:   

Name:    

Title:     

Dated:   , 2017 

City of Santa Ana 

By:   

Name:    

Title:     



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP HEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016/17-3179 – Eliminate 24.25 Classified 

Positions for 2017-2018 School Year 

ITEM:                        Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

PREPARED BY: Mark A. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board approval to eliminate 24.25 full-time equivalent 

classified positions for the 2017-2018 school year. The specific reductions listed in this 

Resolution have been identified to reduce personnel costs without impacting classroom services. 

Education Code section 45117 permits the Board to lay off classified employees as a result of a 

bona fide reduction or elimination of service due to lack of work or lack of funds. Section 45117 

requires written notice to affected employees at least 60 calendar days before the effective date 

of the layoff. 

Following Board action, Administration will send layoff notices to the affected classified 

employees. Pursuant to Education Code section 45308, the least-senior employee in the 

classification is laid off first. Those employees with seniority in their classification, or in lower 

classifications, will be offered “bumping” rights. Less senior employees who are displaced 

(bumped) by more senior employees will then be given layoff notices and, if applicable, 

bumping rights based on their seniority. 

Pursuant to Education Code section 45298, classified employees who are laid off have 

reemployment rights for 39 months. Employees who voluntarily accept demotions or reductions 

in assigned time (e.g., through bumping) have restoration rights for a total of 63 months. 

Unlike a certificated layoff, no hearing occurs and no final resolution is required. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to reduce or eliminate positions in 

the classified service, which authorization will result in the layoff of classified employees. 

FUNDING: 

Approximate Savings: $4,890,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 2016/17-3179 - Eliminate 24.25 Classified Positions for 2017-2018 school 

year. 

MAM:nr 

16.0



Resolution No. 2016/17-3179 

Resolution of the Governing Board of the 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

Regarding Layoff of Classified Employees 
 

 

Be It Resolved, the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District determines that 

the following positions be abolished for lack of work and/or lack of funds pursuant to California 

Education Code sections 45117 and 45308: 
 
 

 

Classification Title 

No. of 

Positions 

Full Time 

Equivalent 
 

Building Inspector I 2 2.00 
 

Network Technician II 2 2.00 
 

Assistive Technology Specialist 1 1.00 
 

Student Records Technician 1 1.00 
 

Assistant Buyer 1 1.00 
 

Senior Administrative Secretary 1 1.00 
 

Administrative Secretary 2 2.00 

 
SELPA Secretary 1 1.00 

 
Department Specialist 4 4.00 

 
Site Clerk 2 1.4375 

 
Senior Administrative Clerk 2 2.00 

 
Administrative Clerk II 3 3.00 

 
Administrative Clerk I 1 1.00 

 
Cook 1 1.00 

 
Food Service Worker 1 0.8125 



Be It Further Resolved by the Governing Board: 

 
1. That due to a lack of work and/or lack of funds, the number of classified employees and 

the amount of service rendered shall be reduced by layoff, as specified above, pursuant to 

Education Code section 45308. 
 

2. That the Associate Superintendent of Human Resources is directed to give notice of 

layoff and of bumping rights, or displacement due to the exercise of bumping rights, to 

the affected classified employees pursuant to the requirements of law. 
 

3. That layoff or reduction shall become effective no earlier than 60 days following service 

of the notice as required by law. 
 

4. That any employee laid off pursuant to this Resolution shall be eligible for reemployment 

or restoration of assigned time pursuant to Education Code section 45298. 
 

Adopted by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District on April , 2017 

by the following vote: 
 

AYES:    
 

 
 
 

NOES:    
 

 
ABSENT:    

ABSTENTION:   
 

 
I, , Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 

District of Orange County, California, certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted by the 

Board at a meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting by the vote above stated, which 

Resolution is on file in the office of the Board. 
 

Dated: April 18, 2017 
 

 

Clerk of the Board of Education 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
005382.01001 

15510365.1 



17.0



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4313.2

SUBJECT: Demotion/Reassignment  EFFECTIVE:  4/18/2017 
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

SCOPE: 

The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board may authorize the demotion or reassignment of any administrative or supervisory 

employee upon the recommendation of the Superintendent or designee and when such action is determined to 

be in the best interest of the district.  (cf. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools) (cf. 0520.3 – Title I 

Program Improvement Districts) (cf. 4300 – Administrative and Supervisory Personnel) (cf. 4312 – Contracts) 

(cf. 4314 – Transfers) 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the District complies with all applicable statutory deadlines 

and due process procedures when an employee is to be demoted or reassigned.   

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

35031   Senior management employee in the classified service: nonreelection 

44660-44665  Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated 

employees 

44850.1 No tenure in administrative or supervisory positions 

44896 Transfer of administrator or supervisor to teaching position 

44897 Classification of administrator or supervisor to a teaching position 

44951 Continuation in position unless notified (position requiring administrative or 

supervisory credential) 

45101 Definitions (including disciplinary action, cause) 

45113 Rules for classified service in districts not incorporating the merit system 

52055.5 Meeting or exceeding growth requirements 

52055.57 Districts identified or at risk of identification for program improvement 

COURT DECISIONS 
Ellerbroek v. Saddleback Valley Unified School District, (1981) 125 Cal. App 3d 348 
Hentschke v. Sink (1973) 34 Cal.App. 3d 19 
Jefferson v. Compton Unified School District (1993) 14 Cal. App. 4th 32 
Schultz v. Regents of the University of California, (1984) 160 Cal. App. 3d 768 
Skelly v. California Personnel Board, (1975) 15 Cal.3d 194 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (6/80 8/81 8/95 10/96) Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4313.2

SUBJECT: Promotions/Demotion/Reassignment  EFFECTIVE:      
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

SCOPE: 

The Board recognizes its primary responsibility is to comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board may promote, demote, and reassign management, supervisory and confidential 
employees when such action is determined to be in the best interest of the District.  The Board shall consider 
the recommendation of the Superintendent or designee when making decisions related to promotion, demotion 
and reassignment. 

The Governing Board may authorize the demotion or reassignment of any administrative or supervisory 

employee upon the recommendation of the Superintendent or designee and when such action is 

determined to be in the best interest of the district.  (cf. 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools) 

(cf. 0520.3 – Title I Program Improvement Districts) (cf. 4300 – Administrative and Supervisory 

Personnel) (cf. 4312 – Contracts) (cf. 4314 – Transfers) 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the District complies with all applicable statutory deadlines 

and due process procedures when an employee is to be demoted or reassigned.  (cf. 4317.3 Personnel 

Reduction) 

A manager, supervisory or confidential personnel recommended for probation will be provided written 
enumeration of reasons for the recommendation. A certificated manager recommended for demotion 
will, upon written request, be provided with written reasons for such action.  (cf. 4315 - Evaluation 
and Supervision) 

Nothing in this Policy or its accompanying Regulations shall prohibit the Superintendent from 
taking immediate action to reassign a manager, supervisor or confidential employee temporarily when 
there is reason to believe that the employee's continued presence in the position would be 
detrimental to the individual and/or the welfare of the District and the pupils therein. 

The Board of Education retains its authority to demote or terminate a manager supervisor or 
confidential employee when in its judgement such a demotion or termination is in the best interest of the 
District. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

35031 Senior management employee in the classified service: nonreelection 

44660-44665  Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated 

employees 

44850.1 No tenure in administrative or supervisory positions 



Page 2 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO: 4313.2

SUBJECT: Promotions/Demotion/Reassignment  EFFECTIVE:      
CATEGORY: Personnel  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S): Human Resources Department 

44896 Transfer of administrator or supervisor to teaching position 

44897 Classification of administrator or supervisor to a teaching position 

44951 Continuation in position unless notified (position requiring administrative or 

supervisory credential) 

45101 Definitions (including disciplinary action, cause) 

45113 Rules for classified service in districts not incorporating the merit system 

52055.5 Meeting or exceeding growth requirements 

52055.57 Districts identified or at risk of identification for program improvement 

COURT DECISIONS 
Ellerbroek v. Saddleback Valley Unified School District, (1981) 177 Cal. Rptr. 910 125 Cal. App 3d 
348 
Hentschke v. Sink (1973) 34 Cal.App. 3d 19 
Jefferson v. Compton Unified School District (1993) 14 Cal. App. 4th 32 
Schultz v. Regents of the University of California, (1984) 160 Cal. App. 3d 768 
Skelly v. California Personnel Board, (1975) 15 Cal.3d 194 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall comply with applicable State and federal laws. 

Adopted: (6/80 8/81 8/95 10/96) Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services 

Katy Castellanos, Director, Educational Options 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of the second reading for the revised Board 

Policy 5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Association and 

reinforces the Districts commitment to providing learning environments free of discrimination and 

harassment.  In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to ensure it is up to date and fully 

compliant.  These revisions allow all students equal access and opportunities to academic and 

educational support programs, services, and activities provided by the District.  The last revision 

was completed in April 1998. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the adoption of the second reading for the revised Board Policy 5145.3 – 

Nondiscrimination/Harassment. 

LP:HC:KC:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and

policy revisions, when changes in

law occur and when specific

needs arise, are presented to the

Board.

18.0



Page 1 of 3 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.3 

SUBJECT:      Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Students EFFECTIVE:  4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:   3/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students equal access and 
opportunities in the District’s academic and other educational support programs, services, and activities. The Board 
prohibits, at any District school  or  school  activity, unlawful discrimination,  harassment,  intimidation,  and  bullying 
of  any  student based on the student's actual race, color, ancestry, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, 
religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, or 
gender expression; the perception of one or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group 
with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. 

POLICY: 

This policy shall apply to all acts related to district school activity or to school attendance occurring within a District 

school or district activity. 

Prohibited discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying includes physical, verbal, nonverbal, written, or 
cyber conduct based on one of the categories listed above that is so severe or pervasive  that  it  affects  a  student's  
ability  to  participate  in  or  benefit  from  an  educational program or activity; creates an intimidating, threatening, 
hostile, or offensive educational environment; has the effect of substantially or unreasonably interfering with a 
student's academic performance; or otherwise adversely affects a student's educational opportunities. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate students' access to the educational program by publicizing the 

District's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures to students, parents/guardians, and 

employees. The Superintendent or designee shall provide training and information on the scope and use of the 

policy and complaint procedures and take other measures designed to increase the school community’s 

understanding of the requirements of law related to discrimination. 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the implementation of the District's nondiscrimination 

policies and practices and, as necessary, shall take action to remove any identified barrier to student access to or 

participation in the educational program. He/she shall report his/her findings and recommended changes to the 

Board after each review. 

Students who engage in discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation in violation of law, Board 
policy, or administrative regulation shall be subject to appropriate consequence or discipline. Any employee who 
permits or engages in prohibited discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation shall be subject 
to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.3 

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  3/2017 

Page 2 of 3 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment-Students 

Legal Reference: 
Civil Code 
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 

Education Code 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
48900.3 Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence 
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment  
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48907 Student exercise of free expression 
48950 Freedom of speech 
48985 Translation of notices  
49020-49023 Athletic programs 
51500 Prohibited instruction or activity  
51501 Prohibited means of instruction  
60044 Prohibited instructional materials 

Penal Code 
422.55 Definition of hate crime 
422.6 Crimes, harassment 

Other Regulatory Authority: 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 
432 Student record 
4600-4687 Uniform Complaint Procedures 
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 

United States Code, Title 20 
1681-1688  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 
United States Code, Title 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.3 

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  3/2017 

Page 3 of 3 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34 
100.3a Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin 
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.8 Designation of responsible employee 
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex 

Adopted: 4-98 (4-17) 



Page 1 of 4 

  Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.3 

SUBJECT:      Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Students EFFECTIVE:  4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:   3/2017 

SCOPE: 

District programs and activities shall be free from discrimination, including harassment, with respect to ethnic 

group, religion, gender, color, race, national origin and physical or mental disability. (cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination 

in District Programs and Activities) (cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) (cf. 6164.6 - Identification and 

Education Under Section 504) 

The Board of Education desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students equal access and 
opportunities in the District’s academic and other educational support programs, services, and activities. The Board 
prohibits, at any District school  or  school  activity, unlawful discrimination,  harassment,  intimidation,  and  bullying  
of  any  student based on the student's actual race, color, ancestry, national origin, ethnic group identification, age, 
religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, or 
gender expression; the perception of one or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group 
with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. 

The Governing Board shall ensure equal opportunities for all students in admission and access to the educational 
program, guidance and counseling programs, athletic programs, testing procedures, and other activities. Eligibility 
for choral and cheerleading groups shall be determined solely on the basis of objective competencies. School staff 
and volunteers shall carefully guard against segregation, bias and stereotyping in instruction, guidance and 
supervision. (cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance) (cf. 6145.2 - Interscholastic Competition) (cf. 6162.5 - Standardized 
Testing) 

The schools may provide girls and boys with separate shower rooms and sex education classes in order to protect 
student modesty. In physical education, when objective standards have an adverse effect on students because of 
their gender, race, ethnic group or disability, other standards shall be used to measure achievement and create 
comparable educational opportunities. 

POLICY: 
Policies and procedures related to harassment must also be consistent with First Amendment rights to free speech. 

This policy shall apply to all acts related to district school activity or to school attendance occurring within a District 

school or district activity. 

Prohibited discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying includes physical, verbal, nonverbal, written or 
cyber conduct based on one of the categories listed above that it  affects  a  student's  ability  to  participate  in  or  
benefit  from  an  educational program or activity; creates an intimidating, threatening, hostile, or offensive 
educational environment; has the effect of substantially or unreasonably interfering with a student's academic 
performance; or otherwise adversely affects a student's educational opportunities. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.3 

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  3/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

Education Code 48950 provides that no district with one or more high schools shall make or enforce any rule 
subjecting a high school student to disciplinary sanctions solely on the basis of speech or other communication that 
would be constitutionally protected if engaged in outside of campus. 

Education Code 48950 specifically states that it does not prohibit discipline for harassment, threats or intimidation 
unless constitutionally protected. As a general rule, harassment, threats and intimidation directed at an individual 
or group are not constitutionally protected, and whether such speech might be entitled to constitutional protection 
would be determined on a case-by-case basis, with consideration for the specific words used and the circumstances 
involved. 

The Board prohibits intimidation or harassment of any student by any employee, student or other person in the 
district. Staff shall be alert and immediately responsive to student conduct which may interfere with another 
student's ability to participate in or benefit from school services, activities or privileges. (cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of 
Speech/Expression: Publications Code) (cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) 

Students who harass other students shall be subject to appropriate counseling and discipline, up to and including 
expulsion.  An employee who permits or engages in harassment  may be  subject to disciplinary action, up to 
dismissal. (cf. 4118 Suspension/Disciplinary Action) and ( c f. including 4218 Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary 
Action) (cf. 5144 .1 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate students' access to the educational program by publicizing the 

District's nondiscrimination policy and related complaint procedures to students, parents/guardians, and 

employees. The Superintendent or designee shall provide training and information on the scope and use of the 

policy and complaint procedures and take other measures designed to increase the school community’s 

understanding of the requirements of law related to discrimination. 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the implementation of the District's nondiscrimination 

policies and practices and, as necessary, shall take action to remove any identified barrier to student access to or 

participation in the educational program. He/she shall report his/her recommended changes to the Board after 

each review. 

Any student who feels that he/she is being harassed should immediately contact the principal or designee. If a 
situation involving harassment is not promptly remedied by the principal or designee, a complaint can be filed in 
accordance with administrative regulations. The Superintendent or designee shall determine which complaint 
procedure is appropriate. (Cf. 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.3 

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  3/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

Students who engage in discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation in violation of law, Board 
policy, or administrative regulation shall be subject to appropriate consequence or discipline. Any employee who 
permits or engages in prohibited discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation shall be subject 
to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment-Students 

Legal Reference: 
Civil Code 
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 

Education Code 
40 Prohibited sex discrimination 
41 School-sponsored athletic programs; prohibited sex discrimination 
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
48900.3 Suspension or expulsion for act of hate violence 
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment  
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48907 Student exercise of free expression 
48950 Freedom of speech 
48985 Translation of notices  
49020-49023 Athletic programs 
51006-51007 Equitable access to technological education programs 
51500 Prohibited instruction or activity  
51501 Prohibited means of instruction  
60044 Prohibited instructional materials 

Penal Code 
422.55 Definition of hate crime 
422.6  Crimes, harassment 

Other Regulatory Authority: 

Code of Regulations, Title 5 
4621 District policies and procedures 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.3 

SUBJECT: Nondiscrimination/Harassment 

CATEGORY:    Students EFFECTIVE:  4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services, Pupil Support Services REVIEWED:  3/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

4622 Notice requirements 
432 Student record 
4600-4687 Uniform Complaint Procedures 
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 

United States Code, Title 20 
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 

United States Code, Title 42 
2000d-2000e-17  Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 
2000h-2-2000h-6  Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 34 
100.3a Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin 
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex 

Adopted: 4-98 (4-17) 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5145.7 – Sexual Harassment 

(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:   Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Sonia Llamas, Ed.D., LCSW, Director, School Climate 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of the second reading for the revised Board 

Policy 5145.7 – Sexual Harassment. 

RATIONALE: 

The updated policy contains revisions from the California School Board Association and 

reinforces the Districts commitment to providing learning environments free of sexual harassment 

at school or any school related activities.  In addition, the new policy includes new mandates to 

ensure it is up to date and fully compliant.  These revisions reinforce that all students are provided 

a safe-school environment free of sexual harassment and discrimination.  The last revision was 

completed in March 2002. 

LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the adoption of the second reading for the revised Board Policy 5145.7 – Sexual 

Harassment. 

LP:SL:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Board Policy 9311: Drafts or

suggestions for new policy and

policy revisions, when changes in

law occur and when specific

needs arise, are presented to the

Board.

19.0



Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student        EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services     REVIEWED: 3/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes maintaining a safe school environment that is free from harassment and 
discrimination at school or at school-sponsored or school-related activities. 

POLICY: 
The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe school environment that is free from harassment and 
discrimination. The Board prohibits, at school or at school-sponsored or school-related activities, sexual harassment 
targeted at any student by anyone. The Board also prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against any person who 
reports, files a complaint or testifies about, or otherwise supports a complainant in alleging sexual harassment. 

The District strongly encourages any student who feels that he/she is being or has been sexually harassed on school 
grounds or at a school-sponsored or school-related activity by another student or an adult who has experienced 
off-campus sexual harassment that has a continuing effect on campus to immediately contact his/her teacher, the 
principal, or any other available school employee. Any employee who receives a report or observes an incident of 
sexual harassment shall notify the principal or a District compliance officer. Once notified, the principal or 
compliance officer shall take the steps to investigate and address the allegation, as specified in the accompanying 
administrative regulation. 

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 

The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate actions to reinforce the District's sexual harassment policy. 

Instruction/Information 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all District students receive age-appropriate information on sexual 
harassment. Such instruction and information shall include: 

1. What acts and behavior constitute sexual harassment, including the fact that sexual harassment could occur
between people of the same sex and could involve sexual violence.

2. A clear message that students do not have to endure sexual harassment under any circumstance.

3. Encouragement to report observed incidents of sexual harassment even where the alleged victim of the
harassment has not complained.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 2 of 5 

4. A clear message that student safety is the district's primary concern, and that any separate rule violation
involving an alleged victim or any other person reporting a sexual harassment incident will be addressed
separately and will not affect the manner in which the sexual harassment complaint will be received,
investigated, or resolved.

5. A clear message that, regardless of a complainant's noncompliance with the writing, timeline, or other formal
filing requirements, every sexual harassment allegation that involves a student, whether as the complainant,
respondent, or victim of the harassment, shall be investigated and prompt action shall be taken to stop any
harassment, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing effect on students.

6. Information about the District's procedure for investigating complaints and the person(s) to whom a report of
sexual harassment should be made.

7. Information about the rights of students and parents/guardians to file a civil or criminal complaint, as
applicable, including the right to file a civil or criminal complaint while the District investigation of a sexual
harassment complaint continues.

8. A clear message that, when needed, the District will take interim measures to ensure a safe school environment
for a student who is the complainant or victim of sexual harassment and/or other students during an
investigation and that, to the extent possible, when such interim measures are taken, they shall not
disadvantage the complainant or victim of the alleged harassment.

Complaint Process and Disciplinary Actions 

Any student who feels that he/she is being or has been subjected to sexual harassment shall immediately contact 
his/her teacher or any other employee.  A school employee to whom a complaint is made shall, within 24 hours or 
as soon as reasonably possible, of receiving the complaint, report it to the principal or designee.  

Any school employee who observes any incident of sexual harassment involving a student shall report this 
observation to the principal or designee, whether or not the victim files a complaint. 

In any case of sexual harassment involving the principal or any other District employee to whom the complaint 
would ordinarily be made, the employee who receives the student’s report or who observes the incident shall report 
to the nondiscrimination coordinator or the Superintendent or designee.   

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5141.4 – Child Abuse Reporting Procedures)  
(cf. 5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

The principal or designee to whom a complaint of sexual harassment is reported shall immediately investigate the 
complaint in accordance with administrative regulation.  Where the principal or designee finds that sexual 
harassment occurred, he/she shall take prompt, appropriate action to end the harassment and address its effects 
on the victim.  The principal or designee shall also advise the victim of any other remedies that may be available.   



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 3 of 5 

The principal or designee shall file a report with the Superintendent or designee and refer the matter to law 
enforcement authorities, where required.   

(cf. 1312.1 – Complaints Concerning District Employees) 

Sexual harassment complaints by and against students shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with law 
and District procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. Principals are responsible for 
notifying students and parents/guardians that complaints of sexual harassment can be filed under AR 1312.3 and 
where to obtain a copy of the procedures. 

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

Disciplinary Measures 

Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any student found to have engaged in sexual harassment or 
sexual violence in violation of this policy shall be subject to disciplinary action. For students in grades 4-12, 
disciplinary action may include suspension and/or expulsion, provided that, in imposing such discipline, the entire 
circumstances of the incident(s) shall be taken into account. 

(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities)) 

Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any employee found to have engaged in sexual harassment 
or sexual violence toward any student shall have his/her employment terminated in accordance with law and the 
applicable collective bargaining agreement. 

(cf. 4117.7 - Employment Status Report) 
(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 

Record-Keeping 

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of all reported cases of sexual harassment to enable the 
District to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive harassing behavior in district schools. 

(cf. 3580 - District Records) 

All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment shall be kept confidential except as necessary to carry out the 
investigation or take other subsequent necessary action.  



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 4 of 5 

(5 CCR 4964)  
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 – Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall provide all students with instructional materials that are aligned with academic 
content standards and that support the District’s adopted courses of study. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 5145.7  Sexual Harassment 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4   Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48900.2 Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment 
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48980 Notice at beginning of term 

CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 
12950.1 Sexual harassment training 

CIVIL CODE 
51.9 Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and professional relationships 
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 

OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4687 Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1221 Application of laws 
1232 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688 Title IX, discrimination 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1983 Civil action for deprivation of rights 
2000d-2000d-7   Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 5 of 5 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67  Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
106.1-106.71 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs 

COURT DECISIONS 
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567 
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003, 9th Cir.) 324 F.3d 1130 

Reese v. Jefferson School District, (2001, 9th Cir.) 208 F.3d 736 
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, (1999) 526 U.S. 629 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274 
Oona by Kate S. v. McCaffrey, (1998, 9th Cir.) 143 F.3d 473 
Doe v. Petaluma City School District, (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming 
Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Safe Schools:  Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Transgender Students, May 2016 
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Questions and Answers on Title IX and Sexual Violence, April 2014 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Sexual Violence, April 4, 2011 
Sexual Harassment:  It's Not Academic, September 2008 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students, or 
Third Parties, January 2001 

WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

Adopted: 4-98 3-02 (4-17)  Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student        EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services     REVIEWED: 3/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes maintaining a safe school environment that is free from harassment and 
discrimination at school or at school-sponsored or school-related activities. 

POLICY: 

The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a learning environment that is free of harassment.  The Board 
prohibits sexual harassment of any student by any employee, student, or other person at school or at school-
sponsored or school-related activity.  The Board also prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against any person 
who complains, testifies, assists or otherwise participates in the complaint process established in accordance with 
this policy. 

The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe school environment that is free from harassment and 
discrimination. The Board prohibits, at school or at school-sponsored or school-related activities, sexual harassment 
targeted at any student by anyone. The Board also prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against any person who 
reports, files a complaint or testifies about, or otherwise supports a complainant in alleging sexual harassment. 

The district strongly encourages any student who feels that he/she is being or has been sexually harassed on school 
grounds or at a school-sponsored or school-related activity by another student or an adult who has experienced 
off-campus sexual harassment that has a continuing effect on campus to immediately contact his/her teacher, the 
principal, or any other available school employee. Any employee who receives a report or observes an incident of 
sexual harassment shall notify the principal or a district compliance officer. Once notified, the principal or 
compliance officer shall take the steps to investigate and address the allegation, as specified in the accompanying 
administrative regulation. 

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 5131 - Conduct) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 
(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate) 
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting) 
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 
(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction) 

The Superintendent or designee shall take appropriate actions to reinforce the district's sexual harassment policy. 

Instruction/Information 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district students receive age-appropriate instruction and 
information  related to on sexual harassment. Such instruction and information shall include: 

1. What acts and behavior constitute sexual harassment, including the fact that sexual harassment could occur
between people of the same gender sex and could involve sexual violence 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 2 of 6 

2. A clear message that students do not have to endure sexual harassment under any circumstance

3. Encouragement to report observed incidents of sexual harassment even where the alleged victim of the
harassment has not complained 

4.  A clear message that student safety is the district's primary concern, and that any separate rule violation involving
an alleged victim or any other person reporting a sexual harassment incident will be addressed separately and will 
not affect the manner in which the sexual harassment complaint will be received, investigated, or resolved 

5. A clear message that, regardless of a complainant's noncompliance with the writing, timeline, or other formal
filing requirements, every sexual harassment allegation that involves a student, whether as the complainant, 
respondent, or victim of the harassment, shall be investigated and prompt action shall be taken to stop any 
harassment, prevent recurrence, and address any continuing effect on students 

Information about the person(s) to whom a report of sexual harassment should be made.  (cf. 5131.5 – 
Vandalism, Theft and Graffiti) (cf. 5137 – Positive School Climate) (cf. 5141.41 – Child Abuse Prevention) (cf. 
5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf. 6142.1 – Family Life/Sex Education) 

6. Information about the district's procedure for investigating complaints and the person(s) to whom a report of
sexual harassment should be made 

7. Information about the rights of students and parents/guardians to file a civil or criminal complaint, as applicable,
including the right to file a civil or criminal complaint while the district investigation of a sexual harassment 
complaint continues 

8. A clear message that, when needed, the district will take interim measures to ensure a safe school environment
for a student who is the complainant or victim of sexual harassment and/or other students during an investigation 
and that, to the extent possible, when such interim measures are taken, they shall not disadvantage the 
complainant or victim of the alleged harassment 

Complaint Process and Disciplinary Actions 

Any student who feels that he/she is being or has been subjected to sexual harassment shall immediately contact 
his/her teacher or any other employee.  A school employee to whom a complaint is made shall, within 24 hours or 
as soon as reasonably possible, of receiving the complaint, report it to the principal or designee.  

Any school employee who observes any incident of sexual harassment involving a student shall report this 
observation to the principal or designee, whether or not the victim files a complaint. 

In any case of sexual harassment involving the principal or any other district employee to whom the complaint 
would ordinarily be made, the employee who receives the student’s report or who observes the incident shall 
report to the nondiscrimination coordinator or the Superintendent or designee.   



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 3 of 6 

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – Sexual Harassment) 
(cf. 5141.4 – Child Abuse Reporting Procedures)  
(cf. 5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment) 

The principal or designee to whom a complaint of sexual harassment is reported shall immediately investigate the 
complaint in accordance with administrative regulation.  Where the principal or designee finds that sexual 
harassment occurred, he/she shall take prompt, appropriate action to end the harassment and address its effects 
on the victim.  The principal or designee shall also advise the victim of any other remedies that may be available.  
The principal or designee shall file a report with the Superintendent or designee and refer the matter to law 
enforcement authorities, where required.   

(cf. 1312.1 – Complaints Concerning District Employees) 

Sexual harassment complaints by and against students shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with law 
and district procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. Principals are responsible for 
notifying students and parents/guardians that complaints of sexual harassment can be filed under AR 1312.3 and 
where to obtain a copy of the procedures. 

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

Disciplinary Measures 

Any student who engages in sexual harassment of anyone at school or a school-sponsored or school-related 
activity is in violation of this policy and shall be subject to disciplinary action.  For students in grades 4 through 12, 
the disciplinary action may include suspension and/or expulsion, provided that in imposing such discipline the 
entire circumstances of the incident(s) shall be taken into account. 

Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any student found to have engaged in sexual harassment or 
sexual violence in violation of this policy shall be subject to disciplinary action. For students in grades 4-12, 
disciplinary action may include suspension and/or expulsion, provided that, in imposing such discipline, the entire 
circumstances of the incident(s) shall be taken into account. 

(cf. 5144 - Discipline) 
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) 
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities)) 

Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any employee found to have engaged in sexual harassment 
or sexual violence toward any student shall have his/her employment terminated in accordance with law and the 
applicable collective bargaining agreement. 

(cf. 4117.7 - Employment Status Report) 
(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 4 of 6 

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 

Record-Keeping 

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of all reported cases of sexual harassment to enable the 
district to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive harassing behavior in district schools. 

(cf. 3580 - District Records) 

All complaints and allegations of sexual harassment shall be kept confidential except as necessary to carry out the 
investigation or take other subsequent necessary action.  

(5 CCR 4964)  
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 – Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 
Through this policy, the District shall assure students are provided a safe school environment free of sexual 

harassment and discrimination. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 
District Policies and Procedures: 

AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex 
48900  Grounds for suspension or expulsion 
48900.2  Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment 
48904  Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct 
48980  Notice at beginning of term 

CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 
12950.1  Sexual harassment training 

CIVIL CODE 
51.9  Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and professional relationships 
1714.1  Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4687  Uniform complaint procedures 
4900-4965  Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 5 of 6 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1221 Application of laws 
1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
1681-1688  Title IX, discrimination 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1983 Civil action for deprivation of rights 
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964 
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy 
106.1-106.71 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs 

COURT DECISIONS 
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567 
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003, 9th Cir.) 324 F.3d 1130 
Reese v. Jefferson School District, (2001, 9th Cir.) 208 F.3d 736 
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, (1999) 526 U.S. 629 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274 
Oona by Kate S. v. McCaffrey, (1998, 9th Cir.) 143 F.3d 473 
Doe v. Petaluma City School District, (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447 
Reese v. Jefferson School District, (2001) 208 F.3d 736 
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, (1999) 526 U.S. 629 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 118 S. Ct. 1989 
Nabozny v. Podlesny, (1996, 7th Cir.) 92 F. 3d 446 
Franklin v. Gwinnet County Schools (1992) 112 S. Ct. 1028 
Doe v. Petaluma City School District (1995) 54 F. 3d 1447 
Clyde K. v. Puyallup School District #3 (1994) 35 F.3d 1396 
Oona R. –S. etc. v. Santa Rosa City Schools et al (1995) 890 F. Supp. 1452 
Patricia H. v. Berkeley Unified School District (1993) 830 F. Supp. 1288 
Rosa H. v. San Elizario Ind. School Distric, 887 F. Supp. 140, 143 (W.D. Tex. 1995) 
Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education 7(11th Cir.) 4F3d 1186 
Kelson v. City of Springfield, Oregon ((1985, 9th Cir.) 767 F.2d 651 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and Gender-Nonconforming 
Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Safe Schools:  Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Transgender Students, May 2016 
Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     5145.7 

SUBJECT:      Sexual Harassment 

CATEGORY:     Student         EFFECTIVE: 4/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/2017 

Page 6 of 6 

Dear Colleague Letter:  Title IX Coordinators, April 2015 
Questions and Answers on Title IX and Sexual Violence, April 2014 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Sexual Violence, April 4, 2011 
Sexual Harassment:  It's Not Academic, September 2008 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students, or 
Third Parties, January 2001 

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS GENERAL 
Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime: A Guide for Schools, January 1999 

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS’ PUBLICATIONS 
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance, January 2001 
Sexual Harassment Guidance, March 1997 

WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr 

Adopted: 4-98 3-02 (4-17)  Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6145 – Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
(Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board approval of 
Board Policy (BP) 6145 – Extracurricular and 
Cocurricular Activities for adoption.  

RATIONALE: 

These revisions reflect changes for adoption of Board 
Policy (BP) 6145 Extracurricular and Cocurricular 
Activities for adoption. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to 
rigorous, standards-based, instructional program that 
includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, academic supports, 
and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Board Policy (BP) 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities for adoption. 

AJ:ED:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Board Policy 6145 – 

Extracurricular and Cocurricular
Activities revisions align with the 
current recommendations from the 
California School Board 
Association.  

• This policy will ensure that
students are encouraged and 
supported to participate in 
extracurricular and co-curricular 
activities without compromising 
the integrity and purpose of the 
educational program. 

20.0



Santa	Ana	Unified	School	District	
BOARD	POLICY	NO:					6145	

SUBJECT:						Extracurricular	and	Cocurricular	Activities	
CATEGORY:					Instruction 						EFFECTIVE:	4/18/2017	

RESPONSIBLE	OFFICE(S):			 Educational	Services 					REVIEWED:	3/28/2017	

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that extracurricular and cocurricular activities enrich the educational and 
social development of students and enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the schools. The 
district shall encourage and support student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular activities 
without compromising the integrity and purpose of the educational program. 

POLICY:	

No extracurricular or cocurricular program or activity shall be provided or conducted separately on the 
basis of any actual or perceived characteristic listed as a prohibited category of discrimination in state or 
federal law, nor shall any student's participation in an extracurricular or cocurricular activity be required 
or refused on those bases. Prerequisites for student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular 
activities shall be limited to those that have been demonstrated to be essential to the success of the 
activity. (5 CCR 4925). 

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in the district's extracurricular or cocurricular programs 
or activities shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. 

Unless specifically authorized by law, no fee shall be charged to students for participation in 
extracurricular and cocurricular activities related to the educational program, including materials or 
equipment related to the activity. 

Eligibility Requirements 

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 7-12 must 
demonstrate satisfactory educational progress in the previous grading period, including, but not limited to: 
(Education Code 35160.5) 

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale in all enrolled classes

2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high school graduation requirements

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period not to exceed one 
semester. Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required standards by the end of the 
probationary period in order to remain eligible for participation. (Education Code 35160.5) 

Any decision regarding the eligibility of any child in foster care or a child of an active duty military 
family for extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by the Superintendent or designee in 
accordance with Education Code 48850 and 49701. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD	POLICY	NO:					6145	

SUBJECT:					Extracurricular	and	Cocurricular	Activities	
CATEGORY:					Instruction														 EFFECTIVE:	4/18/2017	

RESPONSIBLE	OFFICE(S):			 Educational	Services	 	REVIEWED:	3/28/2017	

The Superintendent or designee may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in extracurricular and 
cocurricular activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough to warrant loss of this 
privilege. 

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events 

When attending or participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities on or off campus, district 
students are subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct. Students who violate 
district policies and regulations may be subject to discipline including, but not limited to, suspension, 
expulsion, transfer to alternative programs, or denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular 
activities in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. When appropriate, the 
Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement. 

Annual Policy Review 

The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations. 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

35145 - Public meetings 

35160.5 - District policy rules and regulations; requirements; matters subject to regulation 

35179 - Interscholastic athletics; associations or consortia 

35181 - Students' responsibilities 

48850 - Participation of foster youth in extracurricular activities and interscholastic sports 

48930-48938 - Student organizations 

49024 - Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 

49700-49704 - Education of children of military families 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD	POLICY	NO:					6145	

SUBJECT:					Extracurricular	and	Cocurricular	Activities	
CATEGORY:					Instruction														 EFFECTIVE:	4/18/2017	

RESPONSIBLE	OFFICE(S):			 Educational	Services	 	REVIEWED:	3/28/2017	

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

350 Fees not permitted 

4900-4965 - Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state financial 
assistance 

5531 - Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 

COURT DECISIONS 

Hartzell v. Connell, (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Student Fees Litigation Update, ELA Advisory, May 20, 2011 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Pupil Fees, Deposits, or Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 11-01, November 9, 2011 

CALIFORNIA TASK FORCE REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE 

Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children: Preliminary Final Report, March 2009 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING CODED CORRESPONDENCE 

10-11 Information on Assembly Bill 346 Concerning the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 
(ASCC), July 20, 2010 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD	POLICY	NO:					6145	

SUBJECT:					Extracurricular	and	Cocurricular	Activities	
CATEGORY:					Instruction														 EFFECTIVE:	4/18/2017	

RESPONSIBLE	OFFICE(S):			 Educational	Services	 	REVIEWED:	3/28/2017	

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Association of Directors of Activities: http://www.cadal.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

(4-83  8-84  1-03  4-03)  3/17        Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 5 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6145 

SUBJECT:      Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 

CATEGORY:     Instruction       EFFECTIVE: 4/18/17 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services   REVIEWED: 3/28/17 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that extracurricular and cocurricular activities enrich the educational and 

social development and experiences of students and enhance students' feelings of connectedness with the 

schools. The District shall encourage and support student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular 

activities without compromising the integrity and purpose of the educational program. 

POLICY: 

No extracurri cul ar or cocurri cul ar program or acti vi ty shal l be provi ded or conducted separately and 

no District sstudent participation in extracurricular and cocurricular activities shall be required or refused 

based on t he s t udent s gender s exual or i ent at i on et hni c gr oup i dent i fi cat i on race ancestry 

national origin religion color or ntal or physical disability Rneqtusire for participation in extracurricular 

and cocurricular activities shall be liaited to those that are essential to the success of the activity 5 CCR 

4925 

No extracurricular or cocurricular program or activity shall be provided or conducted separately on the 

basis of any actual or perceived characteristic listed as a prohibited category of discrimination in state or 

federal law, nor shall any student's participation in an extracurricular or cocurricular activity be required 

or refused on those bases. Prerequisites for student participation in extracurricular and cocurricular 

activities shall be limited to those that have been demonstrated to be essential to the success of the 

activity. (5 CCR 4925) 

Any coaplaint regarding the Dsistrict extracurricular and cocurricular prograas or activities shall be filed 

in accordance with BAPR 13312 L7niform Coaplaint Procedures 

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in the district's extracurricular or cocurricular programs 

or activities shall be filed in accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. 

No student shall be prohibited from participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities related to 

the educational program because of inability to pay fees associated with the activity. 

Unless specifically authorized by law, no fee shall be charged to students for participation in 

extracurricular and cocurricular activities related to the educational program, including materials or 

equipment related to the activity. 

Eligibility Requirements 

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students in grades 7-12 must 

demonstrate satisfactory educational progress in the previous grading period, including, but not limited to: 

(Education Code 35160.5) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244917/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/133166/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6145 

SUBJECT:     Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:     Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 2 of 5 

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale in all enrolled classes

2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high school graduation requirements

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period not to exceed one 

regular grading period semester. Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required 

standards by the end of the probationary period in order to remain eligible for participation. (Education 

Code 35160.5) 

Any decision regarding the eligibility of any child in foster care or a child of an active duty military 

family for extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by the Superintendent or designee in 

accordance with Education Code 48850 and 49701. 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the necessary assistance to help ineligible students achieve 

the academic standards required by law. A student who does not meet the above requirement shall be 

required to participate in mandatory tutoring in order to raise the grade. 

The Superintendent or designee may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in extracurricular and 

cocurricular activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough to warrant loss of this 

privilege. 

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events 

When attending or participating in extracurricular and cocurricular activities on or off campus, district 

students are subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct. Students who violate 

district policies and regulations may be subject to discipline including, but not limited to, suspension, 

expulsion, transfer to alternative programs, or denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular 

activities in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. When appropriate, the 

Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement. 

Annual Policy Review 

The Board shall annually review this policy and implementing regulations. 

Legal Reference 

EDUCATI ON CODE 

35145 Publ i c et i ngs 

355160 District policy rules and regulations rneqtuisre aatters subject to regulation 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/133166/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/137886/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/600235/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6145 

SUBJECT:     Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:     Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 3 of 5 

35179 Interscholastic athletics associations or consortia 

489380 Student organizations 

CO17E 6F REGOLATI ONS TI TLE 5 

350 Fees not peraitted 

4900 4965 Nondi s cr i ai nat i on i n elentary and secondary education prograas receiving state financial 

assistance 

5531 Supervision of extracurricular act i vi t i es of pupi 1 s 

UNITED STATES CODE TITLE 42 

2000h 2 2000h 6 Ti t 1 e IX 1972 Educat i on Act nnAdt s 

COLJRT DECI SI ONS 

Hartzell v Connell 1984 35 Cal 3d 899 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

35145 Public meetings 

35160.5 District policy rules and regulations; requirements; matters subject to regulation 

35179 Interscholastic athletics; associations or consortia 

35181 Students' responsibilities 

48850 Participation of foster youth in extracurricular activities and interscholastic sports 

48930-48938 Student organizations 

49024 Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 

49700-49704 Education of children of military families 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131392/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/133166/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/226509/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131415/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/137886/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132256/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132262/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/600918/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/600215/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/600219/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6145 

SUBJECT:     Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:     Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 4 of 5 

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

Article 9, Section 5 Common school system 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

350 Fees not permitted 

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state financial 

assistance 

5531 Supervision of extracurricular activities of pupils 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 

2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments 

COURT DECISIONS 

Hartzell v. Connell, (1984) 35 Cal. 3d 899 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Student Fees Litigation Update, ELA Advisory, May 20, 2011 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Pupil Fees, Deposits, or Other Charges, Fiscal Management Advisory 11-01, November 9, 2011 

CALIFORNIA TASK FORCE REPORT TO THE LEGISLATURE 

Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children: Preliminary Final Report, March 2009 

COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING CODED CORRESPONDENCE 

10-11 Information on Assembly Bill 346 Concerning the Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate 

(ASCC), July 20, 2010 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/186808/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187041/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/244922/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187063/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191961/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6145 

SUBJECT:     Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities 
CATEGORY:     Instruction        EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 5 of 5 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Association of Directors of Activities: http://www.cadal.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

Adopted (4-83  8-84  1-03  4-03) 4-17       Santa Ana CA 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cadal.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling Services, 
Supplemental School Counseling Program (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Alfonso Jimenez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board approval of 
Board Policy (BP) 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling Services, 
Supplemental School Counseling Program for adoption.  

RATIONALE: 

These revisions reflect changes for adoption of Board Policy 
(BP) 6164.2 Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental 
School Counseling Program for adoption. 

LCAP Goal 1.1: “Provide equitable student access to rigorous, standards-based, instructional 
program that includes, but is not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 
academic supports, and technology-based resources.” 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Board Policy (BP) 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School 
Counseling Program for adoption. 

AJ:EW:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Board Policy 6164.2 –

Guidance/Counseling Services,
Supplemental School Counseling
Program revisions align with the
current recommendations from
the California School Board
Association.

• This policy will provide students
with comprehensive counseling
and guidance that is holistic in
nature.

21.0



Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6164.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board recognizes that a structured, coherent and comprehensive counseling program 

promotes academic achievement and serves the diverse needs of all district students. Counseling staff 

shall be available to provide students with individualized reviews of their educational progress toward 

academic and/or career goals and, as appropriate, may discuss social, personal, or other issues that may 

impact student learning. 

POLICY: 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all persons employed to provide school counseling, 

school psychology, and/or school social work services shall possess the appropriate credential from the 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing authorizing their employment in such positions. Responsibilities of 

each position shall be clearly defined in a job description. 

Responsibilities of school counselors include, but are not limited to: 

1. Engaging with, advocating for, and providing support for all students with respect to learning and

achievement 

2. Planning, implementing, and evaluating programs to promote the academic, career, personal, and social

development of all students, including students from low-income families, foster youth, homeless youth, 

undocumented youth, and students at all levels of academic, social, and emotional abilities 

3. Using multiple sources of information to monitor and improve student behavior and achievement

4. Collaborating and coordinating with school and community resources

5. Promoting and maintaining a safe learning environment for all students by providing restorative

practices, positive behavior interventions, and support services 

6. Intervening to ameliorate school-related problems, including issues related to chronic absences

7. Using research-based strategies to reduce stigma, conflict, and student-to-student mistreatment and

bullying 

8. Improving school climate and student well-being

9. Enhancing students' social and emotional competence, character, health, civic engagement, cultural

legacy, and commitment to lifelong learning and the pursuit of high-quality educational programs 

10. Providing counseling interventions and support services for students classified as English learners,

eligible for free or reduced-priced meals, or foster youth, including enhancing equity and access to the 

education system and community services 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/School Counseling, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 2 of 6 

11. Engaging in continued development as a professional school counselor

Educational Counseling 

Beginning in grade 7, parents/guardians shall receive a general notice at least once before career 

counseling and course selection so that they may participate in the counseling sessions and decisions. 

The educational counseling program shall include academic counseling in the following areas: 

1. Development and implementation, with parent/guardian involvement, of the student's immediate and

long-range educational plans 

2. Optimizing progress towards achievement of proficiency standards

3. Completion of the required curriculum in accordance with the student's needs, abilities, interests, and

aptitudes 

4. Academic planning for access and success in higher education programs, including advisement on

courses needed for admission to public colleges and universities, standardized admissions tests, and 

financial aid 

5. Career counseling, in which students are assisted in doing all of the following:

a. Planning for the future, including, but not limited to, identifying personal interests, skills, and abilities,

career planning, course selection, and career transition 

b. Becoming aware of personal preferences and interests that influence educational and occupational

exploration, career choice, and career success 

c. Developing realistic perceptions of work, the changing work environment, and the effect of work on

lifestyle 

d. Understanding the relationship between academic achievement and career success, and the importance

of maximizing career options 

e. Understanding the value of participating in career technical education and work-based learning

activities and programs, including, but not limited to, service learning, regional occupational centers and 

programs, partnership programs, job shadowing, and mentoring experiences 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/School Counseling, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 3 of 6 

f. Understanding the need to develop essential employable skills and work habits

g. Understanding the variety of four-year colleges and universities and community college career and

technical preparation programs, as well as admission criteria and enrollment procedures 

The district's educational counseling program also may include, but not be limited to, identification of 

students who are at risk of not graduating with the rest of their class, development of a list of coursework 

and experience necessary to assist students to satisfy the curricular requirements for college admission 

and successfully transition to postsecondary education or employment, and counseling regarding available 

options for a student to continue his/her education if he/she fails to meet graduation requirements. 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain a program of guidance, placement, and 

follow-up for all high school students subject to compulsory continuation education.  

No counselor shall unlawfully discriminate against any student. Guidance counseling regarding school 

programs and career, or higher education opportunities shall not be differentiated on the basis of any 

protected category specified in BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities. 

In addition, counselors shall affirmatively explore with students the possibility of careers, or courses 

leading to careers, without regard to a student’s gender.  

For assessing or counseling students, the district shall not use testing or other materials that permit or 

require impermissible or unlawful differential treatment of students.  

Note: 20 USC 7908 requires districts receiving funds under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act 

(ESEA) to provide military recruiters with the same access to students as is provided to colleges and 

prospective employers. Districts that do not grant similar access may lose those funds and may be subject 

to specific interventions, such as notification to the Governor and Congress, so that public officials can 

work with the district. Districts that do not receive ESEA funds and that choose to grant access to college 

and employment recruiters should do so on a nondiscriminatory basis. Education Code 49603 provides 

that military service recruiters may not be denied on-campus access to students in grades 9-12 if the 

district provides such access to other employers. For information regarding military recruiter access to 

student directory information, see BP/AR 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information. 

OPTION 1: Colleges and prospective employers, including military recruiters, shall have the same access 

to students for recruiting purposes 

Personal or Mental Health Counseling 

A school counselor, school psychologist, or school social worker may provide individualized personal, 

mental health, or family counseling to students in accordance with the specialization(s) authorized by 

his/her credential. Such services may include, but are not limited to, support related to the student's social 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/302825/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132628/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/School Counseling, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 4 of 6 

and emotional development, behavior, substance abuse, mental health assessment, depression, or mental 

illness. As appropriate, students and their parents/guardians shall be informed about community agencies, 

organizations, or health care providers that offer qualified professional assistance. 

Written parent/guardian consent shall be obtained before mental health counseling or treatment services 

are provided to a student, except when the student is authorized to consent to the service pursuant to 

Family Code 6920-6929, Health and Safety Code 124260, or other applicable law. 

Any information of a personal nature disclosed to a school counselor by a student age 12 years or older or 

by his/her parent/guardian is confidential and shall not become part of the student record without the 

written consent of the person who disclosed the confidential information. The information shall not be 

revealed, released, discussed, or referred to except under the limited circumstances specified in Education 

Code 49602.  

A counselor shall consult with the Superintendent or designee and, as appropriate, with the district's legal 

counsel whenever unsure of how to respond to a student's personal problem or when questions arise 

regarding the possible release of confidential information regarding a student. 

Crisis Counseling 

The Board recognizes the need for a prompt and effective response when students are confronted with a 

traumatic incident. School counselors shall assist in the development of the comprehensive school safety 

plan, emergency and disaster preparedness plan, and other prevention and intervention practices designed 

to assist students and parents/guardians before, during, and after a crisis. 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall identify crisis counseling resources to train district staff 

in effective threat assessment, appropriate response techniques, and/or methods to directly help students 

cope with a crisis if it occurs. 

Early identification and intervention plans shall be developed to help identify those students who may be 

at risk for violence so that support may be provided before they engage in violent or disruptive behavior. 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

221.5 -  Prohibited sex discrimination 

44266 - Pupil personnel services credential 

48431 - Establishing and maintaining high school guidance and placement program 

49600-49604 - Educational counseling 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140481/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140494/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132424/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/935378/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/130631/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132153/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132422/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132425/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/School Counseling, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 5 of 6 

51250-51251 - School age military dependents 

51513 - Personal beliefs 

FAMILY CODE 

6920-6929 - Consent by minor for treatment or counseling 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 

124260 - Mental health services; consent by minors age 12 and older 

PENAL CODE 

11166-11170 - Reporting known or suspected cases of child abuse 

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 

5850-5883 - Mental Health Services Act 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

4930-4931 - Counseling 

80049-80049.1 - Pupil personnel services credential 

80632-80632.5 - Preparation programs for pupil personnel services 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 10 

503 - Military recruiter access to directory information 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g - Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

7908 - Armed forces recruiter access to students and student recruiting information 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.67 - Family educational rights and privacy 

Management Resources: 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/420914/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/420915/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132725/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140481/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140494/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169575/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/211028/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/588035/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/588073/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187051/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187052/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/210921/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/210922/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189461/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189466/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/374506/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189959/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/302825/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191103/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191132/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/School Counseling, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 6 of 6 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

California Results-Based School Counseling and Student Support Guidelines, 2007 

WEB SITES 

American School Counselor Association: http://www.schoolcounselor.org 

California Association of School Counselors: http://www.schoolcounselor-ca.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, access to military recruiters: 

http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/hottopics/ht10-09-02.html 

Adopted: (4-01)   12-06   3-17 Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.schoolcounselor.org/
http://www.schoolcounselor-ca.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/hottopics/ht10-09-02.html


Page 1 of 8 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6164.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

SCOPE: 

 TheGoverningBoardrecognizesthatacomprehensivecounselingprogramcanhelp 

promoteacademicachievementandservethediverseneedsofalldistrict 

students Counselingstaffshallbeavailabletomeetwithstudentstodiscuss 

academic social orpersonaldifficulties aswellasotherissuesthatmay 

impactstudentlearning 

The Governing Board recognizes that a structured, coherent and comprehensive counseling program 

promotes academic achievement and serves the diverse needs of all district students. Counseling staff 

shall be available to provide students with individualized reviews of their educational progress toward 

academic and/or career goals and, as appropriate, may discuss social, personal, or other issues that may 

impact student learning. 

POLICY: 

 Thedistrictsacademiccounselingprogramshallhelpstudentsestablish 

immediateandlongrangeeducationalplans achieveacademicstandards prepare 

forthehighschoolexitexamination andcompletetherequiredcurriculumin 

accordancewiththeirindividualneeds abilities andinterests Insofaras 

possible parentsguardiansshallbeincludedwhenmakingeducationalplans 

cf 0410 NondiscriminationinDistrictProgramsandActivities cf 0420 

SchoolPlansSiteCouncils cf 1220 CitizenAdvisoryCommittees cf 6011 

AcademicStandards cf 6020 ParentInvolvement 

Counselingstaffshallhelpstudentstoplanforthefutureandbecomeawareof 

theircareerpotential Academicplanningforhighereducationshallinclude 

informationaboutcoursesneededforadmissiontocollegesanduniversities 

standardizedadmissiontests financialaid andscholarships cf 6030 

IntegratedAcademicandVocationalInstruction cf 61415 Advanced 

Placement cf 6143 CoursesofStudy cf 61461 HighSchoolGraduation 

Requirements cf 614611 AlternativeCreditsTowardGraduation cf 61462 

CertificateofProficiencyHighSchoolEquivalency 

TheSuperintendentordesigneeshallestablishandmaintainaprogramof 

guidance placementandfollowupforalldistrictstudentssubjectto 

compulsorycontinuationeducation EducationCode48431 cf 6184 

ContinuationEducation 

Collegesandprospectiveemployers includingmilitaryrecruiters shallhave 

thesameaccesstostudentsforrecruitingpurposes 20USC503 Education 

Code49603 cf 51251 ReleaseofDirectoryInformation 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all persons employed to provide school counseling, 

school psychology, and/or school social work services shall possess the appropriate credential from the 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing authorizing their employment in such positions. Responsibilities of 

each position shall be clearly defined in a job description. 

Responsibilities of school counselors include, but are not limited to: 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 2 of 8 

1. Engaging with, advocating for, and providing support for all students with respect to learning and

achievement 

2. Planning, implementing, and evaluating programs to promote the academic, career, personal, and social

development of all students, including students from low-income families, foster youth, homeless youth, 

undocumented youth, and students at all levels of academic, social, and emotional abilities 

3. Using multiple sources of information to monitor and improve student behavior and achievement

4. Collaborating and coordinating with school and community resources

5. Promoting and maintaining a safe learning environment for all students by providing restorative

practices, positive behavior interventions, and support services 

6. Intervening to ameliorate school-related problems, including issues related to chronic absences

7. Using research-based strategies to reduce stigma, conflict, and student-to-student mistreatment and

bullying 

8. Improving school climate and student well-being

9. Enhancing students' social and emotional competence, character, health, civic engagement, cultural

legacy, and commitment to lifelong learning and the pursuit of high-quality educational programs 

10. Providing counseling interventions and support services for students classified as English learners,

eligible for free or reduced-priced meals, or foster youth, including enhancing equity and access to the 

education system and community services 

11. Engaging in continued development as a professional school counselor

SupplementalSchoolCounselingProgramforStudentsinGrades712 

 TheBoardhasadoptedtheSupplementalSchoolCounselingPrograminorderto 

providesupplementalcounselingservicestoallstudentsingrades712 

deliveredbypersonnelwhoholdavalidpupilpersonnelservicescredential In 

accordancewithlawandasspecifiedinadministrativeregulation the 

districtsprogramshallprovideforanindividualizedreviewofstudent 

records anopportunityforacounselortomeetwithstudentstodiscuss 

educationalandvocationaloptions andspecialized counselingservicesfor 

studentsidentifiedasatriskofnotpassingthehighschoolexitexamination 

cf 616252 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 3 of 8 

Educational Counseling 

Beginning in grade 7, parents/guardians shall receive a general notice at least once before career 

counseling and course selection so that they may participate in the counseling sessions and decisions.  

The educational counseling program shall include academic counseling in the following areas: 

1. Development and implementation, with parent/guardian involvement, of the student's immediate and

long-range educational plans 

2. Optimizing progress towards achievement of proficiency standards

3. Completion of the required curriculum in accordance with the student's needs, abilities, interests, and

aptitudes 

4. Academic planning for access and success in higher education programs, including advisement on

courses needed for admission to public colleges and universities, standardized admissions tests, and 

financial aid 

5. Career counseling, in which students are assisted in doing all of the following:

a. Planning for the future, including, but not limited to, identifying personal interests, skills, and abilities,

career planning, course selection, and career transition 

b. Becoming aware of personal preferences and interests that influence educational and occupational

exploration, career choice, and career success 

c. Developing realistic perceptions of work, the changing work environment, and the effect of work on

lifestyle 

d. Understanding the relationship between academic achievement and career success, and the importance

of maximizing career options 

e. Understanding the value of participating in career technical education and work-based learning

activities and programs, including, but not limited to, service learning, regional occupational centers and 

programs, partnership programs, job shadowing, and mentoring experience. 

f. Understanding the need to develop essential employable skills and work habits

g. Understanding the variety of four-year colleges and universities and community college career and

technical preparation programs, as well as admission criteria and enrollment procedures 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 4 of 8 

The district's educational counseling program also may include, but not be limited to, identification of 

students who are at risk of not graduating with the rest of their class, development of a list of coursework 

and experience necessary to assist students to satisfy the curricular requirements for college admission 

and successfully transition to postsecondary education or employment, and counseling regarding available 

options for a student to continue his/her education if he/she fails to meet graduation requirements. 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain a program of guidance, placement, and 

follow-up for all high school students subject to compulsory continuation education.  

No counselor shall unlawfully discriminate against any student. Guidance counseling regarding school 

programs and career, or higher education opportunities shall not be differentiated on the basis of any 

protected category specified in BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities. 

In addition, counselors shall affirmatively explore with students the possibility of careers, or courses 

leading to careers, without regard to a student’s gender.  

For assessing or counseling students, the district shall not use testing or other materials that permit or 

require impermissible or unlawful differential treatment of students.  

Colleges and prospective employers, including military recruiters, shall have the same access to students 

for recruiting purposes 

PersonalCounseling 

 Counselingstaffshallidentifyandworkwithstudentswhosepersonalissuesmay 

preventthemfromexperiencingacademicsuccess Asappropriate studentsshall 

beinformedaboutagenciesthatofferqualified professionalassistancewith 

substanceabuse physicaloremotionalissues orotherpersonalissues 

cf 1020 YouthServices cf 5113 AbsencesandExcuses cf 51131 

Truancy cf 51316 AlcoholandOtherDrugs cf 5137 PositiveSchool 

Climate cf 51414 ChildAbusePreventionandReporting cf 51459 Hate 

MotivatedBehavior cf 5147 DropoutPrevention cf 5149 AtRisk 

Students cf 61645 StudentSuccessTeams cf 6173 Educationfor 

HomelessChildren cf 61731 EducationforFosterYouth 

Counselorsshallrespectstudentconfidentialityasappropriateandshall 

consultwiththeSuperintendentsdesigneeorwiththedistrictslegalcounsel 

wheneverunsureofhowtorespondtoastudentspersonalissueParentguardian 

consultationandconsentshallbeobtainedasappropriate cf 5125 Student 

Records cf 5022 StudentandFamilyPrivacyRights 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 5 of 8 

Personal or Mental Health Counseling 

A school counselor, school psychologist, or school social worker may provide individualized personal, 

mental health, or family counseling to students in accordance with the specialization(s) authorized by 

his/her credential. Such services may include, but are not limited to, support related to the student's social 

and emotional development, behavior, substance abuse, mental health assessment, depression, or mental 

illness. As appropriate, students and their parents/guardians shall be informed about community agencies, 

organizations, or health care providers that offer qualified professional assistance. 

Written parent/guardian consent shall be obtained before mental health counseling or treatment services 

are provided to a student, except when the student is authorized to consent to the service pursuant to 

Family Code 6920-6929, Health and Safety Code 124260, or other applicable law. 

Any information of a personal nature disclosed to a school counselor by a student age 12 years or older or 

by his/her parent/guardian is confidential and shall not become part of the student record without the 

written consent of the person who disclosed the confidential information. The information shall not be 

revealed, released, discussed, or referred to except under the limited circumstances specified in Education 

Code 49602.  

A counselor shall consult with the Superintendent or designee and, as appropriate, with the district's legal 

counsel whenever unsure of how to respond to a student's personal problem or when questions arise 

regarding the possible release of confidential information regarding a student. 

Crisis Counseling 

 TheBoardrecognizestheneedforapromptandeffectiveresponsewhenstudents 

areconfrontedwithatraumaticincident Schoolcounselorsshallassistinthe 

developmentofthecomprehensiveschoolsafetyplan emergencyanddisaster 

preparednessplan andotherpreventionandinterventionpractices designedto 

assiststudentsbefore duringandafteracrisis 

cf 0450 ComprehensiveSafetyPlan cf 3516 EmergenciesandDisaster 

PreparednessPlan 

Inaddition theSuperintendentordesigneeshallidentifycrisiscounseling 

resourcestotraindistrictstaffinappropriateresponse techniquesandorto 

directlyhelpstudentscopewithsuchcrisesiftheyoccur cf 5136 Gangs 

cf 514152 SuicidePrevention 

The Board recognizes the need for a prompt and effective response when students are confronted with a 

traumatic incident. School counselors shall assist in the development of the comprehensive school safety 

plan, emergency and disaster preparedness plan, and other prevention and intervention practices designed 

to assist students and parents/guardians before, during, and after a crisis. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140481/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140494/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132424/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction                                                                                                 EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services                                                                                REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 6 of 8 

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall identify crisis counseling resources to train district staff 

in effective threat assessment, appropriate response techniques, and/or methods to directly help students 

cope with a crisis if it occurs. 

Early identification and intervention plans shall be developed to help identify those students who may be 

at risk for violence so that support may be provided before they engage in violent or disruptive behavior. 

TeacherBasedAdvisoryProgram 

 TheBoardrecognizesthatasupportive ongoingrelationshipwithacaringadult 

canprovideastudentwithvaluableadviceandsecurity TheBoardtherefore 

desirestoestablishateacherbasedadvisoryprograminwhichteachers with 

supervisionandsupportfromacredentialedschoolcounselor advisestudentsin 

suchareasascharacterdevelopment conflictresolutionandselfesteem 

TheBoardexpectsthisprogramtoenhancestudentteacherrelationshipsandgive 

studentspositiveadultrolemodels TheSuperintendentordesigneeanda 

credentialedschoolcounselorshalldesignthisprogramandsubmitittothe 

Legal Reference: 

 EDUCATIONCODE 

2215 Prohibitedsexdiscrimination 

4150541508PupilRetentionBlockGrant 

48431 Establishingandmaintaininghighschoolguidanceand 

placementprogram 

4960049604Educationalcounseling especially 

51250 Schoolagemilitarydependents 

515I3 Personalbeliefs 

5237852380Supplementalschoolcounselingprogram 

REPEALEDEDUCATIONCODEFORCATEGORICALPROGRAMS 

484316 Tenthgradecounselingprogram 

PENALCODE 

1116611170Reportingknownorsuspectedcasesofchildabuse 

CODEOFREGULATIONS TITLE5 

49304931 Counseling 

UNITEDSTATESCODE TITLE10 

503 Militaryrecruiteraccesstodirectoryinformation 

UNITEDSTATESCODE TITLE20 

1232g FamilyEducationalRightsandPrivacyAct 

7908 Armedforcesrecruiteraccesstostudentsandstudent 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction   EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services  REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 7 of 8 

recruitinginformation 

CODEOFFEDERALREGULATIONS TITLE34 

9919967FamilyEducationalRightsandPrivacy 

EDUCATION CODE 

221.5 Prohibited sex discrimination 

44266 Pupil personnel services credential 

48431 Establishing and maintaining high school guidance and placement program 

49600-49604 Educational counseling 

51250-51251 School age military dependents 

51513 Personal beliefs 

FAMILY CODE 

6920-6929 Consent by minor for treatment or counseling 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 

124260 Mental health services; consent by minors age 12 and older 

PENAL CODE 

11166-11170 Reporting known or suspected cases of child abuse 

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 

5850-5883 Mental Health Services Act 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

4930-4931 Counseling 

80049-80049.1 Pupil personnel services credential 

80632-80632.5 Preparation programs for pupil personnel services 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 10 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/935378/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/130631/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132153/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132422/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132425/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/420914/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/420915/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132725/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140481/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/140494/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/169575/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/211028/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/588035/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/588073/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187051/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/187052/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/210921/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/210922/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189461/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189466/6


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     6146.2 

SUBJECT:      Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program 

CATEGORY:     Instruction   EFFECTIVE: 4/18/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Educational Services        REVIEWED: 3/28/2017 

Page 8 of 8 

503 Military recruiter access to directory information 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 

7908 Armed forces recruiter access to students and student recruiting information 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 

99.1-99.67 Family educational rights and privacy 

Management Resources: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

California Results-Based School Counseling and Student Support Guidelines, 2007 

WEB SITES 

American School Counselor Association: http://www.schoolcounselor.org 

California Association of School Counselors: http://www.schoolcounselor-ca.org 

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 

U.S. Department of Education, access to military recruiters: 

http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/hottopics/ht10-09-02.html 

Adopted: (4-01)   12-06   3-17 Santa Ana, CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/374506/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/189959/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/302825/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191103/6
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/191132/6
http://www.schoolcounselor.org/
http://www.schoolcounselor-ca.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/hottopics/ht10-09-02.html


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 18, 2017 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 3461 – Debt Management (New: First Reading) 

ITEM:  Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Effective January 1, 2017, per Senate Bill 1029, the district 

must adopt a board policy regarding the use of debt. The 

District does not currently have a Board Policy in place that 

provides guidelines on the issuance of debt, management of 

the debt portfolio, and adherence to relevant laws and 

regulations. 

 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present for first reading a new Board Policy (BP) 3461 – 

Debt Management.  This agenda item is the result of Senate Bill 1029, that requires districts to 

have a debt policy in place prior to issuing debt, and to ensure any new issuance of debt 

conforms to the policy.  The District has taken the Fiscal Crisis & Management Assistance Team 

(FCMAT) Debt Management Policy’s as its model. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the first reading of the new Board Policy (BP) 3461 – Debt Management. 

TD:mm

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Board Policy (BP) 3461 –

Debt Management (New:

First Reading) is a new

requirement for districts.

 Effective January 1, 2017,

per Senate Bill 1029, the

district must adopt a board

policy prior to the issuance

of debt.

22.0



Page 1 of 4 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3461 

SUBJECT:      Debt Management Policy 

CATEGORY:     Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  5/9/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services REVIEWED:   4/18/2017 

SCOPE: 

The District recognizes that the foundation of a well-managed debt program is a comprehensive debt 

policy that guides the issuance of debt, management of the debt portfolio, and adherence to relevant laws 

and regulations. 

The purpose of this policy is to improve the quality of decisions, articulate policy goals, provide guidelines 

for the structure of debt issuance, and demonstrate a commitment to long-term capital and financial 

planning. 

POLICY: 

Short-Term Operating Debt Policy 
The expenditures associated with the District’s day-to-day operations will be covered by current revenues. 

However, the District may experience temporary cash shortages because it does not receive its revenues 

in equal installments each month, yet the largest operating expenditures occur regularly in equal amounts.  

To finance these temporary cash shortfalls, the District may incur short-term operating debt, typically in 

the form of temporary transfers from the county treasury or county superintendent of schools, or tax and 

revenue anticipation notes (TRANS).  The District will base the amount of the short-term operating debt 

on cash flow projections for the fiscal year and will comply with applicable federal and state regulations.  

The District will pledge operating revenues to repay the short-term debt in one year or less.  The District 

will minimize the cost of the short-term borrowing to the greatest extent possible.  As allowed by 

Education Code Section 42603, the District should first consider using interfund transfers before pursuing 

external borrowing. 

Long-Term Capital Debt Policy 

The following will apply to the issuance of long-term debt: 

1. The District will not use long-term obligations for operating purposes.

2. The term of the long-term obligations will not exceed the useful life of the projects financed.

3. The District will strive to minimize increases in debt service from year to year.

4. When any long-term debt is issued, the governing board will make findings as to the repayment

source(s) and the sufficiency of the repayment source(s) until the debt is fully repaid.

Internal Interim Financing 

When sufficient funds are available, per Education Code section 42603, the District will consider 

appropriating them to provide interim financing until long-term financing can be completed, usually 

within the fiscal year.  When the long-term debt obligation is subsequently issued, the funds will be repaid. 

Use of this strategy requires specific advance notification to the governing board. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3461 

SUBJECT: Debt Management Policy 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  5/9/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services REVIEWED:   4/18/2017 

Page 2 of 4 

Responsibilities of the Chief Business Official 

The chief business official will have the primary responsibility for developing financing recommendations 

and ensuring implementation of the debt policy. 

1. The chief business official will review the operating cash flow monthly to determine the need for

internal borrowing to maintain progress on the capital improvement program.

2. The chief business official will review the District’s capital improvement program at least

annually, including the need for financing to maintain the progress on the capital improvement

program.  This review will be presented to the school board annually.  Best practice is to do so in

documented form either as part of the adopted budget or in the District’s Management, Discussion

and Analysis prepared for the annual audit report.

3. Because issuing debt is a periodic endeavor and the capital markets constantly change, at least 30

days prior to consideration of any financing the chief business official will review all current

GFOA best practices, advisories and guidance documents (found at GFOA.org) and identify to the

governing board those relevant to the current capital improvement program and/or operating cash

flow needs.  This will be done before any governing board action item on the topic of financing.

4. The chief business official will supervise all details of financing endeavors, including a careful

review of the documents (e.g., contracts, resolutions, agreements, financial tables).

5. The chief business official will administer the investment of debt proceeds, with the advice of the

county treasurer.

6. The chief business official will oversee the expenditure of the debt proceeds and ensure that the

debt payments are made on time.

7. The chief business official will ensure that any initial and periodic reporting needed – such as to

investors, credit rating agencies, trustees, federal (e.g., the Internal Revenue Service, the Securities

and Exchange Commission) and state agencies (e.g., the California Debt and Investment Advisory

Commission), and the county superintendent of schools – is timely and accurate.

8. Before any financing is submitted to the governing board for approval, the chief business official

will take into consideration the District’s internal control procedures, and consult with the

District’s external auditor regarding fiscal controls needed to ensure that the proceeds of the

proposed debt issuance will be directed to the intended use.

Engagement of Professionals 

The policy recognizes that public finance professionals (e.g., financial advisors, bond counsels, 

brokers/dealers, and other consultants) market their services extensively.  Furthermore, per Public 

Contract Codes 20110-20118.4, such services are usually exempt from public bidding.  To ensure that the 

District receives appropriate services at a fair price, and to avoid the appearance of conflict of interest, 

extra caution will be taken when engaging the services of public finance professionals. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3461 

SUBJECT: Debt Management Policy 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  5/9/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services REVIEWED:   4/18/2017 

Page 3 of 4 

Before seeking or considering contracts with public finance professionals, the chief business official will 

review the then-current GFOA best practices on the following topics: 

 Selecting and Managing Municipal Advisors

 Selecting and Managing the Method of Sale of Municipal Bonds

 Selecting Bond Counsel

 Selecting and Managing Underwriters for Negotiated Bond Sales

 Issuer’s Role in Selection of Bond Counsel

The chief business official (and the District’s purchasing agent) will report to the governing board on a 

recommended process for determining which professionals are needed, how they will be identified (e.g., 

request for proposal, or bid), and how their contracts will be developed before being submitted to the 

governing board for approval.  Emphasis will be placed on competition, openness, clarity, and avoiding 

conflicts of interest.  The process recommended may be for a period of time, or for a particular financing 

or set of financings. 

The chief business official (and the District’s purchasing agent) will report to the governing board on a 

recommended process for determining which professionals are needed, how they will be identified (e.g., 

request for proposal, or bid), and how their contracts will be developed before being submitted to the 

governing board for approval.  Emphasis will be placed on competition, openness, clarity, and avoiding 

conflicts of interest.  The process recommended may be for a period of time, or for a particular financing 

or set of financings. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

This debt policy sets forth comprehensive guidelines for financing capital expenditures, as well as for 

addressing short-term cash flow needs.  The objectives of this policy are that: 

1. The District obtain financing only when necessary.

2. The District use any type of debt financing allowed by California law (e.g., general obligation

bonds, revenue bonds, special tax bonds, certificates of participation, lease-purchase financings,

tax and revenue anticipation notes, temporary transfers from the county treasury or county

superintendent of schools, bond anticipation notes), so long as the financing meets the standards

for appropriateness and efficiency described below.

3. The District use a process for identifying the most appropriate and efficient timing, amount and

structure of debt.

Factors to consider when determining the appropriateness of debt are to include the following: 

 Why debt rather than cash expenditure is appropriate.

 Annual debt service and debt administration costs.

 The District’s financial condition.



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD POLICY NO:     3461 

SUBJECT: Debt Management Policy 

CATEGORY:    Business and Non-Instructional Operations EFFECTIVE:  5/9/2017 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Business Services REVIEWED:   4/18/2017 

Page 4 of 4 

 The District’s tax base.

 Repayment source, including the amount available and its reliability.

 Legal constraints resulting from the debt (e.g., prepayment terms, reporting requirements).

 Additional future capital needs.

 Type of debt instrument.

Factors to consider when determining efficiency are to include the following: 

 Up-front cost plus long-term costs.

 Future flexibility.

4. The District operate with extreme caution, and thoroughly investigate all possible conflicts of

interest.

5. The District ensure that any required initial and periodic reporting to investors, credit rating

agencies, trustees, federal and state agencies, and the county superintendent of schools is timely

and accurate.

The governing board will review this policy at least annually and update it as needed.  Such a review will 

include a review of the then-current Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA’s) best practices 

on debt management policy. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

Education Code: 

15140-15150  Issuance and Sale of Bonds 

41000-41003.3 Moneys Received by School Districts 

41010-41023  Accounting Regulations, Budget Controls and Audits 

Senate Bill 1029: Approved by the governor on September 12, 2016; amends 

Government Code 8855 

Government Code: 

16430-16495.5 Investments 

53600-53610 Investment of Surplus 

Probate Code:  

16045-16054 Uniform Prudent Investor Act 

Public Contracts Code: 

 20110-20118.4 School Districts 

Other: 

GFOA best practice – Debt Management Policy, dated October 2012 

(http://www.gfoa.org/debt-management-policy) 

GFOA debt management documents and resources at http://www.gfoa.org/topic-areas/debt-

management 

Adopted: 05-17 Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.gfoa.org/debt-management-policy
http://www.gfoa.org/topic-areas/debt-management
http://www.gfoa.org/topic-areas/debt-management

	Agenda
	CIF Sport Recognition
	AGENDA

	Orange County Law Enforcement Explorer Advisor Association (OCLEEAA) – Police Explorer Graduation
	Agenda

	Certificated Employee of the Month for April 2017, Linda Blankenship
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for April 2017, Armida Navarro
	AIB

	Life Saving Award: Godinez Fundamental High School Employees – Susan Olson, Brandon Peterson, and Mauricio Velarde
	Agenda

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - March 28, 2017
	3-28-17 Minutes for Board Approval

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3173 – Authorization of Board Members Absence from Board Meeting
	AIB VA Absent from 3-14-17 Board Meeting
	Reso for V. Amezcua Absence - 3-14-17

	Approval of Board Members Attendance at California School Boards Association Delegate Assembly Meeting on May 20-21, 2017 in Sacramento, CA
	AIB- CSBA Delegate Assembly May 2017

	2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY
	FORM

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	Gift List

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment

	Approval of Amendment to Agreement with Playworks for 2016-17 School Year
	Agenda
	4-18-17 Quote Playworks- King

	Approval of American Sign Language 2 Course for High School Students
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of Master Contract and/or Individual Service Agreement with Nonpublic School and Agency for Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year	
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of March 15, 2017 through March 28, 2017
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary 
	P.O. Listing 

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of March 15, 2017 through March 28, 2017
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Santa Ana School Police Officers Association’s Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District for 2017-18 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Supporting Transitional Age Youth Process
	agenda
	attachment

	Mental Health Services Overview
	agenda
	attachment

	Summer Extended Learning Programs
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Math Instructional Materials Adoption Process
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Approval of Summer Enrichment Programs for 2017-18 School Year
	agenda

	Approval of Engage 360º Summer Extended-Learning Programs for 2017-18 School Year
	agenda

	Approval of High School and Special Education Summer School Programs for 2017-18 School Year
	agenda

	Approval of Recommendation of Core Connections by College Preparatory Mathematics Educational Program for Secondary Math Instructional Program
	Agenda
	attachment
	Data Analysis
	Quote
	attachment 2

	Approval of Recommendation of Math Expressions by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for Elementary Math Instructional Program
	Agenda
	Data Analysis Ranking
	Quote
	attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3176 - Proclaiming May 1-5, 2017, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 21-27, 2017, as Classified School Employee Week
	AIB
	RESO

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3177 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2017, as National School Nurses’ Week
	AIB
	RESO

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3178 - Proclaiming May 14-20, 2017 as National Police Week
	AIB
	RESO

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Kitchen Equipment for Nutrition Services
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase of a Facilities Maintenance Software System to SchoolDude
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Administrative Buildings A and A-1 Associated Site Work at the Mitchell Child Development Center – Phase 3 (Final Phase)
	Agenda
	PPT

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Cooling Towers Pumps and Filtration at King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution 16/17-3171 – Authorization of Fourth Amendment to Standardize District Facility Components
	Agenda
	Resolution

	Approval of Second Amendment to Lease Between Santa Ana Unified School District and City of Santa Ana for the Water Tower at Davis Elementary School Campus
	Agenda
	Second Amendment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 2016/17-3179 – Eliminate 25.25 Classified Positions for 2017-2018 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 4313.2 – Promotion/Demotion/Reassignment (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB
	Attachment
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment (Revised: For Adoption)
	agenda
	attachment 2
	attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 5145.7 – Sexual Harassment (Revised: For Adoption)
	agenda
	attachment 2
	attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 6145 – Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final
	Revision

	Board Policy (BP) 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling Services, Supplemental School Counseling Program (Revised: For Adoption)
	Agenda
	Final
	Revision

	Board Policy (BP) 3461 – Debt Management (New: First Reading)
	Agenda
	BP 3461 - 1st Reading

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



